

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 16, 2025. English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153
Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	. :
Summary	. :
Arranged in 14 series	. 4
Administrative Information	, 4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	. 6
Series I: Lenny Bruce	. 6
Series II: Elvis Presley	14
Series III: John Lennon	20
Series IV: Jim Morrison	29
Series V: Grass Roots/Drugs	33
Series VI: Carnival in Rio	39
Series VII: Disco	4(
Series VIII: Sound Bites and Music Critisism	41
Series IX: Humor and Humorists	43
Series X: Biography & Research Topics	45
Series XI: Albert Goldman Files	51
Series XII: Albert Goldman's Journals	58
Series XIII: Audio Visual	61
Subseries XIII.1: LP Comedy Records	61
Subseries XIII.2: Cassette Tapes	68
Subseries XIII.3: Reel to Reel Tapes	199
Subseries XIII.4: Photographs	216
Subseries XIII.5: Slides	218
Subseries XIII.6: Videotapes	220
Subseries XIII.7: LP Phonograph Records	225
	230
Series XIV: Printed Material	231
Subseries XIV.1:Tearsheets and Clippings	231
	233
Subseries XII.3: Magazines and Posters	237
Series XV: Oversize Art, Plans, Photographs, etc.	238

### **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Goldman, Albert, 1927-1994

**Title:** Albert Goldman papers

**ID:** 6910494

**ID:** MS#1499

**Date [inclusive]:** 1953-1994

**Physical** 225 linear feet 153 boxes; 77 cassette boxes; 2 mapcase

**Description:** drawers

Language of the

**Material:** 

English.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Albert Goldman Papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

## **Biographical / Historical**

Albert Goldman (1927-1994) was an author who focused on American popular culture in the mid-20th century.

### **Summary**

The papers consist of correspondence, diaries, journals, interviews, manuscripts, transcripts, and printed material.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Arranged in 14 series

Arranged in 14 series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

File created. Digitized audiocassette tapes noted. kws EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Added links to digitized material. kws Expired restriction on Series XII (journals) lifted. kws 2017-08-08 2019-01-22 2019-05-20 2020-12-28 2025-01-14

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material from the Rare Book and Manuscript Library at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is open for research and may be viewed in the RBML reading room. Researchers must visit the RBML reading room and to listen to digitized audio materials. No copies, scans, or photographs of any content, audiovisual or print, will be provided without the written permission of Jane Krupp and Jere Herzenberg. Please contact the repository for more details.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

2002-2003-M007: Source of acquisition--George Robert Minkoff. Method of acquisition--Purchase; Date of acquisition--2000.

#### **Processing Information**

Papers listed Jere Herzenberg 2000.

#### **Processing Information**

Papers processed by Patrick Lawlor and Jere Herzenberg, April 2019

#### **Accruals**

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

### **Controlled Access Headings**

- Biography
- Carnival -- Brazil -- Rio de Janeiro
- Disco dancing -- History
- Drug abuse -- United States
- Marijuana
- Popular culture -- History -- 20th century
- Rock musicians -- England -- Biography
- Rock musicians -- United States -- Biography
- Rio de Janeiro (Brazil) -- Social life and customs
- Audiotapes
- Interviews
- Biographers
- Bruce, Lenny
- De Quincey, Thomas, 1785-1859
- Goldman, Albert, 1927-1994
- Lennon, John, 1940-1980
- Manzarek, Ray
- Morrison, Jim, 1943-1971
- Ono, Yōko

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

- Presley, Elvis, 1935-1977
- Presley, Elvis, 1935-1977
- Beatles
- Doors (Musical group)

## **Collection Inventory**

### Series I: Lenny Bruce

#### **Scope and Contents**

Albert Goldman and Lawrence Schiller did such extensive research about Lenny Bruce that Goldman was able to make this biography a vivid recreation of Bruce`s life and times. It launched Goldman as a biographer.

Title/Description	Instances	
Annie's 440 Show, January 1958	box 71	folder 1
Ashman, Charles	box 71	folder 2
Belli, Marvin	box 71	folder 3
Bendich, Al	box 71	folder 4
Bledsoe	box 71	folder 5
Bruce Arrests	box 71	folder 6
Bruce Show Transcript (late)	box 71	folder 7
Bruce, Honey	box 71	folder 8-10
Buccieri	box 71	folder 11
Bust: Chicago. Obscenity	box 71	folder 12
Bust: NY Obscenity (summany and analysis	box 71	folder 13
Caen, herb	box 71	folder 14
Casron, S.	box 71	folder 15
Coogan, Bobby	box 71	folder 16
Dangerfield, Rodney	box 71	folder 17
Diary 1965 (whose?) John Judnick, 1965	box 71	folder 18
Dr. Ditman (Drug Witness)	box 71	folder 19
Divorce: Lenny and Honey	box 71	folder 20
Fantasy Records and Tapes	box 71	folder 21
Fried, Seymore	box 71	folder 22

Garbus, Martin

	box 71	folder 23
House (8825 Hollywood Blvd.)	box 71	folder 24
isman, Sid	box 71	folder 25
Lenny 4	box 71	folder 26
Marks, Burt	box 71	folder 27
Dr. Rotenberg	box 71	folder 28
Rovinsky, Selma	box 71	folder 29
Shaffer, Art	box 71	folder 30
Shapiro, Carl	box 71	folder 31
Schwartz, Allen	box 71	folder 32
Viscarra, Tony	box 71	folder 33
Vaughn, Nancy	box 71	folder 34
Wayne, Seymour	box 71	folder 35
Wollenberg	box 71	folder 36
Worth, Marvin	box 71	folder 37
Photocopies:		
1965 Diary (Whose) John Judnick, 1965	box 9	folder 1
Anne, Dee	box 9	folder 2
Ashman,Charles	box 9	folder 3
Belli, Melvin	box 9	folder 4
Bendich	box 9	folder 5
Bledsoe, Russell	box 9	folder 6
Bruce Arrests	box 9	folder 7
Bruce article and draft: NY/Weekend and "The Real Lenny Bruce is Alive and Well in Brooklyn"	box 9	folder 8
Bruce Shaw Transcript (Late)	box 9	folder 9
Buccieri	box 9	folder 10
Bust: Chicago Obscenity	box 9	folder 11
Bust: NY Obscenity (Summary and Analysis)	box 9	folder 12
Caen, Herb	box 9	folder 13
Carson, S.	box 9	folder 14
Coohan, Bobby	box 9	folder 15
Dangerfield, Rodney	box 9	folder 16

Divorce: :Lenny & Honey	box 9	folder 17
Dr. Ditman (Drug Witness)	box 9	folder 18
Fantasy records and Tapes	box 9	folder 19
Fried, Seymour	box 9	folder 20
Garbus, Martin	box 9	folder 21
Honey Bruce	box 9	folder 22
Honey Interview	box 9	folder 23
Irmas, Sid	box 9	folder 24
Marks, Burt	box 9	folder 25
Miscellaneous Bruce correspondence and his house details	box 9	folder 26
Rotenberg, Norman	box 9	folder 27
Rovinsky, Selma	box 9	folder 28
Schaffner, Art	box 9	folder 29
Schwartz, Allen G.	box 9	folder 30
Shapiro, Carl	box 9	folder 31
Vaughn, Nancy	box 9	folder 32
Viscarra, Tony	box 9	folder 33
Wayner, Seymour	box 9	folder 34
Wollenberg	box 9	folder 35
Worth, Marvin	box 9	folder 36
Correspondence re. Lenny Bruce and Bruce Schiller, 1970 & 1974	box 48	folder 14
Goldman/Schiller	box 90	folder 1-4
Bruce Publicity	box 90	folder 5-7
Bruce Press Kit	box 90	folder 8
Disposition of the Bruce estate	box 90	folder 9
Out-takes from Final Bruce Manuscript	box 90	folder 10
Hayden, Maury	box 90	folder 11
Allyn, David	box 90	folder 12
Hill, Everett	box 90	folder 13
Horowitz, Sue	box 90	folder 14
Bruce Legal	box 90	folder 15-16
Bruce clippings		

	box 90	folder 17
"The Alberts File"	box A-1	folder 1
Joe Ancis	box A-1	folder 2
The Hotel America (with photographs of the hotel and area)	box A-1	folder 3
Astrological Data	box A-1	folder 4
Fred Baker	box A-1	folder 5
Bellmore, L.I.	box A-1	folder 6
Berkeley Concert	box A-1	folder 7
Marshall Blumfield, attorney	box A-1	folder 8
"Brooklyn" Chapter IV	box A-1	folder 9
Bruce chronology	box A-2	folder 1
Brothers Mathias Foundation, Inc.	box A-2	folder 2
History of Estate	box A-2	folder 3
Death Report	box A-2	folder 4
Liner Notes	box A-2	folder 5
Bruce reviews	box A-2	folder 6
Synopsis of Goldman/Schiller book	box A-2	folder 7
Summary of busts	box A-2	folder 8
Susan Brustman	box A-2	folder 9
California	box A-2	folder 10
Cafe Au Go Go (two shows)	box A-2	folder 11
The Cloistery	box A-2	folder 12
Esther Cohen	box A-2	folder 13
Carnegie Hall concert	box A-2	folder 14
Dengler Family	box A-2	folder 15
The Dec at the Duane	box A-2	folder 16
George and Jack De Leon	box A-2	folder 17
Mickey Deems	box A-2	folder 18
Jane Easton	box A-2	folder 19
Faye Dunaway	box A-2	folder 20
John Dolan	box A-2	folder 21

The Establishment Club, London	box A-2	folder 23
Detective Agency	box A-2	folder 24
Paul Desmond	box A-2	folder 25
Tim Hardin	box 16	folder 16
Jackie Gayle	box A-2	folder 26
Norman Givanthov	box A-2	folder 27
Drugs and Drug tests	box A-2	folder 28
Drugs	box A-2	folder 29
Duffy's layout	box A-2	folder 30
Australia & Vancouver reviews	box A-3	folder 1
Steve Allen	box A-3	folder 2
Kitty Bruce	box A-3	folder 3
Bits and Pieces	box A-3	folder 4
Bust: Philadelphia	box A-3	folder 5
Bust: SF obscenity	box A-3	folder 6
Bust: LA narcotics #2/Arrests	box A-3	folder 7
Bust: Beverly Hills obscenity	box A-3	folder 8
Bust: LA narcotics #1	box A-3	folder 9
Handwriting analysis	box A-3	folder 10
Jack Sobel	box A-3	folder 11*7
Art Stever	box A-3	folder 12
Letter from Bill Goldman	box A-3	folder 13
Seymour Grush	box A-3	folder 14*10
Financial	box A-3	folder 15
Don Friedman	box A-3	folder 16
"How to Talk Dirty and Influence People". Correspondence	box A-3	folder 17
Schedule of Appearances	box A-3	folder 18
Bill Schaap, attorney	box A-3	folder 19
Ernst Rosenberg, attorney	box A-3	folder 20
Maurice Rosenfield, attorney	box A-3	folder 21
Dr. Bruce Stern	box A-3	folder 22

### **Scope and Contents**

### obstetrician who delivered Kitty

Fans' and friends' letters, 1962-1964	box A-4	folder 1
Lenny Bruce to Albert Goldman at the New Leader	box A-4	folder 2
Joel Fort, M.D. (Fort help)	box A-4	folder 3
Films	box A-4	folder 4
Lawrence Ferlinghetti	box A-4	folder 5
Hubert's Museum	box A-4	folder 6
Kenny Hume	box A-4	folder 7
Ralph J. Gleason	box A-4	folder 8
Max Gordon	box A-4	folder 9
Lou Gotlieb	box A-4	folder 10
Sheky Greene	box A-4	folder 11
Lenny Bruce manuscripts and correspondence	box A-4	folder 12
Ira Gitler	box A-4	folder 13
Hugh Hefner	box A-4	folder 14
Nat Hentoff	box A-5	folder 1
Honey's mother	box A-5	folder 2
Frank S. Hogan	box A-5	folder 3
Hanson's Drug Store (with photographs)	box A-5	folder 4
New York Trial	box A-5	folder 5
Carol Rowe	box A-5	folder 6
Herbert S. Ruhe	box A-5	folder 7
Grover Sales	box A-5	folder 8
San Francisco, North Beach	box A-5	folder 9
Sick Comedy	box A-5	folder 10
Broadway in S.F.	box A-5	folder 11
S.F. Chronicle	box A-5	folder 12
Myron Schneider (with photographs & Norman Mailer letter)	box A-5	folder 13
Lawrence Schiller	box A-5	folder 14
School Transcript	box A-5	folder 15

Nick Scoppetta	box A-5	folder 16
Shackleton & Markland	box A-5	folder 17
Edmind Shea	box A-5	folder 18
Don Sherwood	box A-5	folder 19
Jack Shelden	box A-5	folder 20
Maynard Sloate	box A-5	folder 21
Ben Sims	box A-5	folder 22
Personal Introduction	box A-5	folder 23
John Wilcock	box A-5	folder 24
John Lee White	box A-5	folder 25
John D. Weaver	box A-5	folder 26
Helen Weaver	box A-5	folder 27
Fred Waters	box A-5	folder 28
Zeidler & Zeidler. Ltd. commercials	box A-7	folder 1
Earl Zaidins	box A-7	folder 2
T.V. shows of Lenny Bruce	box A-7	folder 3
Vancouver	box A-7	folder 4
Village Theater, 30 November 1963/Easter 1964	box A-7	folder 5
Vasectomy	box A-7	folder 6
Ella Solomon	box A-7	folder 7
Howard Solomon	box A-7	folder 8
Leonard Solomon	box A-7	folder 9
Stamp Help Out!	box A-7	folder 10
Gloria Stavers	box A-7	folder 11
Arnie Sultan	box A-7	folder 12
Interviews (miscellaneous)	box A-7	folder 13
Research Receipts	box A-7	folder 14
Lenny Bruce Glossary	box A-7	folder 15
"Lenny" Screenplay by Julian Barry, 1974	box A-7	folder 16
Miscellaneous files	box A-7	folder 17-19
Manuscript:		
"The Story of Lenny Bruce: Part 1"	box 15	folder 7

Chapter Two: Honey's Story	box 58	folder 2
Chapter Three: The Missing Man	box 58	folder 3
Chapter Four: How Sick Humor Came Up The River from Brooklyn	box 58	folder 4
Chapter 6B - "Raw Ms"	box 10	folder 5
Lenny 5 (edited)	box 58	folder 1
Chapter 8 - sources	box 10	folder 6
Chapter 9 - "Raw Ms"	box 10	folder 7
Chapter 8 - "Raw Ms"	box 10	folder 8
Chapter 8 - "No More Mr. Nice Guy"	box 10	folder 9-11
Chapter III	box 10	folder 12
Chapter 11 - Raw Ms.	box 10	folder 13
Chapter Three	box 10	folder 14
Chapter Six	box 10	folder 15-17
Lenny. Chapter 1: "A Day in the Death"	box 13	folder 1 & 2
Lenny. Chapter 1: "A Day in the Death". Notes-	box 15	folder 6
Lenny. Chapter 5: "Dirty Lenny"	box 15	folder 1 & 5
Lenny. Chapter 5: "Dirty Lenny"	box 58	folder 5 & 6
Lenny. Chapter 6: Open Up Those Golden Gates	box 58	folder 7 & 8
Lenny. "California"	box 15	folder 2
Lenny. Chapter 7: America's No. 1 Comic	box 58	folder 9 & 10
Lenny. Chapetr 6A: "Getting Off In Frisco"	box 15	folder 3
Lenny. "Jew Boy"	box 15	folder 8 & 9
Lenny. Chapter 8	box 13	folder 3
Lenny. Chapter 9: Zug Me! Zelda Zug Me!	box 58	folder 11 & 12
Lenny. Chapter 10	box 13	folder 4-6
Lenny. Chapter 11: "Trials and Errors"	box 13	folder 7
Lenny. Chapter 12: "Possession"	box 13	folder 8
Lenny. Chapter 12	box 15	folder 4
Lenny. Chapter 13: "Private Parts"	box 13	folder 9-11
Chapter 14 - "Shit"	box 10	folder 1-4

Lenny. Suppressed Chapter	box 13	folder 12
Lenny. Epilogue	box 13	folder 13
Lenny Bruce Contacts. Loose cards (4" x 2") removed from a card file drawer.	box 22	
Photocopies of materials selected by Lawrence Schiller	box 144	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Series II: Elvis Presley**

### **Scope and Contents**

As The New York Times said in its 1981 review, Goldman's biography "renders history's most popular singer as an enormously babied creep."

Title/Description	Instances	
Elvis: 5x7 sketch/drawing cards (150+ cards)	box 2	
Elvis: Names and addressed of contacts in a plastic card file, A-Z	box 2	
Elvis: 5x3" research index cards (400+) in a	box 2	
First Chapter	box 99	folder 1-5
The Royal American	box 99	folder 6-8
Roots	box 99	folder 9
Elvis Today	box 109	folder 5
Elvis Presley revisions	box 109	folder 6 & 7
The Holy Family	box 99	folder 10
A Low Profile	box 99	folder 11
Rising Sun	box 99	folder 12
Elvis Image	box 99	folder 13
Quartette	box 99	folder 14
Hoot 'n' Holler	box 99	folder 15
The Hillbilly Cat	box 99	folder 16
The Flying Dutchman	box 99	folder 17
Under New Management	box 99	folder 18
Ready to Rock 'N' Roll	box 99	folder 19
Breakthrough: 1956	box 99	folder 20-22
Atomic Powered Singer	box 99	folder 23

Mass Hysteria	box 99	folder 24
Hollywood	box 99	folder 25
Memphis to Memphis	box 69	folder 20
Memphis Sound	box 69	folder 17
Le roi s'amuse	box 99	folder 26
Army	box 55	folder 1
Elvis in Germany	box 55	folder 2
Teen Angel	box 55	folder 3
Girls	box 79	folder 3
Period of Readjustment	box 55	folder 4
Strictly for Profit	box 55	folder 5
The Fun Years	box 55	folder 6
The Swami	box 55	folder 7
Love and Marriage	box 55	folder 8
Singer Special	box 55	folder 9
Revival at Vegas	box 55	folder 10
The President Will See Mr. Presley	box 55	folder 11
Easy Come, Easy Go	box 55	folder 12
So Shall It Be At The End	box 55	folder 13
Press Kits	box 55	folder 14
1953-1956 Chapt.	box 55	folder 15
Chapter 1 Dramatis Personae	box 55	folder 16
Memphis 1948-52	box 55	folder 17
Elvis Outlines	box 55	folder 18
Duplicate Interviews	box 55	folder 19-21
Elvis: Interviews	box 55	folder 22
Chores	box 55	folder 23
Elvis records (RCA)	box 64	folder 1
Elvis tours (RCA)	box 64	folder 2
Fans	box 64	folder 3
Fan magazine	box 64	folder 4
British fan club	box 64	folder 5

Elvis: England	box 64	folder 6 & 7
FBI, CIA, DEA files	box 64	folder 8
Fike, Lamar	box 64	folder 9
Germany	box 64	folder 10
Ghanum, Elias	box 64	folder 11
Gladys	box 64	folder 12
Gladys dies	box 64	folder 13
Hillbilly Cat	box 64	folder 14
Hollywood	box 64	folder 15
Homosexuality	box 64	folder 16
Gladys	box 64	folder 17
Image	box 64	folder 18
Press image	box 64	folder 19
IRS vs. Estate	box 64	folder 20
Gospel	box 64	folder 21
Karate	box 12	folder 1 & 2
Jailhouse Rock	box 12	folder 3 & 4
Elvis paperback	box 67	folder 1 & 2
Personality/Character	box 67	folder 3
Personality/Character	box 67	folder 4
Photographs	box 67	folder 5
Presley Family	box 67	folder 6
Presley, Dee	box 67	folder 7
Presley Initators	box 67	folder 8
Presley, Dunnan, Jr.	box 67	folder 9
Presley, Vernon	box 67	folder 10
Ranch	box 67	folder 11
Recording Sessions	box 67	folder 12
Religion	box 67	folder 13
Revivals	box 67	folder 14
Sinatra, Nancy	box 67	folder 15
Singer Special	box 67	folder 16

Singing Style	box 67	folder 17
16 Magazine	box 67	folder 18
Solar Flare: Outline and Notes	box 67	folder 19
Plans of Graceland, second floor	box 142	
Elvis: Correspondence	box 110	folder 9
Elvis Meets Beatles	box 110	folder 10
Joy	box 110	folder 11
Graceland	box 110	folder 12
Graceland Floorplan	box 110	folder 13
Priscilla	box 110	folder 14 & 15
Priscilla's Pub Proposal: 1st Draft	box 110	folder 16
The Little Colonel	box 110	folder 17
Elvis: Stanley Bros.	box 110	folder 18
Tual Reports	box 110	folder 19
Last Will	box 110	folder 20
Elvis Correspondence	box 111	folder 1-4
Corrections-Revisions	box 111	folder 5-6
Country Music	box 111	folder 7
Death	box 111	folder 8
Death of Elvis	box 111	folder 9
Divorce	box 111	folder 10
Drugs	box 111	folder 11
Echo Pappa	box 111	folder 12 & 13
Elvis Bio.: Project History	box 111	folder 14
Elvis: Legal	box 111	folder 15
Elvis: Merchandising	box 111	folder 16
Elvis: Publishing	box 111	folder 17
Sun Records	box 112	folder 1 & 2
Thompson, Linda	box 112	folder 3
Tours (later years)	box 112	folder 4
Tupelo: History	box 112	folder 5 & 6

Tupelo Chapter	box 112	folder 7
Chapter II: Tupelo	box 112	folder 8
T.V. Appearances	box 112	folder 9
Wedding	box 112	folder 10
West, Sonny	box 112	folder 11
West, Red	box 112	folder 12
Women and Sex	box 112	folder 13
Wood, Anita	box 112	folder 14
Tual Report I	box 112	folder 15 & 16
Tual Report II	box 112	folder 17
William Morris Agency	box 112	folder 18
Elvis Press (magazines, clipping, articles, etc.)	box 117	folder 1-5
Last 24 Hours	box 118	folder 1
Last Days	box 118	folder 2
Las Vegas	box 118	folder 3
Lauderdale Courts	box 118	folder 4
Law and Order	box 118	folder 5
Legal Review	box 118	folder 6
Elvis: Life Mss	box 118	folder 7
Lisa Marie	box 118	folder 8
Locke, Dixie	box 118	folder 9
Love Me Tender	box 118	folder 10
Loving You	box 118	folder 11
Louisiana Hayride	box 118	folder 12
Memorials	box 118	folder 13
Memphis	box 118	folder 14
Memphis Amusements	box 118	folder 15
Memphis Radio	box 118	folder 16
Memphis Youth	box 118	folder 17
Merchandising	box 118	folder 18
Money	box 118	folder 19
Movie Colleggues		

Tiboit domini pape	210 0010 10 1	
	box 118	folder 20
Music Tastes	box 118	folder 21
Nashville Music Men	box 118	folder 22
Neal, Bob (son, wife)	box 118	folder 23
Nichopoulos, Dr.	box 118	folder 24
Pan Pacific period	box 118	folder 25
Elvis Correspondence (mostly reactions to the biography)	box 119	folder 1-13
Airplanes	box 123	folder 1
Alden, Ginger	box 123	folder 2
Always Elvis	box 123	folder 3
Army	box 123	folder 4
Army Induction	box 123	folder 5
Army Germany	box 123	folder 6
German culture	box 79	folder 13
Germany	box 79	folder 14
Germany & Switzerland	box 79	folder 15
German Books	box 79	folder 6 & 7
German Army Xeroxs	box 79	folder 8
German Army	box 79	folder 9 & 10
Atomic Powered Singer	box 123	folder 7
Autopsy	box 123	folder 8
Bathroom Incident	box 123	folder 9
Beal Street	box 123	folder 10
Bibliography	box 123	folder 11
Boyhood	box 123	folder 12
Carnival, Carny Rap	box 123	folder 13
Cars	box 123	folder 14
Carter Call: Klein	box 123	folder 15
Caughley MS.	box 123	folder 16
Charities	1 100	folder 17
GHATTIES	box 123	loider 17
Chores	box 123	folder 18

"Elvis" uncut manuscript, 1168 pages	box 122	
Colonel Parker:		
Colonel: Las Vegas	box 22	folder 1
Colonel Parker	box 22	folder 2 & 3
Vellenga, Dirk	box 22	folder 4
Memphis Mafia	box 22	folder 5
Colonel: Law Suits	box 22	folder 6
Mafia	box 22	folder 7
Elvis: Management	box 22	folder 8
Dirk Vellenga: "The Man Who Said He Was Colonel Thomas Parker", December 1983	box 22	folder 9 & 10

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series III: John Lennon

### **Scope and Contents**

In his The Lives of John Lennon Goldman produced a brilliant and perceptive portrait of Lennon. It was, and remains, a contoversal work of biography.

Title/Description	Instances	
Release Form: Lennon Book	box 3	folder 8
Julia and Dykins	box 56	folder 1
Fred and Ginger	box 56	folder 2
Childhood Photographs (3 folders)	box 56	folder 3-5
Quarry Bank	box 56	folder 6
Teddy Boys	box 56	folder 7
Skiffle and Donegan	box 56	folder 8
Quarrymen	box 56	folder 9
Art College	box 56	folder 10
George Harrison	box 56	folder 11
Lennon: Childhood	box 56	folder 12
College Cut-Up	box 56	folder 13
Julian	box 56	folder 14
Stewart Sutcliffe	box 56	folder 15

Merseybeat (2 folders)	box 56	folder 16-17
Apple	box 59	folder 1
Epstein—Death	box 59	folder 2
Magical Mystery Tour	box 59	folder 3
Maharishi in India	box 59	folder 4
Klein, Allen: Interview (2 folders)	box 59	folder 5-6
Klein's Crew	box 59	folder 7
Beatles Finances/Money	box 59	folder 8
Klein: IRS Cases	box 50	folder 5-7
Klein, Allen: Press (3 folders)	box 59	folder 9-11
Groupie 1969	box 59	folder 12
Scotland	box 59	folder 13
1969	box 59	folder 14
Wedding, Honeymoon	box 59	folder 15
I Love Yoko, April-July 1968/Get Back Sessions	box 59	folder 16
Yoko Gets John	box 59	folder 17
Heroine Honeymoon	box 59	folder 18
Yoko Book	box 1	folder 1
Yoko Book: 1 cassette (Gelber, J. and Carole; Dany Fields)	box 1	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Removed to Cassette Series		
Yoko Book: 1 cassette (Atken, Gillon, 11/15/91)	box 1	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Removed to Cassette Series		
Walter, Bruno	box 1	folder 4
Williamson, Marianne	box 1	folder 5
Wolf, Hugo	box 1	folder 6
Worm Turns	box 1	folder 7
Yiddish	box 1	folder 8
Yoko Proposal	box 1	folder 9
Washington, D.C.	box 1	folder 10
Fred Seaman incident	box 1	folder 11

The Lamberts	box 1	folder 12
T.V.	box 1	folder 13
University of Chicago	box 1	folder 14
Village Avant Garde	box 1	folder 15
Wagner	box 1	folder 16
Telephone	box 1	folder 17
Timur	box 1	folder 18
Tiny Tim	box 1	folder 19
Tauber, Richard	box 1	folder 20
Weiss, Peter (letters)	box 1	folder 26
Photograph Research for Lennon Biography	box 54	folder 1 & 2
Seider, Harold	box 54	folder 3-5
Chores: Research	box 54	folder 6
Wilcock, John	box 54	folder 7
Correspondence with Goldman relating to the Lennon Biography	box 54	folder 8-12
Allison: Chores: Lists/Outlines, May-September 1985	box 54	folder 13
Allison: Chores: Lists/Outlines, May-September 1985	box 50	folder 9-11
Miscellaneous Lennon Research	box 54	folder 14
Michael Rumaker. The Butterfly (photocopy)	box 54	folder 15
Scope and Contents  Relates to Yoko Ono.		
Lennon reseach files (correspondence, memos, lists, outlines, reports, etc.)	box 55	folder 1-16
Lennon reseach files (correspondence, memos, lists, outlines, reports, etc.)	box 40	folder 1-16
Lennon reseach files (correspondence, memos, lists, outlines, reports, etc.)	box 40a	folder 1-4
Correspondence re. Lennon	box 52	folder 1-3
Lost Weekend 1973	box 52	folder 4
1974 First Six Months	box 52	folder 5
Lennon TV Show	box 52	folder 6
Lennon Miscellaneous	box 52	folder 7
English Leads		

	box 52	folder 8
"Makin Whoopee" lawsuit	box 50	folder 12 & 13
Green, John (Nightmare Alley)	box 50	folder 8
Publicity for Lennon Book:		
Lennon Publicity	box 52	folder 9
Lennon Publicity: Austria	box 52	folder 10
Lennon Publicity: France	box 52	folder 11 & 12
Lennon Publicity: Germany	box 52	folder 13 & 14
Lennon Publicity: Italy	box 52	folder 15
Lennon Publicity: U.K.	box 52	folder 16
Legal:		
Morris Levy Trial Transcript	box 32	
Morris Levy Trial Transcript (cont.)	box 51	
Metal card file containing chronological files on Lennon and Yoko from March 1902 to December 29, 1963; January 15, 1970 to March 6, 1984	box 22	
Yoko Ono:		
Yoko Mss. "Black Widow"	box 3	folder 21
John Lennon:		
Immigration:		
Immigration Application/Forms	box 7	folder 6
Immigration	box 7	folder 7
Immigration Application Law	box 7	folder 8
Wildes: Article on Case	box 7	folder 9
Civil Action 73-4476 Immigration	box 7	folder 10
Immigration: Denial of Deportation	box 7	folder 11
Drug Bust Eng. Immigration	box 7	folder 12
Immigration Letters: Public (6 folders)	box 7	folder 13-18
Immigration: Medical Reports	box 7	folder 19
Memoranda File: Immigration (2 folders)	box 7	folder 20-21
Immigration: Press Coverage	box 7	folder 22
Immigration: Non-Priotity Status		

	box 7	folder 23
Deportation Hearing, 5/12/1972	box 7	folder 24
Deportation Hearing, 4/8/1972	box 7	folder 25
Deportation Hearing, 3/16/1972	box 7	folder 26
Government Briefs: Immigration, 1971	box 7	folder 27
Affidavit, 1971: Immigration	box 7	folder 28
Immigration: Support Letters from Celebrities	box 7	folder 29
Immigration: Leon Wildes' Correspondence	box 7	folder 30
Rock 'N' Revolution	box 60	folder 1
Ten for Two	box 60	folder 2
Dakota	box 60	folder 3
Apt. 72	box 60	folder 4
Klein Vs. Apple, etc	box 60	folder 5
Lost Weekend: 1974	box 60	folder 6
Elton John	box 60	folder 7
Klein Vs. lennon	box 60	folder 8
1973: First Six Months	box 60	folder 9
Beatles Separation Agreement: 1974	box 60	folder 10
1975	box 60	folder 11
Maciunas, George	box 60	folder 12
Everson Gallery	box 60	folder 13
Spinozza, David	box 60	folder 14
Death—Press (3 folders)	box 61	folder 1-3
Death Mss.	box 61	folder 4
1980: Bermuda	box 61	folder 5
Jack Douglas Vs. Ono	box 61	folder 6
Double Fantasy	box 61	folder 7
Final Months	box 61	folder 8
Real estate	box 61	folder 9
1976	box 61	folder 10
1977	box 61	folder 11
1978	box 61	folder 12

Penultimate 1979	box 61	folder 13
1980	box 61	folder 14
Dream Street	box 61	folder 15
Spirit Foundation	box 61	folder 16
Sean	box 61	folder 17
John in Japan 1977	box 61	folder 18
Final interviews	box 61	folder 19
The Fifties	box 19	folder 1
Michael Jackson (3 folders)	box 19	folder 2-4
Dick Hebdige on Pop Culture	box 19	folder 5
Youth Culture	box 19	folder 6
Rock 'N' Roll (2 folders)	box 19	folder 7-8
The Who	box 19	folder 9
Stevie Windwood	box 19	folder 10
Peter Trollope	box 43	folder 1
Leads: U.S.A.	box 43	folder 2
First Chapter	box 43	folder 3-4
Bibliography	box 43	folder 5-6
Chronology	box 43	folder 7
Personality	box 43	folder 8-9
Discography	box 43	folder 10
Beatle Histories	box 43	folder 11
Case Lennon	box 43	folder 12
Violence	box 43	folder 13
Literary Lennon	box 43	folder 14
Liverpool	box 43	folder 15-16
Maps	box 43	folder 17
Woolton	box 43	folder 18
Stanley Family	box 43	folder 19
Lennon Family	box 43	folder 20
Seaman, Fred	box 42	folder 1-4
Lennon Photographs	box 42	folder 5

Interviews of Albert Goldman	box 42	folder 6
Lennon at the St. Regis hotel	box 42	folder 7
Polishing the Apple, 1971	box 42	folder 8
Primal Therapy	box 42	folder 9
JOKO Productions	box 42	folder 10
1970	box 42	folder 11
Cox, Tony	box 42	folder 12
Lennon: Post production	box 42	folder 13 & 14
Lennon Revisions	box 42	folder 15
Lennon Legal	box 42	folder 16 & 17
Lennon Legal: Big Seven Music Corporation vs John lennon, 1976. Photocopy of Stenographer's minutes	box 74	
Deportation Hearing, 5/17/1972	box 63	folder 1
Decision of the Immigration Judge, March 1973	box 63	folder 2
Stipulation, July 1973	box 63	folder 3
Brief on Behalf of the Respondent, August 1973	box 63	folder 4 & 5
Immigration Appeals, 10/31/1973	box 63	folder 6 & 7
Immigration Order, May 1964	box 63	folder 8
U.S. Government Files (FIA), 1982	box 63	folder 9 & 10
Immigration Appeal, 9/1975	box 63	folder 11
F.B.I.	box 63	folder 12 & 13
Dakota Days (Mss)	box 63	folder 14 & 15
Living With Lennon, February 1979-December 1980	box 63	folder 16
Lennon Press	box 63	folder 17
Fifty Years Adrift by Derek Taylor (photocopy)	box 63	folder 18
Freddy Lennon	box 43	folder 21-22
Lennon Family	box 43	folder 23
NEMS	box 20	folder 1
Martin, George	box 20	folder 2
James, Dick	box 20	folder 3

1962	box 20	folder 4
Tours: Britain, 1963	box 20	folder 5
1963	box 20	folder 6
Beatlemania	box 20	folder 7
Beatlemania	box 20	folder 8
Love Me Do by Michael Braun	box 20	folder 9
U.S. Debut	box 20	folder 10
Kenwood, Surrey Home	box 20	folder 11
Anthony, Les	box 20	folder 12
1964	box 20	folder 13
Paris, 1964	box 20	folder 14
A Hard Day's Night	box 20	folder 15
A Hard Day's Night	box 20	folder 16
NEMS/SELTAEB Case	box 20	folder 17
Chapman Foil	box 24	folder 1
Foil retrieval documents	box 24	folder 2
Green, Sam	box 24	folder 3
Green, Sam Profile	box 24	folder 4
Gorin, Pat	box 24	folder 5
John Green Interview	box 24	folder 6
John Green Circle	box 24	folder 7
Green, Sam Profiles	box 24	folder 8
John Green Anecdotes	box 24	folder 9
John Green Conversations	box 24	folder 10
John Green and the Tarot Cards	box 24	folder 11
Missing Years Ms.	box 24	folder 12
Psychics	box 24	folder 13
Press Blitz	box 24	folder 14
Tittenhurst	box 26	folder 1
Brower, John	box 26	folder 2
Breakup of Beatles	box 26	folder 3
Wrath of Lennon	box 26	folder 4

Lennon: Graphic Art	box 26	folder 5
Kyoko	box 26	folder 6
Peel, David	box 26	folder 7
Bangladesh	box 26	folder 8
December 1970 New York, December 1970	box 26	folder 9
May Pang	box 26	folder 10
1972	box 26	folder 11
1972	box 26	folder 12
Beatles:		
Paul McCartney	box 23	folder 1-3
Silver Beatles	box 23	folder 4
Peter Best	box 23	folder 5
British Rock'N'Roll	box 23	folder 6
Hamburg	box 23	folder 7-8
Ringo Star	box 23	folder 9
Cavern	box 23	folder 10
Liverpool Fame	box 23	folder 11
Brian Before Beatles	box 23	folder 12
The Nemperor	box 23	folder 13
EMI	box 23	folder 14
Brian Epstein	box 23	folder 15-17
Songwriting	box 23	folder 18-19
Studio Sessions	box 23	folder 20
Records	box 23	folder 21-22
World Tour	box 45	folder 1
1965	box 45	folder 2
Swinging London	box 45	folder 3
Help: Film	box 45	folder 4
U.S. Tour 1965	box 45	folder 5
1966	box 45	folder 6
U.S. Tour 1964	box 45	folder 7
LSD	box 45	folder 8-10

Beatles Boomerang	box 45	folder 11-12
U.S. Tour 1966	box 45	folder 13-14
Lennon Law Suit	box 57	folder 1
Lennon Miscellaneous	box 57	folder 2
Lennon Business	box 57	folder 3 & 4
Lennon Photographs	box 57	folder 5
Lennon on Record	box 57	folder 6 & 7
Smith Family	box 57	folder 8
Morris Levy	box 57	folder 10 & 11
Fred Seaman. <i>The Last Days of Juhn Lennon</i> . Typescript (with related correspondence and clippings	box 62	folder 1-3
Fred Seaman. The Last Days of Juhn Lennon. "Helter Skeletr". (with related correspondence).	box 62	folder 8
Theromofax copies of newspapers articles	box 142	
Bob Spitz to Jere Herzenberg, June 10, 1997 (with t.l.s. from Peter to Albert Goldman, August 17 n.y. offering his services as a researcher in Liverpool on John Lennon).	box 45	folder 15
Publications U.S.A. (magazines, clipping, articles, etc.)	box 117	folder 6-8
Publications U.S.A. (magazines, clipping, articles, etc.)	box 117	folder 9 & 10
Lennon research contacts card file: Abel, Erica to Zweiband, Burt	box 141	
Litigation: NEMS and Seltaeb (Thermofax copies)	box 140	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Series IV: Jim Morrison**

### **Scope and Contents**

At the time of his death in 1994, Goldman was working on a biography of The Doors frontman, Jim Morrison.

Title/Description	Instances	
Small metal box containing index cards re. Jim Morrison	box 2	
Childhood of Jim Morrison	box 3	folder 22
Beat Generation	box 3	folder 23
Baudelaire	box 3	folder 24

Jim Morrison Bibliography	box 3	folder 25
Jim Morrison Bios.	box 3	folder 26
Crumb, R.	box 3	folder 27
FSU: Drama School	box 3	folder 28
Clearwater 1961 – Tallahassee 1962	box 3	folder 29
Concerts/Cancelations	box 3	folder 30
Celebration Lizard (Doors)	box 3	folder 31
Legal Case: Florida vs. James Morrison, 19 August, 1970	box 11	folder 1
Legal Case: Florida vs. James Morrison, 3 September, 1970	box 11	folder 18
Medical	box 11	folder 19
Mexico	box 11	folder 20
Miami concert	box 11	folder 21
Manzarek, Ray	box 11	folder 22
Lyrics	box 11	folder 23
London Fog and Whisky	box 11	folder 24
Management	box 11	folder 25
Manzarek: Early Years	box 11	folder 26
Manzarek Duplicate	box 11	folder 27
Manzarek and Morrison	box 11	folder 28
"The Death of Jim Morrison":		
Original Manuscript	box 15	folder 10-14
Depositions	box 18	folder 1-3
Morrison on stage	box 18	folder 4
Myrow, Fred	box 18	folder 5
Moore, Anne	box 18	folder 6
Miscellaneous	box 18	folder 7
Mintz, Eliot	box 18	folder 8
Depositions	box 18	folder 9
Performance History	box 18	folder 10
Herve Muller	box 18	folder 11
New Haven	box 18	folder 12
New York Dates	box 18	folder 13

Morrison: Character	box 18	folder 14
Poetry	box 18	folder 15
Posthumous Fame	box 18	folder 16
Photographs	box 18	folder 17
Poete Maudit	box 18	folder 18
Phoenix Case	box 18	folder 19 & 20
Rolling Stone	box 18	folder 21
Rothchild, Paul	box 18	folder 22
Releases	box 18	folder 23
Reviews (misc.)	box 18	folder 24
Reading	box 18	folder 25
Venice	box 18	folder 26
Last Will and Testament	box 18	folder 27
Williams, Paul	box 18	folder 28
Wolfe interview	box 18	folder 29
Rimbaud	box 18	folder 30
Seymore: The End	box 18	folder 31
Selective Service	box 18	folder 32
Sanders, Ellen	box 18	folder 33
Sex life	box 18	folder 34
Sixties culture	box 18	folder 35
Sixties background	box 18	folder 36
Sixties literature	box 18	folder 37
Films of the Sisties	box 25	
Gibson, Sandy	box 25	
Glimpses of Jim	box 25	
Goldman Articles	box 25	
The Doors	box 25	
Doors: Final draft	box 25	
Day with The Doors	box 25	
Doors Log	box 25	
Founding to Elektra		

	box 25	
Doors Quarterly	box 25	
Doors' Songs Miscellaneous	box 25	
Doors 1967	box 25	
Elektra	box 25	
The End	box 25	
Estate	box 25	
FBI Reports	box 25	
Film School	box 25	
Death Theme	box 25	
Paris	box 25	
Decline of Doors	box 25	
Densmore, John	box 25	
Discography	box 25	
Documentaries	box 25	
Dionysus	box 25	
Lawrence, Michael	box 34	folder 1
Light Shows	box 34	folder 2
Light My Fire	box 34	folder 3
Locations	box 34	folder 4
Sunset Strip	box 34	folder 5
L.A. Freak Scene	box 34	folder 6
Huddleston, Judy	box 34	folder 7
Krieger, Robbie	box 34	folder 8
Interviews	box 34	folder 9
Introduction	box 34	folder 10
Kennealy, Patricia	box 34	folder 11
Hopkins Book II	box 34	folder 12
Q & A Sessions	box 34	folder 13
Hopkins Second Book	box 34	folder 14
Haran, Ronnie	box 34	folder 15
Harris, Steve	box 34	folder 16

Hopkins, Jerry	box 34	folder 17
Tours (Foreign)	box 34	folder 18
Truek, Penelope	box 34	folder 19
Stone Movie	box 34	folder 20
Studio	box 34	folder 21
Strange Days	box 34	folder 22
Staves, Gloria	box 34	folder 23
Stevenson, Salli	box 34	folder 24
Sources	box 34	folder 25
Sixties Theater	box 34	folder 26
Sixties Film	box 34	folder 27
Baker, Tom	box 96	folder 1
Jim Morrison Book. Project Status Report	box 96	folder 2
Miami Trial Documents	box 96	folder 3
Miami Trial Press	box 96	folder 4
Book Organization	box 96	folder 5
Hoover Family	box 96	folder 6
Morrison Family	box 96	folder 7
Adolescence	box 96	folder 8
Alcoholism	box 96	folder 9
Babitz, Eve	box 96	folder 10
Borderline Narcissistic Personality	box 96	folder 11
Admiral Morrison	box 96	folder 12
Admiral Morrison WWII	box 96	folder 13
Navy Life	box 96	folder 14
Rear Admiral George S. Morrison	box 96	folder 15
Morrison Ancestry	box 96	folder 16

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series V: Grass Roots/Drugs

### **Scope and Contents**

Goldman was very interested in marijuana use in America. In 1979 he publish a highly readable account of the marijuana industry *Grass Roots*. He also researched cocane smuggling.

Title/Description	Instances	
Forcade Mss.	box A6	folder 17
Chic Eder:		
Selection of letters between Chic Eder and Albert Goldman, 1971-1974 (sent by Jane Krupp to Deborah Karl for possible publication, 24 February1995), 1971-1974	box A27	
Chic Eder Vs Weberman	box A26	folder 14
Chic Eder Miscellaneous	box A26	folder 15
Chic Eder to Tall Paul, 11/25/73-11/9/74	box A26	folder 18
Chic Eder Correspondence, 7/1/72-12/19/72	box A26	folder 19-21
Chic Eder Correspondence, 2/16/74-12/11/74	box A26	folder 22-23
Chic Eder Correspondence, 9/9/71-6/30/72	box 101	folder 1
Chic's Miami Bust	box 101	folder 2
Chic In The Swamp	box 101	folder 3
Chic In Journal	box 101	folder 5
Chic'a Capers	box 101	folder 6
Chic's History	box 101	folder 7
Flyin' High:		
Flyin' High Script	box A26	folder 1
Flyin' High Revisions	box A26	folder 2
Flyin' High Chapters	box A26	folder 9
Flyin' High Screenplay	box A26	folder 10&11
Flyin' High Book	box 66	folder 20
Flyin' High Movie	box 66	folder 21
Flyin' High Pitch	box 101	folder 8
Preparatory material for Dope Book	box 101	folder 9
"Grass Roots":		
"Inside Dope" (Manuscript)	box A26	folder 17
"Grass Roots" (Manuscript)	box 86	folder 1-10
Medical: Psychological	box 6	folder 1

Medical Studies	box 6	folder 2 & 3
Medical: Therapeutic	box 6	folder 4
Driving: Alcohol vs. Cannabis	box 6	folder 5
Mexico	box 6	folder 6
Movies	box 6	folder 7
New Age Copyright	box 6	folder 8
Nomelclature-Vocab.	box 6	folder 9
Norad	box 6	folder 10
Norml	box 6	folder 11
Off-Loading	box 6	folder 12
One-Shot Contract	box 6	folder 13
One-Shot	box 6	folder 14
Opium	box 6	folder 15
Paraphranala	box 6	folder 16
Paraquat	box 6	folder 17
PCP	box 6	folder 18
Photo Research	box 6	folder 19
Photographs	box 6	folder 20
President's Message	box 6	folder 21
Prohibition	box 6	folder 22
Radio	box 6	folder 23
The Red Baron	box 6	folder 24
Releases	box 6	folder 25
Revenues	box 6	folder 26
St. Marta - Barranquila	box 6	folder 27
Sky River Gang	box 6	folder 28
Smuggling	box 6	folder 29
Smuggling Dope	box 6	folder 30
Airplane Smuggling	box 6	folder 31
Smuggling by Air: DC 4	box 6	folder 32
Smuggling by Air: Cessna 310	box 6	folder 33
Smuggling by Sea: Beginner's Luck	box 6	folder 34

Smuggling by Sea: Master's Choice	box 6	folder 35
Cigarett Smuggling	box 6	folder 36
Stancil, Raymond	box 6	folder 37
State Department	box 6	folder 38
Steele, John David	box 6	folder 39
Under-Cover Agent	box 6	folder 40
Usage	box 6	folder 41
U.S. Drug Budget, 1976	box 6	folder 42
Mezzrow, Mezz (clarinetist)	box 69	folder 18
Werbell, Mitchell	box 6	folder 43
War Against Drugs	box 6	folder 44
Pirates	box 6	folder 45
Controled Substances	box 31	folder 1
Cultuvation	box 31	folder 2
Cunningham, Ralph	box 31	folder 3
Colombia Press	box 31	folder 4-6
Colombian Mafia	box 31	folder 7
Colombia Photographs	box 31	folder 8
"The Colombian Connection" in New York magazine	box 31	folder 9
Customs	box 31	folder 10-11
DEA Mag., Fact Sheet	box 31	folder 12-14
DEA	box 31	folder 15-20
Dealing	box 31	folder 21
Drugs: Legal	box 31	folder 22
Enterint teh new age of pot	box 31	folder 23
Florida	box 31	folder 24
Legislation	box 31a	folder 1-2
Fort Meyer, Fl.	box 37	folder 1
Grass Roots Final	box 37	folder 2
Grass Roots Rejects	box 37	folder 3
Grass Roots: Drug Bosses	box 37	folder 4
Grass Roots: Correspondence	box 37	folder 5

Guajira	box 37	folder 6
Guns	box 37	folder 7
Hashish	box 37	folder 8
Hash Smuggling	box 37	folder 9
Hemp	box 37	folder 10
Heroin	box 37	folder 11
History	box 37	folder 12
Informants	box 37	folder 13
Introductions	box 37	folder 14
IRS	box 37	folder 15
Kaki & Mr. K.	box 37	folder 17
Kaki (Legal)	box 37	folder 18
LaGuardia Airport	box 37	folder 19
Legislation 1977	box 37	folder 20
Law: New York	box 37	folder 21
Decriminalization	box 37	folder 22
Law	box 37	folder 23
Maps	box 37	folder 24
Medical	box 37	folder 25
Medical: Chronic Use	box 37	folder 26
Sullivan, Tom	box A26	folder 3
Forcade, Tom	box A26	folder 4-7
Forcade Interviews	box A26	folder 8
Drug Argot	box A26	folder 12
Grass Roots	box 16	folder 7
Original manuscript, incomplete	box 17	folder 9-12
ACLU	box 65	folder 1
Airplanes	box 65	folder 2-3
Assassins Club	box 65	folder 4
Bob Bertels	box 65	folder 5
Boats: Sail	box 65	folder 6
Boats: Speed	box 65	folder 7

Bibliography	box 65	folder 8
Brotherhood Eternal Love	box 65	folder 9
Buccaneer	box 65	folder 10
Kenny Burnstine	box 65	folder 11
Business	box 65	folder 12
Busts	box 65	folder 13
Busts (Big)	box 65	folder 14
Busts: beating them	box 65	folder 15
Cocaine	box 65	folder 16, 20, 21
Chemistry of Cannabis	box 65	folder 17
Coast Guard	box 65	folder 18
Enforcement: Miscellaneous	box 65	folder 19
Colombia	box 65	folder 22
Dope Drivelings	box 66	folder 16
Memorabilia: Wed Rev; Dope Game	box 101	folder 4
Breakthrough	box 106	folder 1
Childhood and Youth	box 106	folder 2
I Meet the Kid	box 106	folder 3
Finale	box 106	folder 4
Colombia Today	box 106	folder 5
Kid Cools His Jets	box 106	folder 6
Crash and Burn	box 106	folder 7
Blow Up	box 106	folder 8
Flying High	box 106	folder 9 & 10
Haulin' Grass Manuscript:		
Haulin' Grass. Unpublished manuscript, undated approximately 1980-81 (Autobiographical manuscript of Mr. Goldman's years in the drug game woven into the context of his trials in becoming a man in his early fifties. typed and xeroxed with handwritten corrections, pp. 1-610), undated	box A27	
Haulin' Grass. Typed manuscript (photocopy)	box 135	
Colombian Collection	box 87	folder 10-12

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series VI: Carnival in Rio

### **Scope and Contents**

Carnival in Rio. Text by Albert Goldman; Photographs by Douglas and Lena Villiers; Designed by Bea Feitler was published by E. P. Dutton in 1978.

itle/Description	Instances	
Carnival in Rio:		
Rio Carnival	box 72	folder 2 & 10
Articles	box 38	folder 1
Carnival, 1976	box 38	folder 2-5
Carnival, 1977	box 38	folder 6
Copacabana and Ipanema	box 38	folder 7
Correspondence	box 38	folder 8-9
Mardi Gras	box 21	folder 14
Clippings and Brochures	box 38	folder 10
Fantasias	box 38	folder 11
History	box 38	folder 12
Manuscript material	box 38	folder 13
Final manuscript	box 38	folder 14
Miscellaneous	box 38	folder 15-16
Photographs	box 38	folder 17
Portela	box 38	folder 18-19
Rio	box 38	folder 20
Samba Schools	box 38	folder 21
Sex and Beauty	box 38	folder 22
Song Texas	box 38	folder 23
"Carnival in Rio" Manuscript	box 92	folder 14 & 15
"Carnival in Rio" Rough Drafts of Manuscript	box 92	folder 16 & 17
Original Manusctipt (three folders)	box 15	folder 15-17

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Series VII: Disco**

### **Scope and Contents**

Published by Hawthorn Books in 1978. Goldman's authoritative account of 1970s American discotheque culture.

Title/Description	Instances	
Arthur	box 39	folder 1
Composers, Arrangers	box 39	folder 2
Coquelin, Oliver	box 39	folder 3
Dance	box 39	folder 4
Doscothekin'	box 39	folder 5
Discotheques	box 39	folder 6
D.J.'s	box 39	folder 7
Ms. Finished Copy	box 39	folder 8
Electric Circus	box 39	folder 9
Fashions	box 39	folder 10
Photographs	box 39	folder 11
France	box 39	folder 12
Future	box 39	folder 13
Gay Disco	box 39	folder 14
History	box 39	folder 15
Hawthorn Release	box 39	folder 16
Hustle	box 39	folder 17
Introduction	box 39	folder 18
Killer Joe Piro	box 39	folder 19
Kraftwerk	box 39	folder 20
"Disco" Ms. Editied-	box 39	folder 21-22
Lyrics	box 39	folder 23
Disco project	box 39	folder 24
Correspondence	box 44	folder 1
Disco Stars	box 44	folder 2

Disco Records	box 44	folder 3
Disco research	box 44	folder 4 & 5
Philadelphia sound	box 44	folder 6
Disco press	box 44	folder 7
Producers	box 44	folder 8
Raw materials	box 44	folder 9
Mss	box 44	folder 10
Mix	box 44	folder 11
Movies	box 44	folder 12
Music	box 44	folder 13
Notes on Disco	box 44	folder 14
Permissions	box 44	folder 15
Underground	box 44	folder 16
Juice Bars	box 44	folder 17
The Twist (dance)	box 44	folder 18
"The Dosco Style" (article)	box 44	folder 19
Studio 54	box 44	folder 20 & 21
Saturday Night Fever	box 44	folder 22
Sound equipment	box 44	folder 23 & 24
"Disco" Manuscript	box 92	folder 11-13

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VIII: Sound Bites and Music Critisism

## **Scope and Contents**

A collection of Goldman's music reviews from 1960s through 1980s

Title/Description	Instances	
Rock	box 78	folder 1 & 2
Rock History	box 78	folder 3
Rock Sociology Ph.D.	box 78	folder 4 & 5
Rolling Stone Finances	box 78	folder 6-8

**Rolling Stones** 

# Albert Goldman papers 6910494

Thorit dolument pup	010 0710 171	
	box 78	folder 9
Rolling Stones: Brian Jones	box 78	folder 10
Parker, Charlie	box 69	folder 7
Mezzrow, Mezz (clarinetist)	box 69	folder 18
Music: Miscellany	box 69	folder 12 & 13
Michael Jackson	box 102	folder 3
Sims, Zoot	box 62	folder 5
"Sound Bites" manuscript	box 62	folder 8 & 9
"Sound Bites" related material	box 62	folder 10
"Sound Bites" publicity	box 62	folder 12 & 13
"Sound Bites" permissions	box 62	folder 16
"Sound Bites" introduction	box 62	folder 17
Soul	box 62	folder 11
Spector, Phil	box 62	folder 15
Memphis to Memphis	box 69	folder 20
Freed, Alan: Print	box 66	folder 8 & 9
Freed, Alan: Proposals	box 66	folder 10
Freed Manuscript	box 66	folder 23
Freed, Alan: Proposals	box 66	folder 10
Adams, Pepper	box 66	folder 11
Adler, Bill: "Jew On The Brain: A Public Refutation of the Nation of Islam's The Secret Relationship Between Blacks and Jews"	box 66	folder 12
R & B Record List	box 72	folder 1
Swing and Rock	box 62	folder 19
Rhythm and Blues	box 72	folder 4
Rhythm and Blues - Miscellaneous	box 72	folder 8 & 9
"Road Rat" (propsed book on the life of a musician on the road)	box 72	folder 3
Jimi Hendrix	box 103	folder 1
Cassette: Professor Longhair <i>The Last Mardi Gras</i>	box 2	
Django Reinhardt	box 109	folder 3

Billie Holiday	box 103	folder 5
Reggae	box 103	folder 11
Records: Pops	box 103	folder 13-15
Records: Jazz	box 103	folder 16 & 17
Records: Classical	box 103	folder 18 & 19
Put-On in Jazz and Humor	box 107	folder 12
Mahler, Gustav	box 57	folder 21
Punk Rock	box 107	folder 13
Pittsburgh	box 107	folder 14
Rap	box 107	folder 15
Rebennack, Mack	box 107	folder 16
Radio City Music Hall	box 107	folder 17
Jews and Music	box 21	folder 10-11
Janis Joplin	box 21	folder 12

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### **Series IX: Humor and Humorists**

#### **Scope and Contents**

Goldman did extensive research on humor. He wrote on Black and Jewish humor, Lenny Bruce, and Terry Southern in both books and articles.

Title/Description	Instances	
Jewish Humor	box 35	folder 1
Keaton, Buster	box 35	folder 2
Kovacs, Ernie	box 35	folder 3
Landon, Harry	box 35	folder 4
Mad Magazine	box 35	folder 5
Marx Brothers	box 35	folder 6
Newman, Randy	box 35	folder 7
Negro Humor	box 35	folder 8
New York Humor	box 35	folder 9
Nichols and May	box 35	folder 10

Pryor, Richard	box 35	folder 11
Radio Comics	box 35	folder 12
Satire	box 35	folder 13
Slapstick	box 35	folder 14
TW3 (England)	box 35	folder 15
TW3 (USA)	box 35	folder 16
Candy	box 35	folder 17
Southern, Terry	box 35	folder 18
Comedy Albums	box 35	folder 19
Sahl, Mort	box 35	folder 20
Schlemiels & Satirists	box 35	folder 21
Steinberg, Saul	box 35	folder 22
"They Died Laughing" Project Proposal	box 35	folder 23
"They Died Laughing" Contract Correspondence	box 35	folder 24
Vaudeville	box 35	folder 25
Wilson, Flip	box 35	folder 26
Winters, Jonathan	box 35	folder 27
Allen, Fred	box 46	folder 1
American Humor	box 46	folder 2 & 3
Audience Humor	box 46	folder 4
Berman, Shelly	box 46	folder 5
Black Humor	box 46	folder 6
British Satire	box 46	folder 7
Brooks, Mel	box 46	folder 8
Cabaret Theatre	box 46	folder 9
Caesar, Sid	box 46	folder 10
Your Show of Shows	box 46	folder 11 & 12
Carlin, George	box 46	folder 13
General (comedy)	box 46	folder 14
The Comic Prison	box 46	folder 15
Crumb, Robert	box 46	folder 16
Firesign Theatre		

	box 46	folder 17
Friedman, Bruce Jay	box 46	folder 18
Hope, Bob	box 46	folder 19
Gregory, Dick	box 46	folder 20
Fields, W. C.	box 46	folder 21
Dangerfield, Rodney	box 46	folder 22
Feiffer, Jules	box 46	folder 23
Humor (Misc.)	box 46	folder 24
Improvisation	box 46	folder 25

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series X: Biography & Research Topics

## **Scope and Contents**

Goldman was interested in a plethora of topics, from Jazz to Bruce Lee. He was also a student and skilled practioner of the art of biography.

Title/Description	Instances	
Goldman's Biography and Bibliography:		
"Professor Goldman" Manuscript drafts and notes	box 87	folder 1-3
Professor Goldman: Proposal for book	box 5	folder 22
Confessions of a College Professor	box A6	folder 11
Professor Goldman: Miscellaneous manuscripts	box A6	folder 12
Early career/writings	box 107	folder 4
Ideas. Professor Goldman	box A6	folder 14
Goldman Rave-Ups	box 87	folder 5
Goldman Genealogy	box 87	folder 7
"Harry B. Goldman". Notes and mss.	box 87	folder 8
Brooklyn	box 87	folder 9
"The Mine and the Mint" Goldman's Ph.D. dissertation.	box 69	folder 16
"My Old Man" Article on his father	box A27	folder 3
Goldman Vita	box 79	folder 1
Goldman: Personal Documents	box 79	folder 4
Publications of Albert Goldman	box 3	folder 7

Albert Goldman Biography	box 3	folder 9
Goldman publications list	box 79	folder 18
Publications of Albert Goldman	box 107	folder 6
Violence in My Life	box A26	folder 13
Goldman's High School reunion, 1993	box 69	folder 14
Research/Writing A-Z:		
A:		
Austrian Culture	box 100	folder 1
Autobiography	box 100	folder 2
Apollo Theater	box 21	folder 1-2
Art and Money	box 21	folder 3
Anarchy	box 66	folder 13
Antonioni, Michelangelo	box 66	folder 14
B:		
On Biography:		
Correspondence with Lewis Hartshorn about the art of biography, 1984-1986	box 12	folder 5-9
Burt Bacharach	box 21	folder 4
James Baldwin	box 21	folder 5
Leonard Bernstein	box 21	folder 6
Brustein Interview	box 21	folder 7
Blackballed	box A6	folder 13
Bruce Lee:		
Bruce Lee Research	box 92	folder 1&2
"Bruce Lee" Manuscript	box 92	folder 3
Bruce Lee: Raw Materials	box 92	folder 4-8
Brandon Lee	box 102	folder 21
Bruce Lee Mss	box 102	folder 23
Bruce Lee (article)	box 102	folder 22
Bach, J.S.	box 100	folder 3
Beethoven	box 100	folder 4
Beetiloven		

	Gordinan papers 0510151	
	box 100	folder 6
Blue Cross	box 100	folder 7
Blues	box 100	folder 8
Books (miscellaneous)	box 100	folder 9-11
Bootleggers	box 100	folder 12
Bossa Nova/Antonio Jobim	box 100	folder 13
Boy-Man Schlemiel	box 100	folder 14
Brazil	box 100	folder 15
Budapest Quartet	box 100	folder 16
Burroughs, William	box 100	folder 17
C:		
Charlie Chaplin	box 109	folder 19
Country & Western	box 109	folder 10
Columbua Circle	box 109	folder 12
Charleston, NC:		
Charleston literary	box 110	folder 1
Charleston Book	box 110	folder 2
Charleston House	box 110	folder 3
Charleston	box 110	folder 4
Baskets	box 110	folder 5
Charleston 1975	box 110	folder 6
Porgy	box 110	folder 7
Charleston Image	box 110	folder 8
Child and Student	box A6	folder 4
Coalition	box 109	folder 18
Counter-Culture	box 109	folder 9
Caesar, Sid	box 100	folder 18
Calt, Steve	box 100	folder 19
Carey, David	box 100	folder 20
Casanova	box 100	folder 21
D:		
Dylan, Bob	box 66	folder 15

De Quincey	box 109	folder 1
Davis, Jesse	box 109	folder 13
Decadence	box 109	folder 14
Dissenting Opinions (criticisms of Goldman)	box 109	folder 2
F:		
Florence	box 66	folder 19
Father Figures	box 66	folder 18
Fair Use	box 79	folder 4
Aretha Franklin	box 21	folder 8
Friends	box 79	folder 11
Furtwänger, Wilheim	box 79	folder 12
Freakshow		
Mansucripts, correspondence, clippings, etc.	box 119	folder 14 & 15
G:		
"Ghettoing America"	box 87	folder 6
Gerswhwin, George	box 79	folder 16
Gerswhwin Review	box 79	folder 17
Н:		
Haiti	box 16	folder 8-13
The Half Note	box 16	folder 15
Haley, Bill	box 16	folder 14
Hollywood/Warren Beatty	box 103	folder 3
Homo Ludens (article)	box 103	folder 4
Hypochondria (article)	box 103	folder 6 & 7
Heinrich Heine	box 103	folder 8
Hipster Heroes	box 103	folder 9
Hellhole Swamp	box 103	folder 10
B.H. Haggin	box 21	folder 9
I:		
Insurance: 240 CPS	box 102	folder 2
Intel	box 102	folder 1

Japan	box 102	folder 4
Jive Talk	box 102	folder 9
Elvin Jones	box 102	folder 10
Will Jordan	box 102	folder 11
K:		
Kate	box 102	folder 12
Albert King	box 102	folder 14
Arnie Klein	box 102	folder 15
Kiddie Kulture	box 102	folder 13
L:		
Lady in the Dark	box 21	folder 13
Levenson	box 57	folder 9
Libel Law	box 57	folder 12
Libraries	box 57	folder 13
Las Vegas	box 57	folder 18
Lieder/Karl Erb	box 57	folder 14
Little Richard	box 57	folder 15
Lord Buckley	box 57	folder 16
Los Angeles	box 57	folder 17
R.D. Laing	box 102	folder 16-18
Lease	box 102	folder 19
Lectures	box 102	folder 20
Jerry Leiber	box 102	folder 24
M:		
Norman Mailer	box 21	folder 15
Medieval Literature (teaching material)	box 69	folder 19
Mclean, Norman	box 57	folder 20
Manuscripts, 1975	box A6	folder 2
Manuscripts, 1977	box A6	folder 3
Miscellaneous Manuscripts 1979	box 87	folder 4
Erik von Manstein:		
Manstein Geneology. Bibliography	box 69	folder 22

Manstein. Concept and Plan	box 69	folder 23
Manstein. Drafts	box 69	folder 24
Manstein. Vita and Profiles	box 69	folder 25
Manstein. Ancestry	box 69	folder 26
Manstein. Stalingrad	box 69	folder 27
Manstein. Youth and Education	box 69	folder 28
Manstein. French Campaign	box 104	folder 24
Manstein. Reichswehr	box 104	folder 25
Manstein. World War I	box 104	folder 26
Manstein. General Staff	box 104	folder 27
Manstein. Nie Ausser Dienst	box 104	folder 28
Manstein. Jewish Question	box 104	folder 29
Manstein. War crimes Trial	box 104	folder 30
Manstein. Citadel to the End	box 104	folder 31
W.A. Mozart	box 21	folder 16
Mug Shots (book proposal)	box 69	folder 15
N:		
N.Y. Review Ad.	box 69	folder 11
New Repression	box 21	folder 17
New Morality	box 66	folder 13
O:		
Obsenity Witness	box 21	folder 18-19
P:		
Performance Art	box 69	folder 8
Palevsky, Max	box 69	folder 9
Paris	box 69	folder 10
Pop Literature	box 21	folder 21
Proust	box 107	folder 10
Pop Culture	box 107	folder 11
R:		
Research Plans	box 3	folder 4
Rhine	box 72	folder 7

Roth, Philip	box 78	folder 11
Roth Log	box 78	folder 12
Leni Riefenstahl	box 72	folder 6 & 7
Barney Rosset	box 21	folder 22
S:		
Schnabel, Arthur (with photographs)	box 78	folder 13
Schumann Songs	box 78	folder 14
Sharon & Jayne	box 79	folder 2
Seventies Anthology, 1987	box 62	folder 7
Sex	box 62	folder 6
Story of O	box 21	folder 20
Shanta Rao	box 21	folder 23
Soriabin	box 21	folder 24
Surrealism	box 62	folder 14
T:		
Toshikawa	box 50	folder 1 & 2
Margaret Joan Trudeau	box 106	folder 11
Tango:		
Tango	box 62	folder 18
Gardel, Carlos	box 62	folder 20
Tango Lyrics	box 62	folder 21
Bess, Randall	box 62	folder 22
Tango: General	box 62	folder 23
Tango: Society	box 62	folder 24
Tango: Correspondence	box 62	folder 25
W:		
Writing projects	box 5	folder 14

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series XI: Albert Goldman Files

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, personal and business matters; as well as some memorabilia

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence:		
Correspondence, 1960s	box 48	folder 1
Correspondence, 1972	box 48	folder 2
Correspondence, 1973	box 48	folder 3-5
Goldman letters to Francie, January and February 1973	box 87	folder 13
Correspondence, 1974	box 68	folder 1 & 2
Correspondence, January-August 1974	box 68	folder 3-5
Correspondence, 1975	box 48	folder 6-9
Correspondence, 1976	box 48	folder 10-13
Correspondence, 1977	box 68	folder 6-9
Correspondence, 1978	box 68	folder 10-12
Correspondence, 1979	box 68	folder 13 & 14
Correspondence, 1979-1983 (5 folders)	box 7	folder 1-5
Correspondence, 1980	box 68	folder 15 & 16
Correspondence, 1981	box 68	folder 17-19
Correspondence, 1982	box 70	folder 1-4
Correspondence, 1983	box 70	folder 5-9
Correspondence, 1984	box 70	folder 10-12
Correspondence, 1985	box 70	folder 13 & 14
Correspondence, 1986	box 70	folder 15 & 16
Correspondence, 1987	box 70	folder 17 & 18
Correspondence, 1989-1990	box 33	folder 1-8
Correspondence, 1993	box 69	folder 21
Correspondence, 1974 & 1994	box 80	folder 2

# **Scope and Contents**

Two letters only

Correspondence	box 109	folder 15-17
Scope and Contents		
Two letters only		
Correspondence, etc. found at Goldman's desk at the time of his death in March 1994	box 126	folder 12
Correspondence, 1991	box 130	folder 7-8
Correspondence, 1991-1994	box 130	folder 9
Correspondence, 1993	box 130	folder 10-11
Correspondence, 1994	box 130	folder 12
Correspondence	box 5	folder 16
The Albert Goldman/Philip 'chic' Eder correspondence, 1971-1974 (originals) (in 3 folders)	box 135	
Robinson, Meghan correspondence, 1972/73	box A6	folder 7
Passports:		
Goldman's Passport	box 16	folder 5
Goldman passport, 1965	box 87	folder 14
Passport of Albert Goldman, 1980s	box 2	
Diplomas:		
Goldman's M.A. Didploma from the University of Chicago, 1951	box 57	folder 19
Albert Goldman's Ph.D. from Columbia University, 19 May, 1961	box 137	folder 20
Calendars; Address Books; Rolodex:		
Daily Appointments, 1966	box 93	
Goldman's Daily Calendars (loose), 1967-1975	box 16	
Goldman's Calendar (bound), 1978	box 16	
Goldman's Desk Calendars (loose), 1984-1992	box 93	
Names and addressed on 4x2 cards in plastic storage file, A-Z (100+ cards)	box 2	
Address Book (undated)	box 93	
Rolodex Address Card Holder containing many typed cards	box 94	

box 2	
box 2	
box 11	folder 9
box A27	
box 135	
box 1	folder 22
box 62	folder 4
box 3	folder 3
box 3	folder 11-13
box 5	folder 15
box 1	folder 23
box 1	folder 24
box 79	folder 5
box 5	folder 17
box 5	folder 24
box 5	folder 23
box 16	
box 79	folder 19
box 105	
box 106	folder 12-19
box 109	folder 11
box 95	
box 29	
box 33	
box 14	folder 1-6
box 33	
box 117	folder 11
box 14	folder 7-19
	box 2 box 11 box A27 box 135  box 1 box 62 box 3 box 3 box 5 box 1 box 79 box 5 box 5 box 5 box 16 box 79 box 105 box 106 box 109 box 95 box 29 box 33 box 14 box 33 box 117

Researchers	box 5	folder 1
Writing projects	box 5	folder 14
Manuscripts (various), 1971-78	box 17	folder 4-8
Manuscripts, 1974	box A6	folder 1
Research Plans	box 3	folder 4
Goldman's Health:		
Correspondence, research, etc. ragrding a variety of health topics: drugs, eye, skin, blood presure, urology, nose and throat, etc.	box 104	folder 1-23
Psychoanalysis: Invididual, Group, Self	box 107	folder 5
Horoscope	box 103	folder 2
Apartments/Living/Travel:		
Travel aids	box 5	folder 19
Apartment Tenants	box 66	folder 5
Tenant's Committee	box 66	folder 6 & 7
Apartment Complaint	box 66	folder 4
Tenant's Committee	box 66	folder 1
Lighting	box 11	folder 10
Furniture	box 11	folder 11
Photocopier	box 11	folder 6
Water Quality	box 11	folder 7
Typewriter	box 11	folder 8
Maps of Miami	box 3	folder 6
Stamps	box 3	folder 18
Goldman's Neighborhood Association	box 92	folder 9 & 10
Material realted to his apartments, appliances, etc.	box 5	folder 2-5; 7-13
Miami apartment	box 108	folder 2
Miami moving	box 108	folder 3
Food and Wine	box 11	folder 2-4
Flowers	box 11	folder 5
New York Miscellany	box 3	folder 2
Telephone Aids	box 3	folder 19

Video rentals	box 3	folder 20
Videos	box 5	folder 20 & 21
Clothes	box 5	folder 6
Entertainments	box 5	folder 18
Equipment manuals	box 108	folder 4
Manhattan-Hancock	box 57	folder 22
Austria	box 57	folder 2 & 3
Goldman's record purchases	box 107	folder 7
Various:		
Teaching	box 1	folder 21
Columbia Teaching	box 16	folder 1-4
Goncourt, Edmond & Jules	box 16	folder 6
Lunfardo Dictionary	box 1	folder 25
Roloff, Michael	box 3	folder 1
Meltzer, David	box 3	folder 5
Leiber, Jerry	box 3	folder 10
One-Writers, 1962; 1994 (2 folders)	box 3	folder 14-15
Crawdaddy	box 3	folder 16
Courson, Pamela	box 3	folder 17
Copies of the Los Angeles Free Press, 1964-1974	box 11	folder 12-17
Ménage a Trois	box A6	folder 5
Parle	box A6	folder 6
Carole Ford	box A6	folder 8
Nancy Kirsch	box A6	folder 9
Bonnie Boston	box A6	folder 10
To Be A Man	box A6	folder 15
Columbia (La Cause)	box A6	folder 16
Miscellaneous: Foreign currency, addresses, receipt, clippings (Lennon)	box 2	
Scrapbook:		
"My Rainbow Scrapbook" Containing clippings, notes, letter, broadsides re Sideway Look	box A27	folder 11

Donation of Documents	box 66	folder 17
Rene Lachicott	box 103	folder 12
Press List	box 107	folder 9
Miscellaneous	box 108	folder 1
Cards:		
Christmas	box 109	folder 8
Goldman's memorabilia (report cards, holiday/birthday cards, early essays, etc.)	box 107	folder 1 amp; 2
Post cards 5x7 Merry Christmas and Happy New Year	box 2	
Framed Birthday card, 1993	box 95	
Cards: "Rock! Albert Goldman" 7x5"	box 2	
Cards: Christmas/New Year/Lenny Bruce, 7x5	box 2	
Cloth (art) invitation to Cocktails and Dinner at Sea Lane Malibu	box 95	
Objects:		
Goldman's glasses, in case	box 135	
Pair of eye glasses, in case	box A27	
Goldman's Baby Book and baby booties, 1927	box 95	
Wallet containing medical and banking IDs	box 2	
Envelope containing" grille pins for KEF speakers"	box 2	
Goldman's Tascam reel-to-reel tape player	box 145	
Scope and Contents		
On site.		
Death and Burial:		
Envelope: "Albert's memorial lunch and gravestone (made by Jane Krupp) Westchester Hills Cemetary. Louise Wise Memorial Garden (photographs)	box 135	
Signed Memorial Book	box 135	
Memorial Services Guest Book	box A27	
Notice of Golodman's death in Time, April 11, 1994	box 135	
Photographs of Goldman's funeral service and grave	box 135	
Designs and correspondence re. Goldman's gravestone	box 135	

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

#### Series XII: Albert Goldman's Journals

### **Scope and Contents**

The journals of Albert Goldman are a frank day to day chronicle of his life written as a casual conversation with himself. They do not have any literary pretensions (as he noted many times), but are an almost off the cuff daily chatty appraisal of his personal affairs and his work. Together they form a running narrative of his life from the years 1973 to the day of his death in March of 1994.

Title/Description	Instances	
1973:		
Journal 1973, April-August	box 125	folder 1
Journal 1973, August-December	box 125	folder 2
1974:		
Journal 1974, January-December	box 125	folder 3-4
1975:		
Journal, 1975, January-June	box 127	folder 1
Journal, 1975, July-December	box 127	folder 2
Journal, 1975, January-June	box 127	folder 3
Journal, 1975, July-December	box 127	folder 4
1976:		
Journal, 1976, January-June	box 127	folder 5
Journal, 1976, July-December	box 127	folder 6
Journal, 1976, July-December	box 127	folder 7
1977:		
Journal 1977, January-June	box 125	folder 6
Journal 1977, July-December	box 125	folder 7
Journal, 1977, January-May	box 127	folder 8
Journal, 1977, June-December	box 127	folder 9
1978:		
Journal 1978, January-June	box 125	folder 8
Journal 1978, July-December	box 125	folder 9
Journal, 1978A, January-June	box 127	folder 10
Journal, 1978B, July-December	box 127	folder 11

1979:		
Journal 1979, January-June	box 125	folder 10
Journal 1979, July-December	box 125	folder 11
Journal, 1979A, January-June	box 127	folder 12
Journal, 1979B, July-December	box 127	folder 13
1980:		
Journal 1980, January-June	box 125	folder 12
Journal 1980, July-December	box 125	folder 13
Journal 1980 B, July-December	box 125	folder 14
Journal, 1980A, January-June	box 127	folder 14
1981:		
Journal, 1981, January-June	box 128	folder 1
Journal, 1981, July-December	box 128	folder 2
Journal, 1981, July-December	box 128	folder 3
Journal 1981A, January-June	box 130	folder 1
Journal 1981B, July-December	box 130	folder 2
1982:		
Journal, 1982, January-June	box 128	folder 4
Journal, 1982, January-June	box 128	folder 5
Journal, 1982, January-June	box 128	folder 6
Journal, 1982, January-June	box 128	folder 7
Journal, 1982, July-December	box 128	folder 8
Journal, 1982, July-December	box 128	folder 9
Journal, 1982, July-December	box 128	folder 10
Journal, 1982, July-December	box 128	folder 11
1983:		
Journal, 1983, January-June	box 128	folder 12
Journal, 1983, July-December	box 128	folder 13
1984:		
Journal, 1984, January-June	box 128	folder 14
Journal, 1984, July-December	box 128	folder 15
Journal, 1984, January-May	box 129	folder 1

Journal, 1984, July-December	box 129	folder 2
1985:		
Journal, 1985, January-June	box 129	folder 3
Journal, 1985, July-December	box 129	folder 4
Journal, 1985, January-June	box 128	folder 16
1986:		
Journal 1986, January-June	box 130	folder 3
Journal 1986, July-December	box 130	folder 4
Journal, 1986, January-December	box 129	folder 5
1987:		
Journal, 1987, January-December	box 130	folder 5
Journal, 1987, January-December	box 129	folder 6
1988:		
Journal 1988, January-July	box 126	folder 1
Journal 1988, July – 1989, January	box 126	folder 2
Journal, 1988, January-July	box 129	folder 7
Journal, 1988, July – 1989, January	box 129	folder 8
1989:		
Journal 1989, July-December	box 130	folder 6
Journal, 1989, January-June	box 129	folder 9
Journal, 1989, January-June	box 129	folder 10
Journal, 1989, July-December	box 129	folder 11
1990:		
Journal, 1990, January- June	box 126	folder 3
Journal, 1990, July-December	box 126	folder 4
Journal, 1990, January-June	box 129	folder 12
Journal, 1990, July-December	box 129	folder 13
1991:		
Journal, 1991, January-September	box 126	folder 5
Journal, 1991, July-December	box 126	folder 6
1992:		
Journal, 1992, January-May	box 126	folder 7

Journal, 1992, June-December	box 126	folder 8	
1993:			
Journal, 1993, January-June	box 126	folder 9	
Journal, 1993, July-December	box 126	folder 10	
1994:			
Journal, 1994	box 126	folder 11	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series XIII: Audio Visual

#### **Conditions Governing Access:**

### **Conditions Governing Access**

Several items in this collection contain language that can be considered offensive or harmful, including expressions of sexism, racism, homophobia, and other bigoted sentiments.

#### **Conditions Governing Access:**

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

Unique time-based media items have been reformatted and are available onsite via links in the container list. Commercial materials are not routinely digitized.

#### **Subseries XIII.1: LP Comedy Records**

#### **Scope and Contents**

There are a total of 146 LPs in this subseries.

Title/Description	Instances
Belle Barth:	
"If I embarrass you tell your friends" (Censored. Not For Air Play. For Adults Only)	box 28
Shelley Berman:	
"Outside"	box 27
"Inside Shelley Berman"	box 27
"New Sides"	box 27
"The Edge of Shelley Berman" (2 copies)	box 27
Bob and Ray:	
"The Two and Only"	box 28
Albert Brooks:	
"Comedy Minus One"	box 28

"A Star Is Brought"	box 28
Lenny Bruce:	
Side A:	
"Bunch of cocksuckers" (Ann's bit from Jazz Workshop tape Protection Agency)	box 27
Rap about the Jazz Age is over and Lenny is washed up	box 27
Lone Ranger (pieced together from several tapes)	box 27
Side B:	
The meaning of "obscenity"	box 27
Entrapment of Judge Axelrod	box 27
Dirty toilet from childhood (basis of dirty word phobia)	box 27
"The Berkeley Concert" (PromotionNot for Sale)	box 27
"To Is a Preposition; Come is a Verb" (DJ Copy not for sale)	box 27
"To Is a Preposition; Come is a Verb"	box 27
"Lenny Bruce Is Out Again"	box 27
"Thank You Masked Man"	box 27
"Lenny Bruce's Interviews of our times"	box 27
"The Sick Humor of Lenny Bruce"	box 27
"I Am Not A Nut, Elect me!"	box 27
"Lenny Bruce - American"	box 27
"Lenny Bruce in Concert"	box 27
Bruce, Lenny: master ref dub	box 97
Scope and Contents	
(Side 1: 1. Introduction - Don Friedman/2. Miracle On 57th Street/3. The Airlines/4. Sound/5. The Kidnap/6. Point of View/7. Klu Klux Klan Side 2: 1. A What's It Mean/2. Kennedy Acceptance Speech/3. On Humor/4. Nightclubs/5. Dydes & Faggots)	
Scope and Contents	
(Digitized: PRES026441)	

box 97

Bruce, Lenny: master ref dub

#### **Scope and Contents**

(Side 1: 1. Homosexuality/2. Girl Singing/3. The Flag and Communism/4, Dear Abby -- Side 2: 1. Las Vegas Tits and Ass/2. The Clap/3. Christ and Moses)

#### **Scope and Contents**

(Digitized: PRES026450)

Bruce, Lenny: master ref dub box 97

#### **Scope and Contents**

(Side 1: 1. Equality/2. Internal Revenue/3. Pills/4. Burlesque House/5. Judge Saperstein Decision -- Side 2: 1. On Contemporaries/2. Shelley Berman/3. The Operation/4. The Joke/5. The End)

#### **Scope and Contents**

(Digitized: PRES026468)

"Lenny Bruce at Carnegie Hall"	box 97
"The Essential Lenny Bruce: Politics"	box 97
"Lenny Bruce Live at The Curran Theater"	box 97
George Carlin:	
"An Evening with Wally Londo" (Recommended for Adult Listening)	box 28
"Toledo"	box 97
"Take-Offs & Put-Ons"	box 97
"Occupation: Foole"	box 97
"Class Clown"	box 97
"FM & AM"	box 97
Johnny Carson:	
"Here's Johnny: Magic Moments from the Tonight Show"	box 97
Cheech & Chong:	
"Big Bambu Sobrinos de Cheech & Chong"	box 97
"Sleeping Beauty". Cheech & Chong	box 97
"Cheech & Chong's Wedding Album"	box 97
Bill Cosby:	
"For Adults Only"	box 97

"Bill Cosby Talks to Kids About Drugs"	box 97
"Bill Cosby Is Not Himself These Days"	box 97
Rodney Dangerfield:	
"I Don't Get No Respect" (2 copies)	box 97
"The Loser"	box 98
W.C. Fields:	
"The Original Voice Tracks From His Greatest Movies"	box 97
"W.C. Fields on the Radio With Edgar Bergen & Charlie McCarthy"	box 97
"Side by Side" (with Mae West)	box 28
Marshall Efrom:	
"Nutrino News Network"	box 28
The Firesign Theatre:	
"The Firesign Theatre presents All Hail Marx Lennon"	box 28
"I Think We're All Bozos On This Bus"	box 97
"The Tale of the Giant Rat of Sumatra"	box 97
"Don't Crush That Dwarf, Hand Me The Pliers"	box 97
"Waiting For The Electrician Or Someone Like Him"	box 97
"Just Folks A Firesign Chat"	box 131
Redd Foxx:	
"Up Against the Wall"	box 28
"Foxx-a-delic"	box 97
"The Both Sides of Redd Foxx"	box 97
"You Gotta Wash Your Ass"	box 97
"Live Las Vegas"	box 98
"Redd Foxx On The Loose Recorded Live!"	box 98
"Sanford and Son"	box 98
"Up Against The Wall"	box 98
Stan Freberg:	
	1 07
"Stan Freberg Presents The United Sates Of America"	box 97
"Stan Freberg Presents The United Sates Of America"  Dave Gardner:	DOX 97
-	box 28

"Goon Show Classics" Volume 2	box 98
"Goon Show Classics" Volume 7	box 98
"Goon Show Classics" Volume 8	box 98
"Goon Show Classics" Volume 9	box 98
Dick Gregory:	
"Frankenstein"	box 28
"On:"	box 28
"The Light Side: The Dark Side"	box 27
"Dick Gregory Live At The Village Gate"	box 98
"Dick Gregory At Kent State"	box 98
Eddie Harris:	
"The Reason Why I'm Talking S—T"	box 131
Harrison & Tyler:	
"Try It – You'll Like It"	box 131
"Wonder Women"	box 131
Ill Will:	
"Ill Will"	box 131
Gabriel Kaplan:	
"Holes and Mellow Rolls"	box 116
"Holes and Mello-Rolls"	box 131
Robert Klein:	
"New Teeth"	box 28
"Child of the 50s"	box 28
"Mind Over Matter"	box 131
"Mind Over Matter" (special radio station copy edited for airplay)	box 131
"New Teeth"	box 131
Ernie Kovacs:	
"The Ernie Kovacs Album"	box 131
Tom Lehrer:	
"Songs by Tom Lehrer"	box 116
"That Was The Year That Was"	box 116
National Lampoon:	

"Music Issue"	box 131
Moms Mabley:	
"Live at the Greek Theater"	box 116
"Her Young Thing"	box 116
"Moms Mabley & Pigmeat Markham"	box 116
"The Best of Mom's Mabely"	box 131
"Live at Sing Sing"	box 131
Pigmeat Markham:	
"Moms Mabley & Pigmeat Markham"	box 116
"Pigmeat's Bag"	box 116
Steve Martin:	
"Let's get Small"	box 116
Steve Martin:	
"The Best of Bob Newhart"	box 131
"The Button-Down Mind Strikes Back!"	box 131
"The Button-Down Mind Strikes On TV"	box 131
"The Button-Down Mind of Bob Newhart"	box 131
"Behind The Button-Down Mind of Bob Newhart"	box 131
Jackie Mason:	
"I Want To Leave You With The Words Of A Great Comedian"	box 131
The Marx Bros.:	
"The Original Voice Tracks from their Greatest Movies"	box 131
"An Evening with Groucho"	box 131
Monty Python:	
"The Album of the Soundtrack of the Film of Monty Python and The Holy Grail"	box 116
"Live at City Center"	box 116
Mike Nichols & Elaine May:	
"Nichols & May Examine Doctors"	box 116
"An Evening with Mike Nichols and Elaine May"	box 131
"Mike Nichols and Elaine May Retrospect"	box 131
"Improvisations to Music"	box 131

"Aint Supposed to Die a Natural Death"	box 116
"As Serious as a Heart-Attack"	box 116
"Don't Play Us Cheap"	box 116
"Brer Soul"	box 116
Peter Cook and Dudley Moore:	
Peter Cook & Dudley Moore "Good Evening"	box 98
Freddie Prinze:	
"Looking Good"	box 116
Proctor & Bergman:	
"TV or Not TV"	box 116
Richard Pryor:	
" is it something i said?"	box 116
"That Nigger's Crazy" (2 copies)	box 116
"Richard Pryor"	box 116
Carl Reiner and Mel Brooks:	
"2000 and One Years" (2 copies)	box 28
"At the Cannes Film Festival"	box 28
Don Rickles:	
"Hello Dummy!"	box 131
"Don Rickles Speaks!" (2 copies)	box 131
Mort Sahl:	
"Sing a Song of Watergate"	box 131
"At The Hungry I"	box 131
David Steinberg:	
"Disguised as a Normal Person" (2 copies)	box 116
"The Incredible Shrinking God"	box 116
"The Incredible Shrinking God"	box 131
"Booga! Booga!"	box 116
"Goodbye to the '70s"	box 116
Lilly Tomlin:	
"This is a recording" (2 copies)	box 116

"and that's the truth" (2 copies)	box 116
Bernie Travis:	
"The Pentagon Papers"	box 116
Jimmie Walker:	
"Dyn-O-Mite"	box 116
Jonathan Winters:	
"The Wonderful World of Jonathan Winters"	box 116
"Here's Jonathan"	box 116
"Stuffn Nonsense"	box 116
"Another Day Another World"	box 116
"Down to Earth"	box 116
"Humor Seen Through the Eyes of Jonathan Winters"	box 116
Others:	
The Scaffold "Singles A's & B's"	box 98
"The Firsta Family"	box 98
"The Golden Age of Comedy" Volume One	box 116
"The Golden Age of Comedy"	box 116
"From The Second City"	box 131

# **Subseries XIII.2: Cassette Tapes**

## **Scope and Contents**

There are a total of 1,793 cassette tapes in this sub-series.

tle/Description	Instances	
John Lennon Tapes:		
"You'll Never be 16 Again," A look at British youth and pop music in the 50s and 60s	box 26	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : "You'll Never be 16 Again," A look at British youth and pop music in the 50s and 60s		
"Lost" Lennon Tapes (WNEW); Howard Stern on Rock Awards / "God" demo; "Life Begins at 40" demo	box 76	tape 15
"Modality in Lennon's Music"\ John Brauer, 9/30/1986 <u>Digital Object: "Modality in Lennon's Music"\ John Brauer</u>	box 25	tape 14
"Strawberry Fields Forever" Outtakes, demos, etc.	box 20	tape 9

Digital Object: "Strawberry Fields Forever" Outtakes,

demos, etc.

Abell, Erica:		
Abell, Erica, 12/2/83	box 28	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Abell, Erica</u>		
Abell, Erica, 11/17/83	box 28	tape 22A
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Abell, Erica</u>		
Academics on Japanese problems	box 23	tape 3A
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Academics on Japanese problems</u>		
Adam Ippolito, 9/25/1987	box 25	tape 28
Digital Object: Adam Ippolito, 9/25/1987		
Adam Ippolito, Adam	box 25	tape 27
Digital Object: Adam Ippolito, Adam		
Adrian Morris, 3/27/1984	box 53	tape 15
Digital Object: Adrian Morris, 3/27/1984		
Albert on the law/Bart to end of tape, 10/9/1982	box 21	tape 10
Digital Object: Albert on the law/Bart to end of tape		
Alex Holstein on Everson; Helen Linz on Cox at Cooper; Kevin Harrison, 6/7/85	box 46	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Alex Holstein on Everson; Helen Linz</u> on Cox at Cooper; Kevin Harrison , 6/7/85		
Almus Salcius' son Peter / Sarah Seagul / Nijole Valaitis, 12/28/1983	box 50	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Almus Salcius' son Peter / Sarah</u> <u>Seagul / Nijole Valaitis, 12/28/1983</u>		
Alpert, Stu, 4/27/83	box 28	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Alpert, Stu</u>		
Altham, Keith, 7/12/1983	box 46	tape 13
Digital Object: Altham, Keith, 7/12/1983		
Amaya, Mario, 8/1/1983	box 28	tape 18
Digital Object: Amaya, Mario, 8/1/1983		
Amaya, Mario, 9/22/83	box 28	tape 21
Digital Object: Amaya, Mario		
Anderson, Helen, 1/30/1983	box 26	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Anderson, Helen</u>		
Andrews, Frank, 3/29/1985	box 26	tape 34

	18 0910494	
Digital Object: Andrews, Frank		
Andrews, Frank, 8/7/82 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Andrews, Frank, 8/7/82</u>	box 26	tape 33
Anthony, Les (Interview by Ron Ellis 3 and 4) <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Anthony, Les (Interview by Ron Ellis 3 &amp; 4)</u>	box 1	tape 5
Anthony, Les (Interview by Ron Ellis 1 and 2), 12 March 1987  Digital Object: Anthony, Les (Interview by Ron Ellis 1 & 2)	box 1	tape 6
Attando, Joe (caretaker Livingston Manor), 1/14/85 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Attando, Joe (caretaker Livingston Manor)</u>	box 26	tape 32
Attando, Joe, 3/18/85 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Attando, Joe</u>	box 26	tape 28
Australia: Stewart, Betty: PR, 8/13/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Australia: Stewart, Betty: PR, 8/13/1984</u>	box 47	tape 15
Australian Tour: Johnny Chester; Johnny Devlin , 8/14/1984  Digital Object: Australian Tour: Johnny Chester; Johnny Devlin , 8/14/1984	box 48	tape 7
Author of Esquire article on Lennon as capitalist  Digital Object: Author of Esquire article on Lennon as capitalist	box 73	tape 23
Baker, Barbara (Cheshire), 8/9/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Baker, Barbara (Cheshire)</u>	box 1	tape 11
Baird, Julia (conversation with Ron Ellis), 9 June 1985 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Baird, Julia (conversation with Ron Ellis)</u>	box 1	tape 15B
Barry, Dave <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Barry, Dave</u>	box 2	tape 9
Basalavi, Tom, 6/11/84  Scope and Contents  (Preceeds the Charles Cohen interview on side 1)	box 27	tape 23
Basalavi, Tom, 6/7/84  Digital Object: Basalavi, Tom	box 26	tape 29

Baward, Arthur, 10/1984

# Albert Goldman papers 6910494

Digital Object: Baward, Arthur	box 2	tape 19
BBC (ITV) Show: 12/8/1984 anniversary	box 16	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon &amp; Yoko: BBC (ITV) Show</u> <u>anniversary</u>		
Beal, Dana, 8/23/1985	box 47	tape 14
Digital Object: Beal, Dana, 8/23/1985		
Beatles:		
Beatles "Sessions"	box 46	tape 8
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Beatles at the BEEB (Part 1), 1985	box 46	tape 6
Digital Object: Beatles at the BEEB (Part 1), 1985		
Beatles at the BEEB 1 and 2, 1985	box 44	tape 3
Digital Object: Beatles at the BEEB 1 and 2, 1985		
Beatles at the BEEB, 3 and 4, 1985	box 44	tape 2
Digital Object: Beatles at the BEEB, 3 and 4, 1985		
Beatles at the BEEB: Part 2, 1985	box 44	tape 7
Digital Object: Beatles at the BEEB: Part 2, 1985		
Beatles Christmas Album	box 46	tape 9
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Beatles Convention: 1985 England, 1985	box 47	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Beatles Convention</u> : 1985 <u>England</u> , <u>1985</u>		
Beatles DECCA Tapes	box 46	tape 7
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Beatles mix tape	box 46	tape 10
Digital Object: Beatles mix tape		
Beatles-Memorial Day	box 47	tape 18
Digital Object: Beatles-Memorial Day		
Beatles-Memorial Day Program	box 47	tape 17

# <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Beatles-Memorial Day Program</u>

<u> </u>		
Liverpool Visit (Ted Taylor: Hamburg & Liverpool/Ron Ellis, Liverpool), 9/2/1985	box 77	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Liverpool Visit (Ted Taylor: Hamburg &amp; Liverpool/Ron Ellis, Liverpool)</u>		
"Unreleased Merseybeat" introduced by Spencer Leigh / Kingsize Taylor, 1957 / Roll Over Beet / Telephone conversation with Johnny Gentle , 7/14/1985	box 77	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : " <u>Unreleased Merseybeat</u> " introduced by Spencer Leigh / Kingsize Taylor, 1957 / Roll Over Beet / Telephone conversation with Johnny Gentle		
The second Kingsize Taylor Interview. Ron Ellis, July 30, 1984	box 77	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>The second Kingsize Taylor</u> <u>Interview. Ron Ellis</u>		
Kingsize Taylor Interview. Ron Ellis: Origins Merseybeat , August 12, 1985	box 77	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kingsize Taylor Interview. Ron Ellis:</u> <u>Origins Merseybeat</u>		
Bennett Sims, (Yoko, N.Y.), 3/9/1984	box 52	tape 6
Digital Object: Bennett Sims, (Yoko, N.Y.), 3/9/1984		
Bennett, Peter, 5/15/1984	box 45	tape 2
Digital Object: Bennett, Peter, 5/15/1984		
Beresford, John / Charlotte reports (10/15/1982), 3/1/1986	box 45	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Beresford, John / Charlotte reports</u> (10/15/1982), 3/1/1986		
Bermuda Lennon	box 24	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bermuda Lennon</u>		
Bernstein, Sid, 11/26/1985	box 47	tape 21
Digital Object: Bernstein, Sid, 11/26/1985		
Bernstein: Beatles at Shea Mr. Rock 'n' Roll soundtrack CAT FILMS: Larry Seeman	box 46	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bernstein</u> : <u>Beatles at Shea Mr. Rock 'n'</u> <u>Roll soundtrack CAT FILMS</u> : <u>Larry Seeman</u>		
Beryl Baker, 9/25/1987	box 22	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Beryl Baker</u>		
Best, Pete:		

# Digital Object: Best, Pete on Billy Butler Show (Radio Merseyside)

(Radio Merseyside)		
Best, Pete, 8/30/1984 (Leigh Spencer's "On the Beat"), 8/30/1984  Digital Object: Best, Pete, 8/30/1984 (Leigh Spencer's "On the Beat")	box 1	tape 10
Best, Pete: Jim Turner views on, 6/15/1985  Digital Object: Best, Pete (Ron Ellis interview)	box 3	tape 10
Birch, David (interview by Ron Ellis, London), 3/4/1985 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Birch, David (interview by Ron Ellis, London)</u>	box C4	tape 11
Birch, Norman (Interview at Cherry Tree, Wigan) A, 5/25/1984 <u>Digital Object: Birch, Norman (Interview at Cherry Tree, Wigan) A</u>	box 1	tape 2A&B
Birch, Norman (Interview at Cherry Tree, Wigan) B, 25 May 1984 <u>Digital Object: Birch, Norman (Interview at Cherry Tree, Wigan) B</u>	box 1	tape 3A&B
Blackwell, Bumps (Little Richard & Lennon of Toronto), 8/30/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Blackwell, Bumps (Little Richard &amp; Lennon of Toronto)</u> , 8/30/1984	box 44	tape 4
Blake, Peter, 8/10/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Blake, Peter</u>	box C4	tape 12
Blythe, Jeffrey (BBC) Beatles anecdotes, 7/13/1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Blythe, Jeffrey (BBC) Beatles anecdotes, 7/13/1982</u>	box 45	tape 21
Botting, Cpt. David in Yorkshire, 6/8/87 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Botting, Cpt. David in Yorkshire</u>	box 76	tape 20
Boudor, David and Ray Johnson (phone calls), 11/19/83 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Boudor, David and Ray Johnson (phone calls)</u>	box 25	tape 23
Boyer, Michael, 2/13/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : Boyer, Michael, 2/13/1984	box 45	tape 19
Brayford, Peter, 12/4/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Brayford, Peter, 12/4/1983</u>	box 48	tape 10
Brayford: John Lennon's Schooldays, 12/4/1983	box 45	tape 3

<u>Digital Object:</u>	<b>Brayford:</b>	John	<u>Lennon's</u>	Schooldays,
12/4/1983				

12/4/1903		
Brodax, Al (Yellow Submarine), 4/7/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Brodax, Al (Yellow Submarine),</u> 4/7/1983	box 45	tape 5
Brooks, Ricky, 10/21/1985 / British Tours 1963 / Seaman, Fred 10/9/1985 /Chrology of Spring 1979  Digital Object: Brooks, Ricky, 10/21/1985 / British Tours 1963 / Seaman, Fred 10/9/1985 / Chrology of Spring 1979	box 24	tape 17
Brower, John:		
Brower, John (B), 7/29/1986  Digital Object: Brower, John (B), 7/29/1986	box 44	tape 11
Brower, John (C), 7/29/1986 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Brower, John (C), 7/29/1986</u>	box 44	tape 5
Brower, John (A), 7/30/1986 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Brower, John (A), 7/30/1986</u>	box 44	tape 13
Brown, Ken "The Brig", 1/14/1984  Digital Object: Brown, Ken "The Brig", 1/14/1984	box 46	tape 12
Brownhill, Theresa (waitress), 1/30/1983 <u>Digital Object: Brownhill, Theresa (waitress), 1/30/1983</u>	box 47	tape 13
Byrne, Nicky / Stan Reynolds , 2/8/1984  Digital Object: Byone, Nicky / Stan Reynolds	box 2	tape 19
Byrne, Nicky, 2/8/1984  Digital Object: Byrne, Nicky	box 2	tape 18
Cadwallader, Michael (part 1 and part 2), 3/25/1985 <u>Digital Object: Cadwallader, Michael (part I and part 2)</u>	box C4	tape 19
Cage, John, 2/25/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cage, John, 2/25/1984</u>	box 47	tape 7
Cain, Thelma Interview by Ron Ellis, 5/10/1984 <u>Digital Object: Cain, Thelma Interview by Ron Ellis</u>	box 27	tape 18
Caizza, Whitey (boarded Kyoko as infant)  Digital Object: Caizza, Whitey (boarded Kyoko as infant)	box 27	tape 20
Caizza, Whitey (Kyoko's Keeper), 11/16/1984	box 27	tape 17

Digital Object:	Caizza,	Whitey	(K	yoko's	Keeper)

Carey, David and May Pang, 2/21/85 <u>Digital Object: Carey, David and May Pang</u>	box 27	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> . <u>Garey, David and Iviay Pally</u>		
Carman Moore, 2/1/1984	box 50	tape 6
Digital Object: Carman Moore, 2/1/1984		
Carmines, Al / Liz Picard & Tom F. phone (NG), 11/19/1983	box 27	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Carmines, Al / Liz Picard &amp; Tom F.</u> phone (NG), 11/19/1983		
Casciano, Mario, 8/8/87	box 27	tape 22
Digital Object: Casciano, Mario		
"Cat Lady" (Tery Sellers), 11/19/1982	box 45	tape 6
Digital Object: "Cat Lady" (Tery Sellers), 11/19/1982		
Charlotte reports / Sam Green's house, 12/14/82 and Goldberg, Ivan, 6/16/86	box 22	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Charlotte reports / Sam Green's house,</u> <u>12/14/82 and Goldberg, Ivan, 6/16/86</u>		
Charlotte reports on Luciano, 12/6/82	box 24	tape 28
Digital Object: Charlotte reports on Luciano		
Charlotte reports on Luciano (Bert Gavin) , 11/24/1982  Digital Object: Charlotte reports on Luciano (Bert Gavin)	box 24	tape 27
Chicago hotel interview (The Beatles) , 1966	box 43	tape 20
Digital Object: Chicago hotel interview (The Beatles), 1966		
Clarke, Malcolm, 12/12/1983	box 47	tape 2
Digital Object: Clarke, Malcolm, 12/12/1983		
Cohen, Charles, 6/13/84	box 27	tape 23
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cohen, Charles</u>		
Scope and Contents		
(Some phone calls on side 1 of this cassette are with Tom Basalavi)		
Gomelsky, Giorgio, 1/24/1984	box 17	tape 21
Digital Object: Gomelsky, Giorgio		
Connes, Victor, 4/10/1984	box 28	tape 7
Digital Object: Connes, Victor		
Corner, Philip, 1/10/1984	box 46	tape 14
, <sub>F</sub> , -/ -// -// -/		r - ·

<u>Digital Object</u> :	Corner,	Philip,	1/10	/1984

Coury, Al, preceded by Pang, May, 4/27/1988	box 27	tape 24
Digital Object: Coury, Al, preceded by Pang, May		
Cox, Tony in the BWI: Jeff Buck of Bellport; May Pang, 5/13/1985	box 47	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : Cox, Tony in the BWI: Jeff Buck of Bellport; May Pang, 5/13/1985		
Cox, Tony, 11/16/84	box 27	tape 9
Digital Object: Cox, Tony		
Cox, Tony; Wilcock' Douglas, Allan; Sims, Ben, 4/11/84	box 27	tape 1B
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cox, Tony; Wilcock' Douglas, Allan; Sims, Ben</u>		
Cunningham, Merce, 4/26/1984	box 45	tape 9
Digital Object: Cunningham, Merce, 4/26/1984		
Cunningham, Merce, 4/26/1984	box 26	tape 16
Digital Object: Cunningham, Merce, 4/26/1984		
Dahl, Allen (report on interview by Charlotte Nugent), 9/30/1982	box 44	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dahl, Allen (report on interview by Charlotte Nugent)</u> , 9/30/1982		
Davidson, Alan, 3/17/1985	box 25	tape 19
Digital Object: Davidson, Alan		
Davidson, Alan, 7/8/1985	box 25	tape 21
Digital Object: Davidson, Alan, 7/8/1985		
Davis, Rod, 10/12/1983	box 48	tape 11
Digital Object: Davis, Rod, 10/12/1983		
Davis, Daphne: Yoko at Kenny's Castaways / Bill Adler on Sinclair (early)	box 21	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Davis, Daphne</u> : <u>Yoko at Kenny's</u> <u>Castaways / Bill Adler on Sinclair (early)</u>		
Davis, Jesse Ed:		
Davis, Jesse Ed, 2/28/1983	box 25	tape 13
Digital Object: Davis, Jesse Ed		
Davis, Jesse Ed, 2/28/86	box 22	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Davis, Jesse Ed</u>		
Davis, Jesse Ed, 5/28/84 and Phil Levine 5/84	box 22	tape 10

Digital Object: Davis, Jesse Ed, 5/28/84 and Phil Levine 5/84		
Davis, Jesse Ed. (John never knew whether he affected his victim), 12/17/1984	box 22	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Davis, Jesse Ed. (John never knew whether he affected his victim)</u>		
Davis, Jesse Ed., 4/7/1986	box 21	tape 11
Digital Object: Davis, Jesse Ed., 4/7/1986		
Davis, Jesse "Hawaii Encounter", 12/20/1983 & 4/2/1985	box 21	tape 12
Digital Object: Davis, Jesse "Hawaii Encounter"		
Davis, Jesse, 3/6/1986	box 20	tape 16
Digital Object: Davis, Jesse		
Davis, Rod (2nd tape)	box 45	tape 13
Digital Object: Davis, Rod (2nd tape)		
Davis, Rod (ex Quarrymen), 1/1985	box 43	tape 19
Digital Object: Davis, Rod (ex Quarrymen), 1/1985		
Decca Audition Sessions, 1/1/1962	box 44	tape 19
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Various recorded music (Elvis, other 50s/60s stuff). Item was not digitized.		
DeChristopher, Dorothy B., 7/20/1986	box 45	tape 1 & 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>DeChristopher</u> , <u>Dorothy B.</u> , 7/20/1986		
Scope and Contents		
Two parts of the same conversation.		
Delaney, Paddy, 3/8/1985	box 47	tape 6
Digital Object: Delaney, Paddy, 3/8/1985		
Deleon, George on Janov, 2/2/86	box 25	tape 22
Digital Object: Deleon, George on Janov		
Delilah: The Beatles, Yoko: Then and Now	box 75	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Delilah: "The Beatles" / Yoko: "Then and Now"</u>		
Mrs. R.D. Graff (Ken Dewey's mother)	box 44	tape 10
Digital Object: Mrs. R.D. Graff (Ken Dewey's mother)		
Docherty, Meg:		
Docherty, Meg, 7/20/1983	box 47	tape 5

Digital	Object:	Docherty,	Meg, 7	/20/1983

Dogherty, Meg (Lennon at Quarry Bank) <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dogherty, Meg (Lennon at Quarry Bank)</u>	box 48	tape 1
Docherty, Meg follow up, 12/2/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Docherty, Meg follow up, 12/2/1983</u>	box 48	tape 2
Dockerty, Meg (1), 10/14/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dockerty, Meg (1), 10/14/1983</u>	box 44	tape 12
Dockerty, Meg: Quarry Bank Days, 7/20/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dockerty, Meg: Quarry Bank Days, 7/20/1983</u>	box 44	tape 17
Dockerty, Meg: Woolton Life, 10/14/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dockerty, Meg: Woolton Life, 10/14/1983</u>	box 44	tape 20
Patrick Doncaster; Vic Lewis; John Linden, 6/21/1983 <u>Digital Object: Patrick Doncaster; Vic Lewis; John Linden, 6/21/1983</u>	box 44	tape 18
Dorsen, Harriette, 7/27/1987  Digital Object: Dorsen, Harriette, 7/27/1987	box 47	tape 1
Douglas Settlement: Herbert & Klein, 1985 <u>Digital Object: Douglas Settlement: Herbert &amp; Klein, 1985</u>	box 48	tape 6
Douglas, Jack and Chris, 10/21/87  Digital Object: Douglas, Jack and Christine	box 23	tape 21
Douglas, Jack and Christine, 4/23/84  Digital Object: Douglas, Jack and Christine	box 23	tape 23
Dream Street II (Mrs. George Morgan and Richard) , 4/3&5/1985  Digital Object: Dream Street II (Mrs. George Morgan and Richard) , 4/3&5/1985	box 48	tape 3
Dream Street, 4/1985 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dream Street, 4/1985</u>	box 48	tape 5
Dream Street: George Teichner, Bob Herman, Lew , 5/14-15/1985  Digital Object: Dream Street: George Teichner, Bob Herman, Lew , 5/14-15/1985	box 48	tape 4
Drexler, Rosalyn, 12/19/1983	box 44	tape 8

Digital	l Object:	Drexler	, Rosal <sup>,</sup>	yn,	12/19	)/1983

Durst, Robert, 4/18/83	box 27	tape 10	
Digital Object: Durst, Bobby, 4/18/83			
Scope and Contents			
Digitized: PRES015016			
Scope and Contents			
Tape titled "Durst, Bobby"			
Dykins, Evelyn and Leonard, 3/12/83	box 25	tape 18	
Digital Object: Dykins, Evelyn and Leonard			
Dykins, Jackie Interview at the Black Bull, Woolton, Liverpool, 5/31/1984	box 27	tape 2	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dykins, Jackie Interview at the Black</u> <u>Bull, Woolton, Liverpool</u>			
Dykins, Rona in Liverpool, 5/20/1984	box 25	tape 20	
Digital Object: Dykins, Rona in Liverpool			
Dylan, Bob phone conversation with A. J. Weberman (songs by David Peel Grace Slick), 1/1971	box 1	tape 13	
Digital Object: Dylan, Bob phone conversation with A. J. Weberman (songs by David Peel Grace Slick)			
Edwards, Henry, 2/21/85	box 27	tape 21	
Digital Object: Edwards, Henry			
Elliot, Frank, 10/29/85	box 26	tape 2A	
Digital Object: Elliot, Frank			
Ellis, Geoffrey, 5/27/1983	box C4	tape 16	
Digital Object: Ellis, Geoffrey			
Ellis, Ron interview with Jackie Dykins, 3/1/1985	box 21	tape 9	
Digital Object: Ellis, Ron interview with Jackie Dykins			
Evans, Mike, 3/29/1984	box 47	tape 11	
Digital Object: Evans, Mike, 3/29/1984		_	
Evans, Rosemary "Lennon Spitting Incident", 8/10/83	box 27	tape 19	
Digital Object: Evans, Rosemary "Lennon Spitting Incident"			
Ex-Quarrymen Speak (Rod Davis, Colin Hanton, Len Garry)	box 53	tape 5	
<u>Digital Object: Ex-Quarrymen Speak (Rod Davis, Colin Hanton, Len Garry)</u>			
T . D .11(4 4.1 ) 0.00 (1000			

Digital Object: Fenton, David (Ann Arbor scene), 2/8/1982	box 46	tape 18
Fenton, David, 2/8/1983	box 46	tape 21
Digital Object: Fenton, David, 2/8/1983		
First Broadcast "I Want to Hold Your Hand" (Carroll James), 1963	box 46	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : First Broadcast "I Want to Hold Your Hand" (Carroll James), 1963		
Fish, Michael, 10/18/1983	box 48	tape 14
Digital Object: Fish, Michael, 10/18/1983		
Fish, Michael; Nutter, Tommy, 4/9/1984	box 48	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : Fish, Michael; Nutter, Tommy, 4/9/1984		
Flannery, Joe (3 and 4), 11/20-21/19	box 45	tape 12
Digital Object: Flannery, Joe (3 and 4), 11/20-21/19		
Flannery, Joe (1 and 2), 11/20&21/1982	box 46	tape 1
Digital Object: Flannery, Joe (1 and 2), 11/20&21/1982		
Flannery, Joe III, 11/27/1982	box 47	tape 12
Digital Object: Flannery, Joe III, 11/27/1982		
Fluxfest, SUNY, 3/5/1983	box 45	tape 4
Digital Object: Fluxfest, SUNY, 3/5/1983		
Flynt, Henry, 12/10/1983	box 45	tape 7
Digital Object: Flynt, Henry		
Forshaw, Dave: 2, 1/24/1985	box 44	tape 9
Digital Object: Forshaw, Dave: 2, 1/24/1985		
Forshaw, Dave: Liverpool dancehall, 11/12/1984	box 46	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : Forshaw, Dave: Liverpool dancehall, 11/12/1984		
Fran Bushnell, Liverpool, 7/2/1984	box 25	tape 24
Digital Object: Fran Bushnell, Liverpool		
Frances Collins Westerman "Chapman Story", 8/5/1985	box 27	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Frances Collins Westerman "Chapman Story"</u>		
Fraser, Robert, 7/30/1983	box 1	tape 9

Allen Freeman, John Dunbar, Robert Fraser, E.G. Wood,	box C4	tape 8
7/30/1983		•
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Allen Freeman, John Dunbar, Robert Fraser, E.G. Wood</u>		
Freeman, Robbie, 9/4/1993	box 54	tape 1
Digital Object: Freeman, Robbie, 9/4/1993		
Scope and Contents		
Contents on Jim Morrison, NOT Lennon.		
Friday Night Videos: Yoko Ono and Sean Lennon introduce clips of the Beatles (from TV), 3/9/1986	box 76	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : Friday Night Videos: Yoko Ono and Sean Lennon introduce clips of the Beatles (from TV), 3/9/1986		
Fridiani, Jodie (Tony Cox's cousin),8/1/85 Rupert Smith and Norman Lassiter, 6/11/1985	box 27	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : Fridiani, Jodie (Tony Cox's cousin), 8/1/85 Rupert Smith and Norman Lassiter		
Fred Lieberman (Yoko film distributor), 4/22/85 and Fridiani, Jodie (Tony Cox's cousin visit 1967), 8/1/1985	box 27	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : Fred Lieberman (Yoko film distributor), 4/22/85 and Fridiani, Jodie (Tony Cox's cousin visit 1967), 8/1/1985		
Friedman, Ken, 12/11/1983	box 44	tape 1
Digital Object: Friedman, Ken, 12/11/1983		
Friedman, Ken, 12/11/1983	box 45	tape 8
Digital Object: Friedman, Ken, 12/11/1983		
Furlong, June (art model)	box 46	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Furlong, June (art model)</u>		
Garbus, Marty:		
Garbus, Marty (1); Roithe; Fluxes expert, 12/6/1983	box 26	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Garbus, Marty (1); Roithe; Fluxes</u> <u>expert</u>		
Garbus, Marty (2), 12/6/1983	box 26	tape 6
Digital Object: Garbus, Marty (2)		
Garbus, Marty, 5/2/84 / Riekmaker 5/3/84 (first part	box 24	tape 1

Digital Object: Garbus, Marty, 5/2/84, Riekmaker, 5/3/1984 (first part lost)

ebhardt, Steve:		
Gebhardt I; Trollop Contract, 9/25&26/1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gebhardt I; Trollop Contract,</u> 9/25&26/1982	box 45	tape 18
Gebhardt (II & III), 9/26/1982 <u>Digital Object: Gebhardt (II &amp; III), 9/26/1982</u>	box 45	tape 15
Gebhardt I / Goldman Film, 12/27/1983  Digital Object: Gebhardt I / Goldman Film, 12/27/1983	box 46	tape 3
Gebhardt IV Rene in England; Dr. Mas, 9/26/1982  Digital Object: Gebhardt IV Rene in England; Dr. Mas, 9/26/1982	box 46	tape 2
Gebhardt, 9/30/86 <u>Digital Object: Gebhardt, 9/30/86</u>	box 26	tape 3
Gebhardt, Steve; Goldman Lennon L.A.; Goldman-Films , 12/16/1982 <u>Digital Object: Gebhardt, Steve; Goldman Lennon L.A.; Goldman-Films , 12/16/1982</u>	box 46	tape 4
Gebhardt, Steve, 12/20/1982 <u>Digital Object: Gebhardt, Steve, 12/20/1982</u>	box 47	tape 10
Gebhardt, Steve (2 & 3), 2/28/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gebhardt, Steve (2 &amp; 3), 2/28/1983</u>	box 45	tape 20
Gebhardt, Steve, 2/28/1983 4 & 5, 2/28/1983  Digital Object: Gebhardt, Steve, 2/28/1983 4 & 5, 2/28/1983	box 44	tape 21
Gebhardt, Steve, 3/1/1983 <u>Digital Object: Gebhardt, Steve, 3/1/1983</u>	box 44	tape 14
Gebhardt, Steve, 4/23/1983  Digital Object: Gebhardt, Steve, 4/23/1983	box 44	tape 16
Little Richard - Gebhart, Steve (V) <u>Digital Object: Little Richard - Gebhart, Steve (V)</u>	box 45	tape 11
enesis Films: Phil Levine; Swimmer; Lieberfarb; Noah lutzky	box 45	tape 14

<u>Digital Object: Genesis Films: Phil Levine; Swimmer; Lieberfarb; Noah Slutzky</u>

<del></del>		
Genesis Films: Reg Childs; Ellis, Don; Mimi; Kinoshitz (Yoko), June 1984	box 47	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Genesis Films: Reg Childs; Ellis, Don;</u> <u>Mimi; Kinoshitz (Yoko), June 1984</u>		
Gentle, Johnny (A), 3/3/1985	box 47	tape 19
Digital Object: Gentle, Johnny (A), 3/3/1985		
Gentle, Johnny B	box 43	tape 21
Digital Object: Gentle, Johnny B		
George & Mimi's neighbors Jones Sisters, 12/1/1983	box 19	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>George &amp; Mimi's neighbors Jones</u> <u>Sisters</u>		
Gerber, Roy (Beatles in L.A.), 12/17/1982	box 46	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gerber, Roy (Beatles in L.A.)</u> , <u>12/17/1982</u>		
Gibbons, Jack	box 45	tape 10
Digital Object: Gibbons, Jack		
Gibbons, Jack (Lennon at Youth Club, etc.), 10/17/1983	box 47	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gibbons, Jack (Lennon at Youth Club, etc.)</u> , 10/17/1983		
Gilbert, Jack; Designer, Studio One, 5/19/1983	box 47	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gilbert, Jack; Designer, Studio One,</u> 5/19/1983		
Ginsberg, Alan, 11/3/85	box 26	tape 2B
Digital Object: Ginsberg, Allen		
Goldberg, Moey, 7/25/1983	box 46	tape 19
Digital Object: Goldberg, Moey, 7/25/1983		
Goldman on Lennon: tape 2 dub	box 58	tape 2
Digital Object: Goldman on Lennon: tape 2 dub		
Goresh, Paul, 3/31/88	box 26	tape 4
Digital Object: Goresh, Paul		
Gorin, Bart interview on John and Yoko, 10/21/82	box 22	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gorin, Bart interview on John and Yoko</u>		
Gorin, Bart interview with Charlotte, 10/21/82	box 22	tape 13

Digital	l Object:	Gorin,	Bart	interview	with	Charlotte

Gorin, Bart & Bart on dealing with Yoko, 4/3/85, 4/3/85	box 22	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gorin, Bart &amp; Bart on dealing with Yoko</u>		
Grace, Alexa, 8/28/1987	box 17	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Grace, Alexa</u>		
Graham, Alan:		
Scope and Contents		
All Alan Graham interviews are about Jim Morrison, not John Lennon.		
Graham, Alan, 5/13/1992	box 19	tape 10
Digital Object: Graham, Alan		
Graham, Alan, 5/9/1992 (concld.), 5/9/1992	box 19	tape 13
Digital Object: Graham, Alan, (concld.)		
Graham, Alan, 5/9/1992 (history begins), 5/9/1992	box 15	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : Graham, Alan, 5/9/1992 (history begins)		
Graham, David-Beatles & Co dissolution, 4/4/85	box 26	tape 7
Digital Object: Graham, David-Beatles & Co dissolution		
Grasso, Karin (Morris Levy's personal secretary)	box 19	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Grasso, Karin (Morris Levy's personal secretary)</u>		
Green recites "To be or not to be" another poem; leaves message to / Astrological timing of trip , 3/1/1977	box 24	tape 30
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Green recites "To be or not to be"</u> <u>another poem; leaves message to / Astrological timing</u> <u>of trip</u>		
Green, John:		
Green, John	box 21	tape 26
Digital Object: Green, John		
Green, John I	box 23	tape 27
Digital Object: Green, John I		
Green, John II	box 22	tape 3
Digital Object: Green, John II		
Green, John III	box 24	tape 31
·		=

Digital	Object:	Green,	John III

interview with Sam Green by C. Nugent, 1/12/1983 <u>Digital Object: Green, Sam interview by C. Nugent</u>	box 25	tape 12
Green, John, IV	box 22	tape 12
Digital Object: Green, John, IV		
Green, Sam:		
Green, Sam	box 22	tape 26
Digital Object: Green, Sam		
Green, Sam (2), 5/1 & 9/1985	box 20	tape 15
Digital Object: Green, Sam, (2)		
Green, Sam, II, 3/16/1983	box 21	tape 2
Digital Object: Green, Sam, II		
Green, Sam (I), 3/16/83	box 21	tape 29
Digital Object: Green, Sam (I)		
Green, Sam, I, 4/12/1983	box 21	tape 5
Digital Object: Green, Sam, I		
Green, Sam, 4/12/1983 II, 4/12/1983	box 21	tape 13
Digital Object: Green, Sam, II		
Green, Sam, 4/4/1983	box 20	tape 24
Digital Object: Green, Sam		
Green, Sam, 4/4/1983	box 21	tape 6
Digital Object: Green, Sam		
Green, Sam, 5/1/1985	box 21	tape 1
Digital Object: Green, Sam		
Green, Sam, 5/14/85; Craig Pyes,5/20/85	box 21	tape 22
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Green, Sam, 5/14/85; Craig</u> <u>Pyes,5/20/85</u>		
Green, Sam / Letter to Albert, 9 July 1986	box 25	tape 29
Digital Object: Green, Sam / Letter to Albert		
Green, Sam, 7/9/1986 Chronology of Lennon events, 7/9/1986	box 22	tape 22
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Green, Sam, 7/9/1986 Chronology of Lennon events</u>		
Greenberg, Blanche and Linda Vivona, 6/12/85	box 27	tape 3
Digital Object: Greenberg, Blanche and Linda Vivona		
Green, Sam. 5/3/1983		

Digital Object: Green, Sam	box 20	tape 19	
Gretty, Jim, 11/28/1982 (Lennon's guitar man), 11/28/1982	box 18	tape 1	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gretty, Jim, 11/28/1982 (Lennon's guitar man)</u>			
Gronowicz, Anthony, 4/15/1985	box 15	tape 14	
Digital Object: Gronowicz, Anthony			
Grumen, Gabriel:			
Grumer, Gabriel and Rita, 4/20/1983	box 27	tape 13	
Digital Object: Grumer, Gabriel and Rita, 4/20/1983			
Grumen, Gabriel and Rita, 6/11/1983	box 27	tape 12	
Digital Object: Grumen, Gabriel and Rita			
Grumer, Gabriel and Rita (II), 6/11/1983	box 27	tape 14	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Grumer, Gabriel and Rita (II),</u> 6/11/1983			
Grumen, Gabriel, 3/26/1985	box 27	tape 15	
Digital Object: Grumen, Gabriel			
Grumen, Gabriel, 6/1/1983	box 27	tape 11	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Grumen, Gabriel on Green</u>			
Hair, Marnie:			
Hair, Marnie	box 28	tape 13	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hair, Marnie</u>			
Hair, Marnie, 10/9/1986	box 20	tape 21	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hair, Marnie</u>			
Hair, Marnie/Desiah Rostivo (I'm very unaware of what I say when I'm psychic) , 10/4/1985	box 20	tape 22	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie / Desiah Rostivo			
Hair, Marnie, 4/10/1985	box 28	tape 11	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hair, Marnie</u>			
Hair, Marnie, 4/10/1985	box 28	tape 12	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie, 4/10/1985			
Hair, Marnie, 4/11/85	box 21	tape 21	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hair, Marnie</u>			
Hair, Marnie, 4/11/85	box 28	tape 14	

Digital Object: Hair, Marnie, 4/11/85

= <del>- 0 </del>			
Hair, Marnie, 4/11/85	box 28	tape 16	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie / May Pang			
Hair, Marnie (Apartment 72), 4/23-27/1985	box 20	tape 23	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie (Apartment 72)			
Hair, Marnie, 4/8/85	box 28	tape 15	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie			
Hair, Marnie, 4/8/85	box 28	tape 17	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie			
Hair, Marnie, 5/17/1985/Sheldon Roskin	box 22	tape 25	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hair, Marnie, 5/17/1985/Sheldon</u> <u>Roskin</u>			
Hair, Marnie, 5/6/1985	box 21	tape 4	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie			
Hair, Marnie, 8/22/86	box 21	tape 8	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie			
Hair, Marnie, 8/28/1986	box 21	tape 3	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie			
Hair, Marnie / Klein, 9/30/85	box 22	tape 2	
Digital Object: Hair, Marnie / Klein			
Hall, Unity, 9/8/1983	box 17	tape 20	
Digital Object: Hall, Unity			
Hamill, Pete, 6, February1985	box 17	tape 19	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hamill, Pete</u>			
Hamp, Johnny/Seaman, Fred, 7/29/83	box 22	tape 5	
Digital Object: Hamp, Johnny / Seaman, Fred			
Hanley, Tommy, 8/9/1983	box 18	tape 2	
Digital Object: Hanley, Tommy			
Hanson, Wendy (recollected), 10/28/1983	box 2	tape 22	
Digital Object: Hanson, Wendy (recollected)			
Hanson, Wendy (1001 Park Avenue), 10/28/1983	box 3	tape 1	
Digital Object: Hanson, Wendy (1001 Park Avenue)			
Harithas, James; Forti, Simone	box 18	tape 4	

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Harithas, James; Forti, Simone (wife of Bob Morris)</u>

<u>DOD (MOITIO)</u>		
Harris, Steve, 3/16/1992	box 18	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Harris, Steve</u>		
Harvey, Leila: Rod Murray (Interviewed by Ron Ellis), 2/1985	box 1	tape 4
Digital Object: Harvey, Leila: Rod Murray		
Harvey, Lelia (interview with Ron Ellis), 10/7/1984	box 1	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Harvey, Lelia (interview with Ron Ellis)</u>		
Harvey, William, 6/17/1981 (Elektra art director), 6/17/1981	box 16	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Harvey, William (Elektra art director)</u>		
Hawkins-Brown: EMI Roster (Southall)	box 17	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hawkins on Brown: EMI Roster</u> (Southall)		
Heart Play: 1984 release, Plygrm, 1984	box 16	tape 18
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Heidt, Sid, 7/28/1993 (cousin), 7/28/1993	box 16	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Heidt, Sid (Jim's cousin)</u>		
Hendricks, Jon, 10/27/1983	box 19	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hendricks, Jon</u>		
Hendricks, Geoff, 1984-10-01	box 19	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hendricks, Geoff</u>		
Hennessey, Mike; Jones, Peter, 8/3/1983	box 19	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hennessey</u> , <u>Mike</u> ; <u>Jones</u> , <u>Peter</u>		
Henry, Adrien, Liverpool, 2/1/1984	box C4	tape 7
Digital Object: Henry, Adrien, Liverpool		
Herbert, Victor, 2/29/1984. Phone calls and other minor irrelevancies	box 22	tape 23
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Herbert, Victor, 2/29/1984. Phone</u> <u>calls and other minor irrelevancies</u>		
Herman, Bob, 5/17/1985 (Sam Green's guest) / Doug (5/20/1985)	box 22	tape 24
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Herman, Bob, 5/17/1985 (Sam Green's guest) / Doug (5/20/1985)</u>		
Hersey, Diane: The Dakota	box 18	tape 12

Digital Object: Hersey, Daine: The Dakota		
Hesketh: Stanley's neighbor on Newcastle Road	box 16	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hesketh: Stanley's neighbor on Newcastle Road</u>		
Haynes, Jim; Hoffmann, Dezo	box 18	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Haynes, Jim; Hoffmann, Dezo</u>		
Hideo, Nagura, 7/6/1984	box 22	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hideo, Nagura</u>		
Hits From the Mersey Era (Reader's Digest)	box 53	tape 7
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Hodgson, Philippa, 1/20/1984 / Jay Landesman / Jane Morrison / Adrien Morrison	box 23	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hodgson, Philippa, 1/20/1984 / Jay</u> <u>Landesman / Jane Morrison / Adrien Morrison</u>		
Hofer, Walter, 3/30/1983	box 5	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hofer, Walter</u>		
Hoffman, Dezo, 10/31/1983	box 3	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hoffman, Dezo</u>		
Hoffman, Dezo, 7/28/1983	box 3	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hoffman, Dezo</u>		
Hoffman, Ron ex-detective/Hair, Marnie, 9/11/1986	box 21	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hoffman, Ron ex-detective / Hair, Marnie</u>		
Holly, Stevie on the Beatles, 2/22/83	box 28	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Holly, Stevie on the Beatles</u>		
Holly, Stevie on the Beatles, 2/22/83	box 28	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Holly, Stevie on the Beatles</u>		
Scope and Contents		
Side 1 begins with about 3 minutes of a man speaking about going into a hospital for surgery, before the interview with Stevie Holly begins		
Holly, Stevie on the Beatles, 3/5/83	box 28	tape 1
Digital Object: Holly, Stevie on the Beatles, 3/5/83		
Hopkins, John (1/28/1984)/Tom Keyes (2/10/1984)	box 20	tape 1

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Hopkins, John (1/28/1984)/Tom Keyes (2/10/1984)</u>

(2/10/1964)		
Hopshaw, Dolly, 12/1984	box 28	tape 5
Digital Object: Hopshaw, Dolly, 12/1984		
Hot Licks. Yoko to Green: from Tokyo re. Lena, 1977	box 26	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hot Licks. Yoko to Green: from Tokyo re. Lena</u>		
Howell, Keith and JW to Albert , 2/12/1985	box 5	tape 10
Digital Object: Howell, Keith and JW to Albert		
Howell, Keith, 5/31/1983	box 5	tape 11
Digital Object: Howell, Keith		
Hultberg, Ethel, 5/4/1984	box 16	tape 3
Digital Object: Hultberg, Ethel (1st of 3 tapes)		
Hultberg, Ethel, 5/4/1984 (3), 5/4/1984	box 16	tape 10
Digital Object: Hultberg, Ethel (concluded)		
Hultberg, Ethel, 5/4/1984 (2), 5/4/1984	box 17	tape 9
Digital Object: Hultberg, Ethel, (2)		
Hunter, Jeffrey on John Green I, 7/18/1982	box 25	tape 4
Digital Object: Hunter, Jeffrey on John Green I		
Hunter, Jeffrey on John Green II, 7/18/1982	box 25	tape 3
Digital Object: Hunter, Jeffrey on John Green II		
Hutton, Jack, 7/15/1983	box 20	tape 7
Digital Object: Hutton, Jack		
Impressions of Beatles on Film: Notes on Steve Gebhardt Dinner, 12/16/1982	box 44	tape 6
<u>Digital Object: Impressions of Beatles on Film: Notes on Steve Gebhardt Dinner, 12/16/1982</u>		
Interview (in Japanese) with Tanaka Kozo	box 20	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Interview (in Japanese) with Tanaka Kozo</u>		
Jaacov, Kohn, 8/17/1983	box 19	tape 2
Digital Object: Kohn, Jaakov		
Jacklin, Bill; Pete Owen, Victor Musgrave , 1981 & 1984	box 20	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jacklin, Bill; Pete Owen, Victor</u> <u>Musgrave</u>		
Jakob, Dennis, 5/13/1991	box 19	tape 12
Digital Object: Jakob, Dennis		

#### **Scope and Contents**

Interview is about Jim Morrison, not John Lennon

James, Dick II, 6/21/83	box 15	tape 13
Digital Object: James, Dick II		
James, Dick Sings	box 16	tape 1
Digital Object: Dick James Sings		
James, Dick, 6/10/1983	box 18	tape 10
Digital Object: James, Dick		
Jarlett, Dot, 3/2/1987	box 25	tape 25-26
Digital Object: Jarlett, Dot, 3/2/1987		
Jasani, Viram, (classical guitar player), 1983-10-06	box 19	tape 14
Digital Object: Jasani, Virem, (classical guitar player)		
John & Yoko Immigration TV Shows	box 16	tape 19
Digital Object: John & Yoko Immigration TV Shows		
John and Yoko interview with "Fabio" Sculpture International (talking about being artists and their honeymoon) , 1968	box 60	tape 18
<u>Digital Object:</u> John and Yoko interview with "Fabio" Sculpture International (talking about being artists and their honeymoon)		
John and Yoko: Wedding Album. EMI/Odeon, 1969	box 17	tape 14
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
John Lennon Singles and other releases, 1962-1982	box 19	tape 15
Digital Object: John Lennon Singles and other releases		
John Lennon "Rock n'Roll" studio session "Just Because"; "Move Over Ms.L"	box 20	tape 6
because, Move Over Wis.L		
Digital Object: John Lennon "Rock n'Roll" studio session "Just Because"; "Move Over Ms.L"		
Digital Object: John Lennon "Rock n'Roll" studio	box 68	tape 1
Digital Object: John Lennon "Rock n'Roll" studio session "Just Because"; "Move Over Ms.L"  John Lennon and Yoko Ono Milk and Honey (Polygram	box 68	tape 1
Digital Object: John Lennon "Rock n'Roll" studio session "Just Because"; "Move Over Ms.L"  John Lennon and Yoko Ono Milk and Honey (Polygram Records), 1984	box 68	tape 1

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>John Lennon Hour 2</u>		
John Lennon Hour 3	box 18	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>John Lennon Hour 3</u>		
John Lennon/Elton John (live) Madison Square Garden	box 16	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>John Lennon/Elton John (live)</u> <u>Madison Square Garden</u>		
John Lennon: Man of the Decade Promotional Record- Togah Records, Florence, Italy, 1969	box 17	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>John Lennon</u> : <u>Man of the Decade</u> <u>Promotional Record-Togah Records, Florence, Italy</u>		
John's Songs from Bermuda	box 1	tape 21
Digital Object: John's Songs from Bermuda		
Johnson, Jill (2)	box 16	tape 15
Digital Object: Johnson, Jill (2)		
Johnson, Jill (2)	box 20	tape 10
Digital Object: Johnson, Jill (2)		
Scope and Contents		
Interview ends at 12:00 on side 1, remainder of side 1 and all of side 2 is a recording of a live show called "Thrilling Multimedia Voyage", involving a guy named Rusty Russell. Radio show discarded.		
Stanley Amos, Ray Johnson (Yoko Ono and Fluxus)	box 16	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Stanley Amos, Ray Johnson (Yoko Ono and Fluxus)</u>		
Johnson, Joyce, 4/17/1983	box 16	tape 17
Digital Object: Johnson, Joyce		
Johnson, Randy C (End), 8/30/1993	box 37	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Johnson, Randy C (End)</u>		
Jones Sisters, 12/1/1983 (Discussions of Kenlove & Woolton)Tape 2	box 19	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jones Sisters</u> , ( <u>Discussions of Kenlove &amp; Woolton</u> )Tape 2		
Jones, Elvin/Kernochan/Sevales, 3/29/84	box 21	tape 15
Digital Object: Jones, Elvin/Kernochan/Sevales		
Kee, Jennifer; Ramsden, Michael	box 17	tape 3
Digital Object: Kee, Jennifer; Ramsden, Michael		
Kelley-Lennon (3) & Forcade-Ken Kelly, 12/21/1983	box 20	tape 20

Digital Object: Kelley-Lennon (3) & Forcade-Ken Kelly

Kelly, Ken by phone, 11/10/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kelly, Ken by phone, 11/10/1983</u>	box 27	tape 33
Kelley, Ken, Oakland, California, 12/21/83	box 27	tape 34
Digital Object: Kelley, Ken, Oakland, California, 12/21/83	20.1 <b>2</b> /	tape o
Kelly, Kitty 4/2/1984 / Seaman S&S suit 4/16 / Lucy Becklock on Help / Howard Smith 4/18/1984 / May Pang 4/13/1984	box 23	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kelly, Kitty 4/2/1984 / Seaman S&amp;S</u> suit 4/16 / Lucy Becklock on Help / Howard Smith 4/18/1984 / May Pang 4/13/1984		
Kenny, Mike, 3/30/1984	box 17	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kenny, Mike (Liverpool Art College)</u>		
Kernochan, Sarah:		
Kernochan, Sarah, 3/13/1984	box 20	tape 17
Digital Object: Kernochan, Sarah		
Kernochan, Sarah, 3/20 & 29/1984	box 20	tape 25
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kernochan, Sarah</u>		
Kernochan, Sarah, 5/23/1985	box 21	tape 18
Digital Object: Kernochan, Sarah		
Kernochan, Sarah (Andrew's & Sean's birth), April 1985	box 21	tape 27
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kernochan, Sarah, 4/1/1985</u> ( <u>Andrews &amp; Sean's birth</u> )		
Kernochan, Sarah / John and Yoko's arrival 1971 / Howard Smith / Dry Hustle , 4/4/1984	box 21	tape 30
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kernochan, Sarah, 4/4/84 / John and Yoko's arrival 1971 / Howard Smith / Dry Hustle</u>		
Kernochan, Sarah / Psychics, 5/4/1984	box 22	tape 1
Digital Object: Kernochan, Sarah / Psychics		
Keyes and Medalla	box 18	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Keyes and Medalla</u>		
Keyes, Tom, 12/23/1983	box 16	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Keyes, Tom</u>		
King, Ron: Beatles Tour Manager	box 19	tape 1
Digital Object: King, Ron: Beatles Tour Manager		

Klein, Allen (Eastmans), ND <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen (Eastmans), ND</u>	box 27	tape 32
Klein, Allen, 2/15/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen</u>	box 24	tape 4
Klein, Allen, 3/15/1984 <u>Digital Object: Klein, Allen</u>	box 24	tape 5
Klein, Allen / Yoko's trial / Max (ditto), 4/6/1984  Digital Object: Klein, Allen / Yoko's trial / Max (ditto)	box 24	tape 6
Klein, Allen, 10/13/87 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen, 10/13/87</u>	box 27	tape 28
Klein, Allen, 11/12/85 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen</u>	box 27	tape 30
Klein, Allen (preceeded by Miles), 11/11/85 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen (preceeded by Miles)</u>	box 27	tape 25
Klein, Allen, 3/15/1984 <u>Digital Object: Klein, Allen</u>	box 24	tape 8
Klein, Allen / Dolan (Rivera's assistant) on Willoowbrook / Fred Margolis / Kelley, 2/21/1984  Digital Object: Klein, Allen / Dolan (Rivera's assistant) on Willowbrook / Fred Margolis / Kelley	box 24	tape 7
Klein, Allen, 4/27 & 5/16/1984 <u>Digital Object: Klein, Allen</u>	box 27	tape 29
Klein, Allen, 4/9/84 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen</u>	box 27	tape 27
Klein, Allen / May Pang, 9/26/88  Digital Object: Klein, Allen / May Pang, 9/26/88	box 27	tape 26
Klein, Allen / Harrison / One to One / How Do You Sleep?, 11/13/1985  Digital Object: Klein, Allen / Harrison / One to One / How Do You Sleep?, 11/13/1985	box 22	tape 28
Klein, Allen, 11/23/1985 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen</u>	box 22	tape 29
Klein, Allen, 11/23/1985 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen</u>	box 22	tape 27
Klein, Allen, 12/3/1985 (movie deals)	box 22	tape 30

<u>Digital Object:</u>	Klein,	Allen,	12/3	<u>/1985 (</u>	(movie
deals)					

<u>ueais)</u>		
Klein, Allen, 7/22/1978; Asher, Rene: s.d., Luciano source	box 20	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen, 7/22/1978</u> ; <u>Asher, Rene:</u> <u>s.d., Luciano source</u>		
Klein, Allen:, 11/12/1985	box 28	tape 29
Digital Object: Klein, Allen:, 11/12/1985		
Klein, Allen: 2/4/1986 (Dick James dies), 2/4/1986	box 28	tape 28
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen: 2/4/1986 (Dick James dies), 2/4/1986</u>		
Klein, Allen: 5/11/1986 (Rolling Stones) / Dg 6; Fran Lebowitz; B Wilde; Fred , 5/11/1986	box 28	tape 30
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Klein, Allen: 5/11/1986 (Rolling Stones) / Dg 6; Fran Lebowitz; B. Wilde; Fred</u>		
Kohn, Jaacov, 8/17/1983	box 15	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kohn, Jaakov</u>		
Kollekek, Kiki, 6/1/1984/Pang, May, 6/10/1984 (B), 6/10/1984	box 18	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kiki Kollekek on Yoko</u>		
Kyoto Kidnap Stories Spanish Press	box 19	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kyoto Kidnap Stories Spanish Press</u>		
Lacy (after return from England); Jesse Ed Davis 1st Call for Help; Pavchev; Wilcock on J-J level	box 21	tape 24
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lacy (after return from England)</u> ; <u>Jesse</u> <u>Ed Davis 1st Call for Help; Pavchev; Wilcock on J-J level</u>		
Lacy, Patrick, 7/4/1988	box 28	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lacy, Patrick</u>		
Lain, Thelma; Walsh, Sam; Woolton	box 18	tape 9
Digital Object: Lain, Thelma; Walsh, Sam; Woolton		
Leary, Tim, 3/24/1986/Ornette Coleman/ Dr. Elliot/ Green, Sam	box 21	tape 20
Digital Object: Leary, Tim, 3/24/1986/Ornette Coleman/ Dr. Elliot/Green, Sam		
Leffler, Ed. (First interview)	box 16	tape 13
Digital Object: Leffler, Ed. (First interview)		
Leiber, Gary on Lee Eastman, Peter Brooks 10/21/1985,	box 27	tape 31

Digital Object: Leiber, Gary on Lee Eastman, Peter Brooks 10/21/85; Richard Kostelanitz

Leigh, Spencer interviews Alistair Taylor	box 76	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Leigh, Spencer interviews Alistair</u>		
<u>Taylor</u>		
Leigh, Spencer on The Beatles. Program 1 & 2	box 76	tape 21
Digital Object: Leigh, Spencer on The Beatles.		
Program 1 & 2		
Leigh, Spencer, 4/14/1984	box 15	tape 20
Digital Object: Leigh, Spencer		•
Digital Object. Heigh, Opened		
Lennon & Ono, 5/24-5/1972 (A), 5/24-5/19	box 17	tape 11
Digital Object: Lennon & Yoko: Bank Street (with Ron		
Skoler), (A)		
Lennon & Ono, 5/24-5/1972 (B), 5/24-5/19	box 17	tape 10
Digital Object: Lennon & Ono, (B)		
Lennon & Yoko on Howard Smith, 1971	box 17	tape 6
Digital Object: Lennon & Yoko on Howard Smith		
Digital Object, Letinon & Toko on Howard Simul		
Lennon and Green, Sam, 1/28/1978 (Yoko's birthday	box 16	tape 14
picture), 1/28/1978		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon and Sam Green, (Yoko's</u>		
birthday picture)		
Lennon assassination overhead view, subject looks down	box 25	tape 30
into the street		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon assassination overhead view</u> ,		
subject looks down into the street		
Lennon Childhood Granada TV, 1982	box 19	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon Childhood Granada TV</u>		
Lennon Contract BBC Interview	box 17	tape 13
Digital Object: Lennon Contract BBC int Todd Slaughte	-	ı
-Hawkins-Booser)		
Lennon Deal: (John Green; Allen Lane; Susan Berman;	box 66	tape 4
Larry Hughes; Peter Holbert; John Hawkins; Henry Morgan) , 1981/82		
Digital Object: Lennon Deal: (John Green; Allen Lane;		
Susan Berman; Larry Hughes; Peter Holbert; John		
Hawkins; Henry Morgan)		
Lennon in the Studio	1	
	box 15	tape 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Lennon in the Studio</u>

Lennon interview Howard Smith/Harrison interview Howard Smith	box 59	tape 6
Digital Object: Lennon interview Howard Smith / Harrison interview Howard Smith		
William Morrow "The Lives of John Lennon" (Produced by Franklin Spier), 8/18/1988	box 54	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>William Morrow "The Lives of John Lennon"</u> (Produced by Franklin Spier), 8/18/1988		
Lennon Sings, Yoko Raps to Scott Muni	box 73	tape 24
Digital Object: Lennon Sings, Yoko Raps to Scott Muni		
Lennon TV Show	box 18	tape 16
Digital Object: Lennon TV Show		
Lennon TV Show. Last Day, 2/9/1984	box 19	tape 5
Digital Object: Lennon TV Show. Last Day		
Lennon TV Show: Charlotte and Albert	box 17	tape 5
Digital Object: Lennon TV Show: Charlotte and Albert		
Lennon TV Show: John, Yoko (orig.)	box 17	tape 12
Digital Object: Lennon TV Show: John, Yoko (orig.)		
Lennon TV: Yoko Segment	box 18	tape 17
Lennon, Charles:		
Lennon, Charles (interviews 3 and 4), 1/11/1982	box 1	tape 16
Digital Object: Lennon, Charles interview 3 and 4		
Lennon, Charles Pt. 2 (interview with Miss Hesheth 11 Newcastle Road, Liverpool), 31 October 1984	box 2	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon, Charles Pt. 2 (interview with</u> <u>Miss Hesheth 11 Newcastle Road, Liverpool)</u>		
Lennon, Charles (interviews 1 and 2), 1/11/1982	box 2	tape 1
Digital Object: Lennon, Charles (interviews 1 and 2)		
Lennon, Charles (interview, original copy - A & B), 1/11/1982	box 2	tape 2
Scope and Contents		
Inferior duplicate of the above "Lennon, Charles (interviews 1 and 2), 1/11/1982, Box: 2, tape: 1"; not digitized.		
Lennon, Charles, 11/17/1983	box C4	tape 18

Digital Object: Lennon, Charles		
Lennon, Charles, 2nd interview	box 2	tape 3
Digital Object: Lennon, Charles, 2nd interview		
Lennon, Charles (interviews 3 and 4)	box 2	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon, Charles (interviews 3 and 4)</u>		
Lennon, Charles, Liverpool (interviewed by Ron Ellis), 8/30/1987	box 1	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon, Charles, Liverpool</u> (interviewed by Ron Ellis)		
Lennon, Charles: Julia's baby	box 60	tape 15
Digital Object: Lennon, Charles: Julia's baby		
Lennon, Cynthia on Billy Butler Show, 5/1/1987	box 20	tape 12
Digital Object: Lennon, Cynthia on Billy Butler Show		
Lennon, Cynthia on TV	box 48	tape 9
Digital Object: Lennon, Cynthia on TV		
Lennon, John "Man of the Decade": ATV 1970/Cavett, Frost, Douglas all music	box 18	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon, John "Man of the Decade" (upbeat speech about picture): ATV 1970/Cavett, Frost, Douglas all music</u>		
Lennon, John & Yoko Ono interview, Summer, 1972	box 16	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon, John &amp; Yoko Ono interview,</u> <u>Summer</u>		
Yoko & Sean Birthday Show (11PM WNEW), 10/9/1984	box 76	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Yoko &amp; Sean Birthday Show (11PM WNEW)</u>		
Lennon, Sidney, 7/1/1984	box 17	tape 1
Digital Object: Lennon, Sidney		
Radio broadcast with Spencer Leigh, circa 1985?	box 15	tape 16
Digital Object: Radio broadcast with Spencer Leigh		

#### **Scope and Contents**

Contains radio program about the Elvis Presley musical "Are You Lonesome Tonight", including an interview with Albert Goldman.

Project changed to Elvis Presley, date changed to circa 1985?, the year that the musical premiered.

Harris, Steve interviews are about Jim Morrison, not John Lennon.

Lennon/Elsas, 9/28/1974	box 24	tape 13
Digital Object: Lennon / Elsas		
Lennon/Yoko/Dr. John cassette in small manila envelope, heavily annotated	box 60	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon/Yoko/Dr. John cassette in</u> small manila envelope, heavily annotated		
Lennon: Last Interview (1)	box 19	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon</u> : <u>Last Interview (1)</u>		
Lennon: Life With the Lions	box 16	tape 20
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Lennon: Live Peace in Toronto	box 19	tape 20
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Lennon: One to One Concert	box 17	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon: One to One Concert</u>		
Lennon: Two Virgins; Wedding Album	box 16	tape 21
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Lennon: Watching the Wheels	box 19	tape 18
Digital Object: Lennon: "Watching the Wheels"/S.G.		
Lennon-Playboy interviews	box 16	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : From the Playboy interviews with John Lennon & Yoko Ono		
LennonWhite Album Tracks	box 58	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>LennonWhite Album Tracks</u>		
Let's Go Down The Cavern, Programmes 1 & 2, circa 1984	box 49	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Let's Go Down The Cavern</u> , <u>Programmes 1 &amp; 2, circa 1984</u>		
Let's Go Down The Cavern, Programmes 3 & 4, circa 1984	box 49	tape 2

Digital Object: Let's Go Down The Cavern, Programmes 3 & 4, circa 1984

Let's Go Down The Cavern, Programs 7 & 8, circa 1984	box 49	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Let's Go Down The Cavern, Programs 7</u> & 8, circa 1984		
Let's Go Down The Cavern, Programmes 7 & 8, circa	box 49	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Let's Go Down The Cavern,</u> <u>Programmes 7 &amp; 8, circa 1984</u>		
Let's Go Down The Cavern, Programmes 9 & 10, circa 1984	box 49	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Let's Go Down The Cavern</u> , <u>Programmes 9 &amp; 10, circa 1984</u>		
Letter to Albert, Liverpool, 12/3-5/1983	box 24	tape 23
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Letter to Albert, Liverpool</u>		
Lewis, Vic, 10/7/83	box 49	tape 19
Digital Object: Lewis, Vic, 10/7/83		
Lewisohn, Mark: author Beatles' Live (interviewed by Spencer Leigh "On the Beat", 5/25/1986	box 49	tape 17
<u>Digital Object: Lewisohn, Mark: author Beatles'</u> <u>Live (interviewed by Spencer Leigh "On the Beat", 5/25/1986</u>		
Life With the LionsUnfinished Music No. 2. John Lennon/Yoko Ono. Zapple records, 1969	box 17	tape 18
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Live at Toronto Interview & Word Assoc.	box 15	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Live at Toronto Interview &amp; Word Assoc.</u>		
Liverpool Sightseeing, 6/24/1983	box 51	tape 18
Digital Object: Liverpool Sightseeing, 6/24/1983		
Cilla Black on TV; Liverpool: Arrival; Trollope; Vic Lewis' background: Phillipines Story, 6 & 7/1983	box 49	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cilla Black on TV; Liverpool</u> : <u>Arrival</u> ; <u>Trollope</u> ; <u>Vic Lewis' background</u> : <u>Phillipines Story</u> , 6 & <u>7/1983</u>		
Lost Lennon tapes	box 23	tape 11
Digital Object: Lost Lennon Tapes (a la Mintz)		

Digital Object: Luciano		
Luciano April at 240 CPS	box 24	tape 24
Digital Object: Luciano April at 240 CPS		
Luciano II, 11/24/82	box 24	tape 26
Digital Object: Luciano II		
Luciano, 2/9/1983	box 24	tape 29
Digital Object: Luciano		
Lynden, John (I), 7/13/83	box 28	tape 8
Digital Object: Lynden, John (I)		
Scope and Contents		
Side 2 begins with 6 minutes of unrelated music before interview starts, music discarded.		
Lynden, John, 7/13/83 (I), 7/13/83	box 28	tape 9
Mac Low, Jackson / Dick Bellamy, 12/19/1982	box 52	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mac Low, Jackson / Dick Bellamy,</u> 12/19/1982		
MacDougall, Douglas, 9/12/1987	box 52	tape 4
Digital Object: MacDougall, Douglas, 9/12/1987		
Maschler, Tom; Bob Mercer, 8/5/1983	box 51	tape 16
Digital Object: Maschler, Tom; Bob Mercer, 8/5/1983		
Mac Rebennack (concerning Lennon recording session), 8/2/1984	box 53	tape 2
<u>Digital Object: Mac Rebennack (concerning Lennon recording session)</u> , 8/2/1984		
MacMillan, Iain, 8/1/1983	box 51	tape 15
Digital Object: MacMillan, Iain, 8/1/1983		
MacMillan, Iain, 9/2/1983	box 51	tape 14
Digital Object: MacMillan, Iain, 9/2/1983		
The Rex Makin "Bugged Tape"!, 4/3/1985	box 48	tape 15
<u>Digital Object: The Rex Makin "Bugged Tape"!,</u> 4/3/1985		
Man Who Shot John Lennon. Yorkshire TV, 2/2/1988  Digital Object: "Man Who Shot John Lennon"	box 73	tape 22
Yorkshire TV		

box 50

Mankowicz, Gered: Mason's Yard, 1/28/1980

tape 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Mankowicz, Gered: Mason's Yard,</u> 1/28/1980

1/28/1980		
Jerry Margolis; Jack Douglas; Don Kirk, 4/3/1984	box 50	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jerry Margolis</u> ; <u>Jack Douglas</u> ; <u>Don Kirk</u> , <u>4/3/1984</u>		
Marichotta, Lindsay, 5/11/1984	box 24	tape 12
Digital Object: Marichotta, Lindsay		
Mason, Ann, Part I, 2/16/1983	box 24	tape 11
Digital Object: Mason, Ann, Part I		
Mason, Ann, Part II	box 24	tape 10
Digital Object: Mason, Ann, Part II		
May on Sutton Place	box 26	tape 30
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>May Pang on Sutton Place</u>		
May, Dave (Merseybeat), 7/12/1984	box 52	tape 7
Digital Object: May, Dave (Merseybeat), 7/12/1984		
Maysles on Yoko's film / John Stu in Art College / Davis, Jesse Ed, 10 December 84 / Mugging & John	box 22	tape 14
Digital Object: Maysles on Yoko's film / John Stu in Art College / Davis, Jesse Ed, 10 December 84 / Mugging & John		
MC5"Kick Out the Jams"	box 51	tape 17
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: MC5 album. Item was not digitized.		
McKenzie, "Father" Tom (Beatles gig at Northwich and his role in Eleanor Rigby)	box 52	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>McKenzie</u> , "Father" Tom (Beatles gig at Northwich and his role in Eleanor Rigby)		
McMillan, Ann, 4/13/84	box 25	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>McMillan, Ann</u>		
McMillan, Anne; Stanley Amos, 3/6/1984	box 24	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>McMillan, Anne; Stanley Amos</u>		
Jonas Mekas Concluded (2/23/1984); Yamamoto Shizuko (macrobiotic diet) (3/12/1984), 1984	box 52	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jonas Mekas Concluded (2/23/1984);</u> <u>Yamamoto Shizuko (macrobiotic diet) (3/12/1984),</u> <u>1984</u>		
Mekas, Jonas, 2/24/1984	box 53	tape 23

Albert Goldman pape	13 0710474	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mekas, Jonas</u>		
Mercer, Bob (concluded)	box 52	tape 9
Digital Object: Mercer, Bob (concluded)		
Merseyside Beat Groups	box 50	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Merseyside Beat Groups</u>		
Merseyside: Barry Wormersley and Alec Paton, July 1983	box 49	tape 20
<u>Digital Object: Merseyside: Barry Wormersley and Alec Paton, July 1983</u>		
Miles:		
Miles, 1/19/84	box 28	tape 23A
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Miles</u>		
Miles "Sgt Pepper", 1/3/1986	box 25	tape 16
Digital Object: Miles "Sgt Pepper", 1/3/1986		
Miles, 1/7 &12/1986	box 25	tape 15
Digital Object: Miles, 1/7 &12/1986		
Miles, 11/131985	box 25	tape 17
Digital Object: Miles, 11/131985		
Miles, 18/12/82	box 28	tape 26
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Miles</u>		
Miles, 1986	box 28	tape 24
Digital Object: Miles, 1986		
Millett, Kate, 4 January 1984 / Brown, K, 1/7/84; Carmines; Persichetti, 1/10/84	box 21	tape 23
<u>Digital Object</u> : Millett, Kate, 4 January 1984 / Brown, K, 1/7/84; Carmines; Persichetti, 1/10/84		
Millett, Kate, 5/9/84 and Hilda Wolpe 4/30/84, 5/9/84, 4/30/84	box 23	tape 3B
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Millett, Kate, 5/9/84 and Hilda Wolpe</u> 4/30/84		
Mintz, Elliot	box 50	tape 16
Digital Object: Mintz, Elliot		
Mintz, Elliot, 8/13/1982	box 50	tape 20
Digital Object: Mintz, Elliot		
Monahan, John (Zappa), 7/31/1984	box 51	tape 20
Digital Object: Monahan, John (Zappa), 7/31/1984		

box 49

Monero, Tony, 7/11/83

tape 16

Digital Ob	<u>iect: N</u>	<u>Ionero,</u>	Tony,	7/11	<u>/83</u>

Digital Object. Molicio, 1011y, 7711700		
Monica at Paco's talk of Epstein, Brown, & Early days, 11/30/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Monica at Paco's talk of Epstein</u> ,	box 51	tape 19
Brown, & Early days, 11/30/1983		
Montgomery, George on Yoko's art, 2/15/1983	box 53	tape 8
Digital Object: Montgomery, George on Yoko's art, 2/15/1983		
Moore, Linda; Logsdail, Nicholas, January 1984	box 51	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Moore, Linda; Logsdail, Nicholas,</u> <u>January 1984</u>		
Moorman, Charlotte:		
Moorman, Charlotte and Frank Pileggi (A), 3/23/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Moorman, Charlotte and Frank</u> <u>Pileggi (A), 3/23/1984</u>	box 53	tape 12
Moorman, Charlotte and Frank Pileggi, 3/23/1984	box 53	tape 24
Digital Object: Moorman, Charlotte and Frank Pileggi, 3/23/1984		-
Morell, Dave, 9/4/88	box 28	tape 25
Digital Object: Morell, Dave, 9/4/88		
Morell, Dave: Mario and Korean House / Nancy Lewis, 7 & 8/1983	box 52	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Morell, Dave: Mario and Korean</u> <u>House / Nancy Lewis, 7 &amp; 8/1983</u>		
Morrissey, Paul / Fred Hughes, 3/6 & 12/1984	box 49	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Morrissey, Paul / Fred Hughes, 3/6 &amp; 12/1984</u>		
Morrell, Dave, 5/1/1984	box 53	tape 13
Digital Object: Morrell, Dave, 5/1/1984		
Morris, Brian (Ad Lib Club, London), 12/31/1985	box 52	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Morris, Brian (Ad Lib Club, London),</u> 12/31/1985		
Morris, Brian-Interviewer asks questions	box 53	tape 22
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Morris, Brian-Interviewer asks</u> <u>questions</u>		
Morris, John, 12/24/1982	box 52	tape 11
Digital Object: Morris, John, 12/24/1982		
Moynihan, Vivian, 6/15/1983	box 5	tape 3

Digital Object: Moynihan, Vivian		
Mozian, Paul, 7/27/1984	box 51	tape 8
Digital Object: Mozian, Paul, 7/27/1984		
Mozian, Paul; Lenny Winglass, 6/15/1984	box 51	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mozian, Paul; Lenny Winglass,</u> 6/15/1984		
Mr. Cook, John Lennon's teacher at Quarry Bank in Liverpool	box 23	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mr. Cook, John Lennon's teacher at</u> <u>Quarry Bank in Liverpool</u>		
Mrs. McKennaThe Smith's Family History on Allerton Road, 12/2/1983	box 53	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mrs. McKennaThe Smith's Family</u> <u>History on Allerton Road, 12/2/1983</u>		
Mrs. Rutger Smith on Yoko in Japan, 3/12/84	box 28	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mrs. Rutger Smith on Yoko in Japan,</u> 3/12/84		
Mrs. Rutger Smith, Yoko in Japan, 3/12/84	box 23	tape 26
Digital Object: Mrs. Rutger Smith, Yoko in Japan		
Mrs. Sid Heidt, 7/25/1993 (Jim's cousin's wife), 7/25/1993	box 17	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mrs. Sid Heidt, 7/25/1993 (Jim's cousin's wife)</u>		
Scope and Contents		
(Mrs. Heidt interview starts at 8:48 of side 1)		
Mrs. Starkey interview, 5/18/1984	box 75	tape 11
Digital Object: Mrs. Starkey interview		
Scope and Contents		
Side 2 is not Mrs. Starkey. It's a radio interview with a man with a British accent - might be a cricket player. Doesn't seem to have any connection to Goldman. The interview is interrupted by commercials.		
Murphy, Veronica (Art College), 8/1987	box 5	tape 2
Digital Object: Murphy, Veronica (Art College)		
Murray, Rod (Ron Ellis interviews 1 and 2), 12/13/1984	box 2	tape 21

<u>Digital Object: Murray, Rod (Ron Ellis interviews 1 and 2)</u>

<u>aliu 2)</u>		
Murray, Rod: follow up interview, 1/27/1985	box 2	tape 20
Digital Object: Murray, Rod: follow up interview		
Scope and Contents		
Interview ends at 30:59, followed by several George Jones songs. George Jones songs discarded.		
Nam Juin Paik by John Wilcock, 4/16/1985, 4/16/1985  Digital Object: Nam Juin Paik by John Wilcock	box 26	tape 31
Nancy Lewis (8/11/1983); Dave Morrell (7/26/1983); Aime, Julian (7/27/1983), 1983 July-August	box 50	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : Nancy Lewis (8/11/1983); Dave <u>Morrell (7/26/1983); Aime, Julian (7/27/1983), 1983</u> <u>July-August</u>		
Nash, Graham (damaged tape), 8/20/1985  Digital Object: Nash, Graham (damaged tape)	box 5	tape 17
Nathans, Felicia Conclusion, 3/19/85 <u>Digital Object: Nathans, Felicia Conclusion</u>	box 22	tape 19
Nathans, Felicia, 5/19/85 <u>Digital Object: Nathans, Felicia</u>	box 26	tape 28
Neville, Richard: Oz Trial, 7/26/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : Neville, Richard: Oz Trial, 7/26/1984	box 50	tape 13
Newton, Jeremiah, 8/5/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : Newton, Jeremiah, 8/5/1983	box 51	tape 13
Newton, Jeremiah on Candy Darling, 2/11/1985 <u>Digital Object</u> : Newton, Jeremiah on Candy Darling, 2/11/1985	box 53	tape 16
Nielsen, Aage, 10/31/1984  Digital Object: Nielsen, Aage, 10/31/1984	box 51	tape 2
Nijole Valartis; Tim Rudnick, 1/8/1984  Digital Object: Nijole Valartis; Tim Rudnick, 1/8/1984	box 52	tape 17
Nugent, Charlotte reporting on Lennon project  Digital Object: Nugent, Charlotte reporting on Lennon  project	box 23	tape 12
Nugent, Charlotte reports, 1/5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Nugent, Charlotte reports, 1/5</u>	box 24	tape 19
Nugent, Charlotte at Allen Dahl Int, 9/30/82	box 24	tape 21

Digital Object:	Nugent,	Charlotte at	Allen	Dahl Int

pe 14 pe 5 pe 16
pe 16
oe 16
pe 3
pe 2
pe 14
pe 19
pe 21
pe 20
pe 18
pe 8
pe 19

<u>Digital Object: Ono, Yoko Sings Japanese Pop Songs</u> (WBAI)

Yoko's Autobiographical Video	box 76	tape 3
Digital Object: Yoko's Autobiographical Video		
Yoko Ono's Westwood One "Rebuttal", 9/14/1988	box 69	tape 14
Digital Object: Yoko Ono's Westwood One "Rebuttal"		
Ono, Yoko. Midsummer-New York: "Now or Never", 6/26/1980	box 75	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Ono, Yoko. Midsummer-New York:</u> " <u>Now or Never</u> "		
Ono, Yoko: "Approximately Infinite Universe"	box 76	tape 13
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Ono, Yoko: "Fly"	box 74	tape 17
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Ono, Yoko: Gelber, Jack & Carol / Danny Fields, 1/14 & 15/1984	box 60	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Ono, Yoko: Gelber, Jack &amp; Carol / Danny Fields</u>		
Ono, Yoko: Plastic Ono Band	box 76	tape 11
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Yoko Ono album. Item was not digitized.		
Seems to be a Carnival event; includes live music and commentary		
Ono, Yoko: Plastic Ono Band	box 76	tape 16
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Yoko Ono album. Item was not digitized.		
Ono, Yoko: radio speculation (interviewed by Laura Gross at Dakota), March 1984	box 75	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Ono, Yoko: radio speculation</u> (interviewed by Laura Gross at Dakota)		
Ono, Yoko: "Starpeace" & "Walking on Thin Ice" / Dr. John "The Night Triper - Remedies"	box 74	tape 12

## **Scope and Contents**

Commercial recording; not digitized.

Yoko-Garbo , 7/1/1977 <u>Digital Object: Yoko-Garbo</u>	box 73	tape 13
Digital Object. 1000-0arbo		
Yoko & Green, Sam (Garbo), 2/20-27/1977	box 26	tape 10
Digital Object: Yoko & Green, Sam (Garbo)		
Yoko & Green, Sam, 12/8/1976 (photographing Klein, Allen )	box 26	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : Yoko & Green, Sam, (photographing Klein, Allen )		
Yoko & Green, Sam, 7/1/1977	box 26	tape 9
Digital Object: Yoko & Green, Sam		
Yoko album from the 80s	box 23	tape 22
Scope and Contents		
Recording of Yoko Ono's album "Approximately Infinite Universe", discarded.		
Yoko and Sam Green, 6 & 7 December 1976	box 21	tape 19
Digital Object: Yoko and Green, Sam		
Yoko and Green, Sam (Heroin dealing begins), 10/20/1976	box 22	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : Yoko and Green, Sam (Heroin dealing begins)		
Scope and Contents		
Side 1 is a short phone conversation with Yoko Ono to set up another call about buying a painting; Side 2 is a recording of a song; doesn't seem to be anything with Sam Green, song discarded.		
Yoko Ono: Feeling the Space, 1977	box 32	tape 14
Digital Object: Yoko Ono: Feeling the Space		
Yoko Ono's Cousin: Kase Hideaki, 7/3/1984	box 77	tape 5A
Digital Object: Yoko Ono's Cousin: Kase Hideaki		
Yoko's Autobiographical Video , 5/4/1984	box 76	tape 22
Digital Object: Yoko's Autobiographical Video , 5/4/1984		
Yoko's Wedding, Blocker Report	box 23	tape 25
<u>.</u>		

Digital Object: Yoko's Wedding, Blocker Report

Owen, Alun, 3/31/1984	box 51	tape 9
Digital Object: Owen, Alun, 3/31/1984		
Pang, May:		
Pang, May	box 26	tape 35
Digital Object: Pang, May		
Pang, May, 10/6/1984	box 26	tape 29
Digital Object: Pang, May, 10/6/1984		
Pang, May, 2/22/85	box 25	tape 8
Digital Object: Pang, May		
Pang, May, 2/24/1985	box 25	tape 11
Digital Object: Pang, May		
Pang, May, 2/6/1985	box 25	tape 9
Digital Object: Pang, May		
Pang, May, 4/13/84	box 25	tape 7
Digital Object: Pang, May		
Pang, May, 5/19/1985	box 26	tape 28
Digital Object: Pang, May		
Pang, May, March(?), 1985	box 25	tape 10
Digital Object: Pang, May		
Pang, May, Part 2, 2/26/1985	box 25	tape 6
Digital Object: Pang, May		
Pang, May, St. Regis, 5/23/1985	box 25	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pang</u>		
Pang, May : described by Ganguzza	box 51	tape 1
Digital Object: Ganguzza, Rose on May Pang		
Parkes, Stanley:		
Last conversation with Stan Parkes and Leila Harvey (Ron Ellis), 2/4/1985	box C4	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Last conversation with Stan Parkes</u> and <u>Leila Harvey (Ron Ellis)</u>		
Parkes, Stanley (interviewed by Ron Ellis), 3 February 1985	box 1	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Parkes, Stanley (interviewed by Ron Ellis)</u>		
Parkes, Stanley (Late apology)	box 21	tape 7

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Parkes, Stanley (Late apology)</u>		
Parkes, Stanley A. (end of interview), 2/3/1985	box 3	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Parkes, Stanley A. (end of interview)</u>		
Parkes, Stanley (conversation with Ron Ellis), 18 January 1985	box 1	tape 14
Digital Object: Parkes, Stanley (conversation with Ron Ellis)		
Parkes, Stanley, 2/19/1985	box 3	tape 13
Digital Object: Parkes, Stanley		
Parkes, Stanley, 10/20/1985	box 3	tape 12
Digital Object: Parkes, Stanley		
Parnes, Larry:		
Parnes, Larry-Mr. Parnes, Shillings, 1/2/1986	box 51	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Parnes, Larry-Mr. Parnes, Shillings,</u> 1/2/1986		
Parnes, Larry (I), 1/2/1986	box 49	tape 21
Digital Object: Parnes, Larry (I), 1/2/1986		
Parnes, Larry: TV Bio, 1985	box 48	tape 19
Digital Object: Parnes, Larry: TV Bio, 1985		
Partridge, Ken, 2/5/1986	box 50	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Partridge</u> , <u>Ken</u> , <u>2/5/1986</u>		
Patrick Lacy (final judgment of TV film), 6/20/1988	box 28	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Patrick Lacy (final judgment of TV film)</u>		
Patty O'Neil (first conversations about Elvis' illegitimate daughter), 2/14/1983	box 48	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Patty O'Neil (first conversations about Elvis' illegitimate daughter)</u> , 2/14/1983		
Keane, Graham, 1/23/1984\Barbara Kilpatrick, 1/25/1984	box 28	tape 23B
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pease, Graham, 1/23/1984\Barbara Kilpatrick</u>		
Peel, David:		
Peel, David and The Lower East Side: "Have a Marijuana" and "The American Revolution"	box 49	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Peel, David and The Lower East Side</u> : " <u>Have a Marijuana</u> " and " <u>The American Revolution</u> "		
Peel, David Interviewed by Albert Goldman with Tom Doyle, 2/4/1983	box 53	tape 17

# <u>Digital Object: Peel, David Interviewed by Albert Goldman with Tom Doyle, 2/4/1983</u>

doraman with Tom Boyle, 27 17 1700		
Peel, David, 1/24/1983	box 50	tape 4
Digital Object: Joe Davis / David Peel		
Peel, David and Tom Doyle on John & Yoko, 2/4/1983	box 53	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Peel, David and Tom Doyle on John &amp; Yoko, 2/4/1983</u>		
Perkins, Jeff:		
Perkins, Jeff / Phone calls, David B	box 23	tape 16
Digital Object: Perkins, Jeff / Phone calls, David B		
Perkins, Jeff II, 12/20/1983	box 23	tape 20
Digital Object: Perkins, Jeff II (concluded)		
Perkins, Jeff, 12/20/1983	box 23	tape 19
Digital Object: Perkins, Jeff		
Perkins, Jeff, 11/29/1983 / Meyer Kupferman 11/23/1983	box 23	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Perkins, Jeff, 11/29/1983 / Meyer Kuplerman 11/23/1983</u>		
Perkins, Jeff, 5/18/1985	box 23	tape 18
Digital Object: Perkins, Jeff		
Perkins, Jeff, 5/20/85	box 24	tape 16B
Digital Object: Perkins, Jeff		
Phone Calls	box 24	tape 20
Digital Object: Phone Calls		
Phone interviews re. Lennon, 3/1984	box 23	tape 15
Digital Object: Phone interviews re. Lennon		
Plastic Ono Band: Toronto	box 16	tape 5
Scope and Contents		
Identical with the album: The Plastic Ono Band - live peace in Toronto 1969. Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Plunkett, Ed-Fluxus, mail, correspondence, art, 10/28/82	box 49	tape 8
Digital Object: Plunkett, Ed-Fluxus, mail, correspondence, art, 10/28/82		
Pobjoy, William (Headmaster Quarry Bank)	box 49	tape 6
correspondence, art, 10/28/82	box 49	tape 6

<u>Digital Object: Pobjoy, William (Headmaster Quarry Bank)</u>

Bank)		
Poling, David, 6/25/85	box 52	tape 1
Digital Object: Poling, David, 6/25/85		
Porter, Eddie:		
Porter, Eddie, 1/26/1983	box 50	tape 17
Digital Object: Porter, Eddie, 1/26/1983		
Porter, Eddie, 11/13/1983	box 50	tape 1
Digital Object: Porter, Eddie, 11/13/1983		
Porter, Eddie (2), 11/13/1983	box 52	tape 13
Digital Object: Porter, Eddie (2), 11/13/1983		
Porter, Eddie and John Dykins (Lennon jamming, etc.), 5/20/1983	box 50	tape 11-12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Porter, Eddie and John Dykins</u> ( <u>Lennon jamming, etc.</u> ), 5/20/1983		
Scope and Contents		
Tape 12 is a duplicate of tape 11; not digitized.		
Postel, Elliott (Yoko's healer 1st interview), 5/2/1983	box 52	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : Postel, Elliott (Yoko's healer 1st interview), 5/2/1983		
Postel, Elliott (Yoko's masseuse and healer), 5/9/1983	box 51	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : Postel, Elliott (Yoko's masseuse and healer), 5/9/1983		
Postlewaite, Maggie, 4/9/1984	box 53	tape 11
Digital Object: Postlewaite, Maggie, 4/9/1984		
Pyes, Craig (Sundance), 7/28/1983	box 52	tape 18
Digital Object: Pyes, Craig (Sundance), 7/28/1983		
Peter Trollope and Quarrymen	box 51	tape 4
Digital Object: Peter Trollope and Quarrymen		
Quarrymen: Len Garry, 8/15/1985	box 53	tape 4
Digital Object: Quarrymen: Len Garry, 8/15/1985		
Interview with Colin Hanton of Quarrymen, 2/15/1985	box 51	tape 6
Digital Object: Interview with Colin Hanton of Quarrymen, 2/15/1985		
Question Tape #1 pps. 1-36	box 22	tape 17

Digital Object: Question Tape #1 pps. 1-36		
Question Tape 2 (page 1-36, incl. Dakota Layout)	box 20	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Question Tape 2 (page 1-36, incl.</u> <u>Dakota Layout)</u>		
Rabkin, Rich, 11/22/83	box 28	tape 22B
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Rabkin, Rich</u>		
The Radio Luxembourg Story , 12/24/1985	box 51	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>The Radio Luxembourg Story</u> , <u>12/24/1985</u>		
Radley, Alfie and Bartha	box 51	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Radley, Alfie and Bartha</u>		
Radley, Bartha & Alfred talking about G. Smith, 10/21/1983	box 53	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Radley, Bartha &amp; Alfred talking about</u> <u>G. Smith</u>		
Realini, Carole; Rev. Moody	box 49	tape 10
Digital Object: Realini, Carole; Rev. Moody		
Reckson, Arlene no. 36	box 22	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Reckson, Arlene</u>		
Reilly, John (re. John and Yoko), 5/4/1983	box 51	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Reilly, John (re. John and Yoko),</u> <u>5/4/1983</u>		
Reilly, John	box 53	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Reilly, John</u>		
SG Reporter for Washington Post, 4/8/87	box 24	tape 22
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>SG Reporter for Washington Post</u>		
Rev. Howard Moody; Bob Fass	box 53	tape 9
Digital Object: Rev. Howard Moody; Bob Fass		
Richards, M.C.; Doc Pomus, 4/24 & 28/1984	box 52	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Richards, M.C.; Doc Pomus, 4/24 &amp; 28/1984</u>		
Richter, Dan:		
Richter, Dan I, 10/5/82	box 24	tape 2
Digital Object: Richter, Dan I		
Richter, Dan, 10/5/82	box 23	tape 31
Digital Object: Richter, Dan (concludes)		
Richter, Dan, 1986	box 23	tape 28

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Richter, Dan</u>		
Richter, Dan, 6/25/84 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Richter, Dan</u>	box 23	tape 29
Richter, Dan, 5/21/1986	box 24	tape 3
Digital Object: Richter, Dan		
Roberts, Charlie-Quarrymen	box 50	tape 15
Digital Object: Roberts, Charlie-Quarrymen		
Rollin, Betty, 11/21/1983	box 52	tape 14
Digital Object: Rollin, Betty, 11/21/1983		
Ross, Cynthia, 7/30/1987, 7/31/1987	box 52	tape 21
Digital Object: Ross, Cynthia		
Rothschild, Amalie / Zappa concert, 11/2/1984	box 50	tape 14
Digital Object: Rothschild, Amalie / Zappa concert, 11/2/1984		
Rowe, Dick, 8/8/1983 (The Sixties, Pt. 2 "Cool Cats"), 8/8/1983	box 52	tape 20
Digital Object: Rowe, Dick, 8/8/1983 (The Sixties, Pt. 2 "Cool Cats"), 8/8/1983		
Rubin, Jerry:		
Rubin, Jerry re: Lennon & Tom Forcade, I, 8/10/1982	box 50	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Rubin, Jerry re: Lennon &amp; Tom</u> <u>Forcade</u>		
Rubin, Jerry re: Lennon & Tom Forcade, II, 8/10/1982	box 50	tape 19
Scope and Contents		
Part of the above. Digitized file was combined, access available via link in the above item.		
Rubin, Jerry, 4/16/1983	box 48	tape 17
Digital Object: Rubin, Jerry		
Rudnick, Bob, 3/16/1983	box 50	tape 7
Digital Object: Rudnick, Bob, 3/16/1983		
Saga of the 1980 Journals / Fred Seaman , June1983, 1983	box 21	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Saga of the 1980 Journals / Fred Seaman</u>		
Salcius, Almus and Peter, 12/22/1983	box 52	tape 16
Digital Object: Salcius, Almus and Peter, 12/22/1983		
Schneemann, Carolee, 3/17/1984	box 49	tape 11

Digital Object: Schneemann, Carolee, 3/17/1984

Scotch St. James (London nightclub): Lucio; Less, 12/28/1982	box 50	tape 5
<u>Digital Object: Scotch St. James (London nightclub):</u> <u>Lucio; Less, 12/28/1982</u>		
Seaman, Fred:		
Seaman, Fred 6/23/1987 / Yoshikawa 6/23/1987/ Levy /Bart	box 23	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Seaman, Fred 6/23/1987 / Yoshikawa 6/23/1987 / Levy /Bart</u>		
Seaman, Fred undated coke, undated	box 23	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Seaman, Fred undated coke</u>		
Seaman, Fred report by Charlotte, 10/19/82	box 23	tape 9
Digital Object: Seaman, Fred report by Charlotte		
Seaman, Fred, 17, April 1985	box 24	tape 15
Digital Object: Seaman, Fred		
Seaman, Fred, 2/13/84 concld., 2/13/84	box 27	tape 8
Digital Object: Seaman, Fred concluded		
Seaman, Fred, 2/2&13/1984	box 27	tape 7
Digital Object: Seaman, Fred		
Seaman, Fred, 2/23/84	box 24	tape 14
Digital Object: Seaman, Fred		
Seaman, Fred, 5/20/1985	box 24	tape 16A
Digital Object: Seaman, Fred		
Seaman, Fred, 6/27/83	box 21	tape 25
Digital Object: Seaman, Fred telephone		
Seaman, Fred, Stephie, 7/26/1986	box 23	tape 10
Digital Object: Seaman, Fred, Stephie		
Seider, Harold:		
Seider, Harold (Miscellaneous conversations with researchers), 7/28/1987	box 3	tape 16
Digital Object: Seider, Harold		
Seider, Harold	box C4	tape 2

### **Scope and Contents**

Part of the above. Digitized file was combined, access available via link in the above item.

Seider, Harold, 7/18/1987 A, 7/18/1987 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Seider, Harold</u>	box 53	tape 6
Seider, Harold, 7/18/1987 B., 7/18/1987	box C4	tape 3
Scope and Contents		
Part of the above. Digitized file was combined, access available via link in the above item.		
Seider, Harold, 10/31/1987	box 26	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Seider, Harold</u>		
Seider, Harold (Missing millions), 7/26/1987	box 3	tape 18
Digital Object: Seider, Harold (Missing millions)		
September 1971 Complete Copy J&Y Interview: How Smith, September 1971	box 17	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>September 1971 Complete Copy J&amp;Y</u> <u>Interview: Howard Smith</u>		
Sharp, Ian (Art College), 8/1984	box 1	tape 17
Digital Object: Sharp, Ian (Art College)		
Sharp, Ian - Epstein letter. Lennon at College, 1/2/1984	box 3	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sharp, Ian-Epstein letter. Lennon at College</u>		
Shenson, Walter, (1st interview) 4/2/84 & (2nd interview) 4/1984	box 3	tape 5
Digital Object: Shenson, Walter, (1st interview) 4/2/84 & (2nd interview) 4/1984		
Shenson, Walter, 4/4/1984; Second interview; Concluded (interview 3)	box 3	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Shenson, Walter, 4/4/1984; Second interview; Concluded (interview 3)</u>		
Sholin, Dave (last interview)	box 18	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sholin, Dave (last interview)</u> (1/27/85); <u>Spencer Leigh (14 April 1984)</u>		
Short sample of English hymns	box 26	tape 15
Digital Object: Short sample of English hymns		
Circus I. 1 /01 /1004	box 49	tape 7
Simon, Joanna, 1/31/1984		

Digital Object: Sinclair, John, 2/20/1983	box 49	tape 12
Sinclair, John, 8/6/84	box 49	tape 9
Digital Object: Sinclair, John, 8/6/84		
Skiffle Hits from way back when for Albert Goldman, recorded '85 live in Essex	box 53	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Skiffle Hits from way back when for</u> <u>Albert Goldman, recorded '85 live in Essex</u>		
Sloman, Larry on Yoko (1973), 7/25/1983	box 75	tape 4
Digital Object: Sloman, Larry on Yoko (1973)		
Smith, Howard:		
Smith, Howard on Frank Zappa and John Lennon, 5/5/1986	box 26	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Smith, Howard on Frank Zappa and John Lennon</u>		
Smith, Howard, 4/18/84	box 26	tape 19
Digital Object: Smith, Howard		
Smith, Howard, 4/5/84	box 26	tape 20
Digital Object: Smith, Howard		
Smith, Howard, 6/25/1982	box 26	tape 23
Digital Object: Smith, Howard		
Smith, Russell, 3/2/1986	box 20	tape 14
Digital Object: Smith, Russell		
Sommerville, Brian, 7/4/1983	box 3	tape 6
Digital Object: Sommerville, Brian		
Spector, Ronnie (& Jonathan Greenfield), 4/25;	box 2	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Spector, Ronnie (&amp; Jonathan Greenfield)</u>		
Spector, Ronnie (& Jonathan Greenfield), 4/29/1983	box 2	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Spector, Ronnie (&amp; Jonathan Greenfield)</u>		
Spector, Ronnie, 11/12/1982	box 2	tape 9
Digital Object: Spector, Ronnie		
Processing Information:		

#### **Processing Information**

On tape label "Spector, Ronnie\Sonny Bono". Sonny Bono is not found on this tape during quality check after digitization.

Spencer, Leigh-"Let's Go Down the Cavern", Programs 11 & 12, circa 1984

box 53

tape 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Spencer, Leigh-"Let's Go Down the Cavern"</u>, <u>Programs 11 & 12</u>, <u>circa 1984</u>

#### **Scope and Contents**

Let's Go Down the Cavern radio show interrupted between 10:40-30:29 by Goldman interviewing someone on the phone - interviewee's voice not recorded, but it sounds like it's part of the Lennon project.

Spinozza, David:		
Spinozza, David	box 2	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Spinozza, David</u>		•
Spinozza, David, 11/23/1982	box 2	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Spinozza, David</u>		
St. Regis Hotel Tour, 6/26/1984	box 52	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>St. Regis Hotel Tour: Mr Moles</u>		
Steve Gebhardt I, 12/16/82 (watching John & Yoko films), 12/16/82	box 48	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : Steve Gebhardt I, 12/16/82 (watching John & Yoko films), 12/16/82		
Steven Ben Israel, Jack Gelber / M Beck (12/20/83), 1/2/1980	box 23	tape 24
<u>Digital Object: Steven Ben Israel, Jack Gelber / M Beck (12/20/83)</u>		
Stone, Pauline, (1988 ?)	box 2	tape 11
Digital Object: Stone, Pauline, (1988?)		
Fumio Yoshimura and Kate Millett on phone / Sari Drines(?) Robert Durn (?)	box 28	tape 27
<u>Digital Object: Fumio Yoshimura and Kate Millett on phone / Sari Drines(?) Robert Durn (?)</u>		
Tape A (pps. 1-4, 4-7)	box 21	tape 28
Digital Object: Tape A (pps. 1-4, 4-7)		
Гаре В	box 25	tape 2

Tape C	box 25	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tape C</u>		
The British Teenager (3), Nov-1983	box 47	tape 4
Digital Object: The British Teenager (3), Nov-1983		
The Making of <i>Sgt. Pepper's Lonely Hearts Club Band</i> , Rzdiol, 5/31/1987	box 53	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : The Making of Sgt. Pepper's Lonely Hearts Club Band, Rzdiol, 5/31/1987		
'The Pope Smokes Dope": David Peel and The Lower East Side	box 49	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : "The Pope Smokes Dope": David Peel and The Lower East Side		
The Second Mimi Smith Interview, Birkenhead, 8/1984	box 26	tape 22
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>The Second Mimi Smith Interview</u> , <u>Birkenhead</u>		
Thoughts on the Mimi Smith Interview by Ron Ellis, Birkenhead, 7/6/1984	box 26	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Thoughts on the Mimi Smith Interview</u> by Ron Ellis, Birkenhead, 7/6/1984		
Tony and Barbara and Gorin on Green, 3/21/83	box 22	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tony and Barbara and Gorin on Green</u>		
Touchstone, 2/24/1983 and Brook [a], 2/24/1983	box 48	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Touchstone</u> , 2/24/1983 and Brook [a], 2/24/1983		
Trollope, Peter and Peter Brown, 4/5/85	box 23	tape 30
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Trollope, Peter and Peter Brown</u>		
Trollope, Peter II, 8/5/82 and Sabina on Frank Andrews, 8/5/82	box 22	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Trollope, Peter II, 8/5/82 and Sabina on Frank Andrews</u>		
Tudor, David, 4/7/1984	box 27	tape 1A
Digital Object: Tudor, David		
Two VirginsUnpublished music No. 1, 1968	box 20	tape 3
Scope and Contents		

box 3

tape 10

Turner, Jim (telephone interview with Ron Ellis), 16 June 1985

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Telephone interview with Jim Turner</u> (by Ron Ellis)		
Ushio Shinohara and Noriko Shinohara , 2/25/1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Ushio Shinohara and Noriko</u> <u>Shinohara , 2/25/1983</u>	box 48	tape 18
Vancouver Press Conference	box 65	tape 17A
Digital Object: Vancouver Press Conference		
Vollmer, Jurgen:	1 0	
Vollmer, Jurgen, 12/4/1984	box 2	tape 17
Digital Object: Vollmer, Jurgen		
Vollmer, Jurgen, 12/5/1984	box 2	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Vollmer, Jurgen</u>		
Vollmer, Jurgen, 8/9/1982	box 2	tape 14
Digital Object: Vollmer, Jurgen		
Vollmer, Jurgen (1st chat); Larry Sloman (Yoko as super on Prince St.); Peter Trollope (1st conversation), 4 & 5 August 1982	box 2	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Vollmer, Jurgen (1st chat); Larry Sloman (Yoko as super on Prince St.); Peter Trollope (1st conversation)</u>		
Weberman, A.J., 4/23/83	box 23	tape 5
Digital Object: Weberman, A.J.		
White, Michael, 2/3/1984	box 75	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>White, Michael</u>		
Wigg, David: Two interviews with John Lennon & Yoko Ono	box 19	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Wigg, David: Two interviews with John</u> <u>Lennon &amp; Yoko Ono</u>		
Wilcock, John / Tom Forcade / Lenny Bruce / John & Yoko (drugs, downtown scene, etc.), 2/17/1983	box 55	tape 15
Digital Object: Wilcock, John / Tom Forcade / Lenny Bruce / John & Yoko (drugs, downtown scene, etc.), 2/17/1983		
Willis, Eddie (Beatles driver talks of early days and how Lennon used to walk Liverpool streets), 10/10/1983	box 74	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Willis, Eddie (Beatles driver talks of early days and how Lennon used to walk Liverpool streets)</u>		
Wolosoff, Wendy:		
•		

box 26

tape 24

Wolosoff, Wendy re John Green, 8/8/1982

<u>Digital Object: Wolosoff, Wendy re John Green, 8/8/1982</u>

8/8/1982		
Wolosoff, Wendy, 1/14/1985	box 26	tape 25
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Wolosoff, Wendy</u>		
Wolosoff, Wendy, 3/25/85; 4/6/85 & postel	box 26	tape 27
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Wolosoff, Wendy, 3/25/85; 4/6/85 &amp; postel</u>		
Wolosoff, Wendy: exorcism, 2/12/1985 & Wendy's pad, 4/6/1985	box 26	tape 26
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Wolosoff, Wendy: exorcism,</u> 2/12/1985 & Wendy's pad, 4/6/1985		
Wolpe, Hilda (wife of Stefan Wolpe), 4/4/84	box 23	tape 2
Digital Object: Wolpe, Hilda (wife of Stefan Wolpe)		
Womersley, Barry (Liverpool music), 8/16/1985	box 74	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : Wormersley, Barry (Liverpool music)		
Wunderlich, Al, 6/10/1985	box 23	tape 1
Digital Object: Wunderlich, Al		
Yasuda Family: Misa Iwamura	box 75	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Yasuda Family: Misa Iwamura</u>		
Young, La Monte, 11/22/83	box 26	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Young, La Monte</u>		
Scope and Contents		
Side 2 is just music - sounds like a series of songs from one album, discarded.		
Yvonne, Rainer, 12/4/1983	box 48	tape 21
Digital Object: Yvonne, Rainer, 12/4/1983		
A.J. on Havadtog (Reporter from Post), 1987 and Klein, Allen on jump-up deal, 1987	box 26	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : A.J. on Havadtoy (Reporter from Post), 1987 and Klein, Allen on jump-up deal		
Elvis:		
Stone, Mike (concluded 28 July 1981; Follow up 29 July 1981, concluded 4 August 1981; 2nd follow-up)	box 1	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Stone, Mike (concluded 28 July 1981;</u> Follow up 29 July 1981, concluded 4 August 1981; <u>2nd follow-up)</u>		
Priscilla calls Lamar, January 1980	box 2	tape 5
Digital Object: Priscilla calls Lamar		

### **Scope and Contents**

Interview ends at 1:27 on side 2, followed by several Gino Vanelli songs Gino Vanelli songs discarded.

Priscilla on G.M.A., 10/17/1979	box 3	tape 17
Digital Object: Priscilla on G.M.A.		
Foote, Shelby, 6/22/1979	box 3	tape 20
Digital Object: Foote, Shelby		
Morris, Bill (I), 6/23/1979	box 3	tape 20
Digital Object: Morris, Bill		
Thompson, Linda, 12/28/1979	box C4	tape 1
Digital Object: Thompson, Linda		
Sister Adrian, 1/2/1980	box C4	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sister Adrian</u>		
Hebler, Dave on karate, the guys and Priscilla, 2/3/1980	box C4	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hebler, Dave on karate, the guys and Priscilla</u>		
Nancy Sinatra II	box C4	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Nancy Sinatra II</u>		
Nancy Sinatra I, 10/17/1979	box 5	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Nancy Sinatra I</u>		
Mae Axton/Tom Durden/C.G. "Heartbreak Hotel": How written	box 5	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mae Axton/Tom Durden/C.G.</u> "Heartbreak Hotel": How written		
Priscilla: Marty Lacker; Jake Hess; Sister Adrian; Ray Kamler; Patsy Gambill , 16-18 December 1979	box 5	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Priscilla</u> : <u>Marty Lacker</u> ; <u>Jake Hess</u> ; <u>Sister Adrian</u> ; <u>Ray Kamler</u> ; <u>Patsy Gambil</u>		
Belew, Bill (designed all of Elvis's costumes), 10/30/1979	box 5	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Belew, Bill (designed all of Elvis's costumes)</u>		
Priscilla: Lamar's recollections, 9/16/1979	box 5	tape 13
Digital Object: Priscilla: Lamar's recollections		
Pomus, Doc (lyricist), 9/11/1979	box 5	tape 15
Digital Object: Pomus, Doc (lyricist)		
Stevens, Connie	box 5	tape 16

Digital	Object:	Stevens,	Connie

Fadal, Eddie, 16-18 January 1980 <u>Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie</u>	box 6	tape 1
Aberbach, Jean (ran Hill and Range, which owned the copyrights to most of the songs Elvis recorded), 9/6/1979	box 6	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : Aberbach, Jean (ran Hill and Range, which owned the copyrights to most of the songs Elvis recorded)		
Demeno, Flo (sister of Gloria Demeno, Elvis's girl friend during the years of his marriage), $10/23/1979$	box 6	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Demeno, Flo (sister of Gloria Demeno, Elvis's girl friend during the years of his marriage)</u>		
Caughley, James, 1/23/1980 <u>Digital Object: Caughley, James</u>	box 6	tape 4
Peter Weiss and Malcolm Abrams: Ginger's successor , 7/28/1982	box 6	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Peter Weiss and Malcolm Abrams</u> : <u>Ginger's successor</u>		
Aberbach, Jean (19 May 1981): Pomus, Doc: Eggers, Kevin (23 May 1981)	box 6	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : Aberbach, Jean (19 May 1981): Pomus, Doc: Eggers, Kevin (23 May 1981)		
Crawford, Charles MSU, Director Oral History Research Department, 30 October 1979	box 6	tape 7
<u>Digital Object: Crawford, Charles MSU, Director Oral</u> <u>History Research Department</u>		
Groupie: Gloria (Mowels) Straton (Elvis pre army)	box 6	tape 8
<u>Digital Object: Groupie: Gloria (Mowels) Straton (Elvis pre army)</u>		
Colonel: Father Rohling, 7/21/1980	box 6	tape 9
<b>Digital Object: Colonel: Father Rohling</b>		
Lamar notes on Paris	box 6	tape 10
Digital Object: Lamar notes on Paris		
Lamar: Germany: Fill-Ins (Bad Nauheim, Margrit Buergin, Fans, etc)	box 6	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lamar: Germany: Fill-Ins (Bad Nauheim, Margrit Buergin, Fans, etc)</u>		
Carrigan, Jerry, 7/13/1979 (session drummer with Elvis), 7/13/1979	box 6	tape 12

<u>Digital Object: Carrigan, Jerry, 7/13/1979 (session drummer with Elvis)</u>

didilition with thirty			
Borie, Marcia and Samson DeBrier , 10/31/1979	box 6	tape 13	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Borie, Marcia and Samson DeBrier</u>			
Lamar recalls Germany, Elizabeth and Bad Nauhiem	box 6	tape 14	
Digital Object: Lamar recalls Germany, Elizabeth and			
Bad Nauhiem			
Col. Parker at law in California and Vegas (office plans; Tual (17 March 1982) Peter Herbert	box 6	tape 15	
Digital Object: Col. Parker at law in California and Vegas (office plans; Tual (17 March 1982) Peter Herbert			
Tual, Blanchard; Vellenga, Dirk; Bo Diddley , 7/29/1981	box 6	tape 16	
Digital Object: Tual, Blanchard; Vellenga, Dirk; Bo		•	
Diddley			
James Caughley (Last Tapes) 4.	box 6	tape 17	
Digital Object: James Caughley (Last Tapes) 4.			
Fike: Hollywood II	box 6	tape 18	
Digital Object: Fike: Elvis in Hollywood II			
1957 Lamar joins Elvis, 1957	box 6	tape 19	
Digital Object: 1957 Lamar joins Elvis			
Parker, Col.: JJ, Lamar, Sgt. Bill Norwood	box 6	tape 20	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Parker, Col.: JJ, Lamar, Sgt. Bill</u> <u>Norwood</u>			
Lamar interviews Dave and Millie Gardner	box 6	tape 21	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lamar interviews Dave and Millie</u> <u>Gardner</u>			
Colonel and Computer (Lamar reports results of Sones reading on Col. Andre. O'Grady comments and ads story of Hookstratton being asked by Elvis to become his manager) , 12/12/1979	box 7	tape 1	
<u>Digital Object</u> : Colonel and Computer (Lamar reports results of Sones reading on Col. Andre. O'Grady comments and ads story of Hookstratton being asked by Elvis to become his manager)			
Blue Hawaii	box 7	tape 2	
Digital Object: Blue Hawaii			
Anne Margaret: General information about her	box 7	tape 3	

# <u>Digital Object: Anne Margaret: General information about her</u>

about her			
Tom Sarnoff on the Singer Special/Lamar and estate lawyer on Col's 50% contract/Duke of Paducah discussing Col and softening up Gladys	box 7	tape 4	
<u>Digital Object: Tom Sarnoff on the Singer Special/</u> <u>Lamar and estate lawyer on Col's 50% contract/Duke</u> of Paducah discussing Col and softening up Gladys			
Groupie: Heidi Heise Busby, 2/7/1980	box 7	tape 5	
Digital Object: Heidi Heise Busby		•	
Lamar interviews D. J. Fontana	box 7	tape 6	
Digital Object: Lamar interviews D. J. Fontana			
Conrad, Bob, 10/24/1979	box 7	tape 7	
Digital Object: Conrad, Bob			
Aberbach, Jean II	box 7	tape 8	
Digital Object: Aberbach, Jean II			
Dakota, Bill "The Gay Syndrome" , 11/12/1979	box 7	tape 9	
Digital Object: Dakota, Bill "The Gay Syndrome"			
Elvis"That's The Way"	box 7	tape 10	
Digital Object: Elvis"That's The Way It Is"			
Elvis: Chap. 1 1.	box 7	tape 11	
Digital Object: Elvis: Chap. 1 1.			
Fike, Lamar talks about Elvis, 6/28/78	box 7	tape 12	
Digital Object: Fike, Lamar talks about Elvis			
Clambake soundtrack	box 7	tape 13	
Digital Object: Clambake soundtrack			
LamarElvis Drafted, Ft. Hood, Germany, Gladys Death & Vernon	box 7	tape 14	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>LamarElvis Drafted</u> , Ft. Hood, <u>Germany</u> , <u>Gladys Death &amp; Vernon</u>			
Groupie: Frances/Gloria - Elvis & Mother letter , 20 February 1980	box 7	tape 15	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Frances/Gloria - Elvis &amp; Mother letter</u>			
Graceland: Last Day (interior of Graceland as it was at the end)	box 7	tape 16	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Graceland</u> : <u>Last Day (interior of Graceland as it was at the end)</u>			
Elvis: Gospel Songs	box 7	tape 17	

### **Scope and Contents**

Commercial recording, not digitized.

Binder, Steve II	box 7	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Binder, Steve II</u>		
Ginger Alden Part 1 and 2 of interview, 10/27/1979	box 7	tape 19
Digital Object: Ginger Alden Part 1 and 2 of interview		
Elvis, Chapter I, part 2	box 7	tape 20
Digital Object: Elvis, Chapter I, part 2		
Death of Elvis: Lamar's movements	box 7	tape 21
Digital Object: Death of Elvis: Lamar's movements		
Interview: Adriana van Kuijk 11/12/80 (Breda Holland) Dirk Velm 64 1st draft, 11/12/80	box 8	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Interview</u> : <u>Adreana van Kuijk 11/12/80</u> ( <u>Breda Holland</u> ) <u>Dirk Velm 64 1st draft</u>		
Scotty Moore; Ron Neal; Mr. Ferguson (former WDIA owner); Duke Paducah , July 1980	box 8	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Scotty Moore; Ron Neal; Mr. Freguson</u> ( <u>former WDIA owner</u> ); <u>Duke Paducah</u>		
Jack Adams; Mike Stone; Gene Smith (The Ranch, The Plane), June 1980	box 8	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jack Adams; Mike Stone; Gene Smith</u> (The Ranch, the Plane)		
Arnold, Eddy, (7/17/79)/Dr. Charles Crawford of MSU	box 8	tape 4
Digital Object: Arnold, Eddy, (7/17/79)/Dr. Charles Crawford of MSU		
Burch, Trellis Leeman (re. Farm), 7/25/79	box 8	tape 5
Digital Object: Burch, Trellis Leeman (re. Farm)		
Anne's Telephone Tape #1	box 8	tape 6
Digital Object: Anne's Telephone Tape #1		
Tual estate; Eggers (3/8/90); Fike s.d.; Tual (3/7/90)	box 8	tape 7
Digital Object: Tual estate; Eggers (3/8/90); Fike s.d.; Tual (3/7/90)		
Ford, Whitey: Duke of Paducah, 7/10/1980	box 8	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Ford, Whitey: Duke of Paducah</u>		
Marty Lacker Bathroom Fall	box 8	tape 9
Digital Object: Marty Lacker Bathroom Fall		
Billie Boyd and Aaron Morgan (Tupelo) , 7/27/1979	box 8	tape 10

Digita	<u>l Object</u> :	Billie B	oyd and	<u>l Aaron I</u>	Morgan (	(Tupelo)

tape 12 tape 13 tape 14 tape 15 tape 16
tape 13 tape 14 tape 15 tape 16
tape 13 tape 14 tape 15 tape 16
tape 14 tape 15 tape 16
tape 15
tape 15
tape 16
tape 16
•
•
. 15
tape 17
tape 18
•
tape 19
tape 20
tape 21
tape 1
tape 2

Digital Object: Borie, Marcia conclusion

Boyce, Coach Rube	box 9	tape 4
Digital Object: Boyce, Coach Rube		
Bowen, Boyd, Tupelo	box 9	tape 5
Digital Object: Bowen, Boyd, Tupelo		•
Anne's Telephone Tape #2	box 9	tape 6
Digital Object: Anne's Telephone Tape #2	DOX 3	tupe o
Digital Object. Aimes reteptione Tape #2		
Elvis in Army: Take I	box 9	tape 7
Digital Object: Elvis in Army: Take I		
Egan, Richard	box 9	tape 8
Digital Object: Egan, Richard		
Fan Club Crazy (Hawkins German deal)	box 9	tape 9
Digital Object: Fan Club Crazy; Hawkins German deal;		
Shearer, Lloyd; Dan O'Grady; Pomus; Bob Heis		
First Girl	box 9	tape 10
Digital Object: First Girl: Carolyn and Betty McMann		
8/17/1979		
Fike, Lamar, 6/27/78	box 9	tape 11
Digital Object: Fike, Lamar		
Elvis Coverup (Geraldo Rivera), 20/20	box 9	tape 12
Digital Object: Elvis Coverup (Geraldo Rivera 20/20)	2011 2	po 12
Lamar interviews Alan and Linda Fortas	box 9	tape 13
Digital Object: Lamar interviews Alan and Linda		
Fortas		
Ghanem, Elias, 9/19/79	box 9	tape 14
Digital Object: Ghanem, Elias		
Atkins, Chet, 7/17/79	box 9	tape 15
Digital Object: Atkins, Chet		•
	1 0	. 16
Cadillac, David, Meier	box 9	tape 16
Digital Object: Cadillac, David, Meier; David Stanley		
Fike, Nora, 7/19/79	box 9	tape 17
Digital Object: Fike, Nora		
Fans of the Fifties	box 9	tape 18
Digital Object: Fans of the Fifties		
m 1 n v	1 . 0	410
Tual; Eggers I	box 9	tape 19

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Tual on IRS</u>; <u>Eggers I on business relationship</u>

Blackwood Bros. Interview	box 9	tape 20
Digital Object: Blackwood Bros. Interview		
Eggers on Elvis death/Arthur: SRO: Hacket Bio Art	box 9	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : Eggers on Elvis death/Arthur: SRO: <u>Hacket Bio Art</u>		
Eddie Fadal, 1/16/Elvis-Waldo-E.P. Singing	box 10	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Eddie Fadal, 1/16/Elvis-Waldo-E.P. Singing</u>		
Terez Coe on Elvis as a '56 fan	box 10	tape 2
<u>Digital Object: Terez Coe on Elvis as a '56 fan</u>		
Report on Elvis, 20/20	box 10	tape 3
Digital Object: Report on Elvis, 20/20		
James Caughley, 2/2/1980/Barbara Leigh	box 10	tape 4
Digital Object: James Caughley/Barbara Leigh		
Berman, Kathryn, 1/10/80	box 10	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Berman, Kathryn (Associate Producer Jailhouse Rock)</u>		
Amendment	box 10	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Amendment</u> : <u>Elvis contract violations</u> : <u>conference call</u>		
Hutchins; Cole; Church; Thomas; John Kaye (screenwriter)	box 10	tape 7
Digital Object: Fred Hutchins; Dick "Cane" Cole; Ms. Roberta Church; Roberta Thomas; John Kaye (screenwriter)		
Bender, Steve I	box 10	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Binder, Steve I</u>		
Berman, Pandro	box 10	tape 9
Digital Object: Berman, Pandro (Jailhouse Rock)		
Bearde, Chris, 1/8/80	box 10	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bearde, Chris (writer '68 special)</u>		
Pajama Party Playmate: Gloria Stratton	box 10	tape 11
Digital Object: Pajama Party Playmate: Gloria Stratton		
Parker, Colonel 1/31/80 admits ID, 1/31/80	box 10	tape 12

<u>Digital Object: Parker, Colonel (admits his real identity)</u>

Fortas, Alan, 6/16/79 II, 6/16/79 Digital Object: Fortas, Alan  Fortas, Alan, 6/16/79 II, 6/16/79 Digital Object: Fortas, Alan, II  Campbell, Bill, 10/10/79 Digital Object: Gortas, Alan, II  Campbell, Bill, 10/10/79 Digital Object: Campbell, Bill (Love Me Tender)  James Caughley 2 Digital Object: James Caughley 2 Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedlmayr(backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II, Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 12/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	<u>identity)</u>		
Fortas, Alan, 6/16/79 II, 6/16/79 box 10 tape 14  Digital Object: Fortas, Alan, II  Campbell, Bill, 10/10/79 box 10 tape 15  Digital Object: Campbell, Bill (Love Me Tender)  James Caughley 2 box 10 tape 16  Digital Object: James Caughley 2  Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer box 10 tape 17  Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa  Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl SedlmayrObackgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men box 10 tape 19  Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake box 10 tape 20  Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) box 10 tape 21  Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 box 11 tape 1  Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Fortas, Alan, 6/16/79	box 10	tape 13
Digital Object: Fortas, Alan, II  Campbell, Bill, 10/10/79 Digital Object: Campbell, Bill (Love Me Tender)  James Caughley 2 Digital Object: James Caughley 2 Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedimayr(backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11 tape 6	Digital Object: Fortas, Alan		
Campbell, Bill, 10/10/79 Digital Object: Campbell, Bill (Love Me Tender)  James Caughley 2 Digital Object: James Caughley 2 Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/ Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedimayr/backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11 tape 6	Fortas, Alan, 6/16/79 II, 6/16/79	box 10	tape 14
Digital Object: Campbell, Bill (Love Me Tender)  James Caughley 2 Digital Object: James Caughley 2  Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/ Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedlmayr(backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Digital Object: Fortas, Alan, II		
Digital Object: James Caughley 2  Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/ Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedlmayr(backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Campbell, Bill, 10/10/79	box 10	tape 15
Digital Object: James Caughley 2  Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedlmayr/backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11 tape 6	Digital Object: Campbell, Bill (Love Me Tender)		
Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer  Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/ Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa  Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedlmayr(backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men  Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake  Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2  Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80  Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11 tape 6	James Caughley 2	box 10	tape 16
Digital Object: Elvis First radio shot/Wink Martindale/Singer Special  Col Parker in Tampa Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedlmayr(backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Digital Object: James Caughley 2		
Col Parker in Tampa Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedlmayr(backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11 tape 6	Elvis First radio shot/Martindale: Singer	box 10	tape 17
Digital Object: Col Parker in Tampa/Mrs. Applegate & Carl Sedlmayr(backgroung of carnival)  Germany: The Colonel's Men Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	•		
Germany: The Colonel's Men  Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake  Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2  Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80  Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11 tape 5	Col Parker in Tampa	box 10	tape 18
Digital Object: Germany: The Colonel's Men/Portraits of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake  Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2  Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80  Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11  tape 6			
of Hodge, Parkhill, Diskin, O'Brian, Callegher  Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11  tape 6	Germany: The Colonel's Men	box 10	tape 19
Digital Object: Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake (from television)  Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	·		
Eggers II; Tual (skim) Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11  tape 6	Finkel, Bob 1/19/80/Hess, Jake	box 10	tape 20
Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)  Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 box 11 tape 1  Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 box 11 tape 2  Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle box 11 tape 3  Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 4  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	· ·		
Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2 Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 Dox 11  tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)	Eggers II; Tual (skim)	box 10	tape 21
Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam  Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 box 11 tape 2  Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle box 11 tape 3  Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 4  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Digital Object: Eggers II; Tual (skim)		
Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80 box 11 tape 2  Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle box 11 tape 3  Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 4  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Col. Parker's SRO Scam (Arthur) 2	box 11	tape 1
Digital Object: Campos, Rafael (actor in "Blackboard Jungle")  Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11  tape 5	Digital Object: Jim Arthur: Col. Parker's SRO Scam		
Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980  box 11  tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)	Campos, Rafael, 1/17/80	box 11	tape 2
Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle  James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 4  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6			
James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 4  Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle	box 11	tape 3
Digital Object: James Caughley (1)  James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Digital Object: Fadal, Eddie & Ganelle		
James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79 box 11 tape 5  Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	James Caughley, 10/23/79 (1), 10/23/79	box 11	tape 4
Digital Object: James Caughley (2)  James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	Digital Object: James Caughley (1)		
James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980 box 11 tape 6	James Caughley 10/23/79 (2), 10/23/79	box 11	tape 5
	Digital Object: James Caughley (2)		
Fodel Eddie how 11 topo 7	James Caughley, 1/23/1980 (Packing List), 1/23/1980	box 11	tape 6
radai, Eddie Dox 11 dape /	Fadal, Eddie	box 11	tape 7

Digital Object	: Fadal,	Eddie	and	Lamar

Brown, Ray, 8/16/79	box 11	tape 8
Digital Object: Brown, Ray (Memphis radio		
announcer)		
James Caughley 3	box 11	tape 9
Digital Object: James Caughley 3		
Elvis's Ranch	box 11	tape 10
	DOX 11	tape 10
Digital Object: Lamar on Elvis's Ranch		
Cummings, Jack, 10/10	box 11	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cummings</u> , <u>Jack</u> ( <u>produced</u> "Viva Las		
Vegas")		
Christine Roberts and Sonny West	box 29	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Christine Roberts and Sonny West</u>		
Scope and Contents		
•		
Side 1 is just office/room noises and misc. chatter before starting interview		
<u> </u>		
Stanley Karnow Hong Kong leads / Peanut Butter	box 29	tape 2
Sandwiches; Buck Scott, owner Colorado Mine Company		
Digital Object: Stanley Karnow Hong Kong leads /		
Peanut Butter Sandwiches; Buck Scott, owner Colorado Mine Company		
Kahane, Jackie; Hayride; Logan, Horace; Bitsy Mott	box 29	tape 3
Digital Object: Kahane, Jackie; Hayride; Logan,		
Horace; Bitsy Mott		
David Peel, 1/24/1983 and 2/20/1983	box 29	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>David Peel</u>		
Snow, Jimmie Rodgers; Caughley, J., 7/12/1980	box 29	tape 5
Digital Object: Snow, Jimmie Rodgers; Caughley, J.	<b>-</b> -	r
Eddie Fadal on 1956 shows; Hookstratten Int.; Conners;	box 29	tape 6
Filke, 1956  Digital Object: Eddie Fedel on 1956 shows:		
<u>Digital Object: Eddie Fadal on 1956 shows;</u> Hookstratten Int.; Conners; Fike		
Caughley, J. and Sonny West, 8/26/1980 and 9/1980	box 29	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Caughley, J. and Sonny West</u>		
Fike: "Las Vegas Life"	box 29	tape 8
Digital Object: Lamar Fike: "Las Vegas Life"		
	ho 20	tono O
Stoker, Gordon, 7/10/1979	box 29	tape 9

West, Sunny I, 10/18/1979	box 29	tape 10
Digital Object: West, Sonny I		
Dee Presley, 6/24/1979	box 29	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dee Presley</u>		
Nichols, Willy II; Grant, Virginia	box 29	tape 12
Digital Object: Nichols, Willy II; Grant, Virginia		
Neal, Helen (Bob Neal's wife) , 10/22/1979	box 29	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Neal, Helen (Bob Neal's wife)</u>		
Blanchard Tual: Background of Reports, 5/23/1981	box 29	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Blanchard Tual</u> : <u>Background of Reports</u>		
Warhol; Dick Gelber (Caroline Brown, Steve Ben Israel, Bob Watts, Robert Morris)	box 29	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Warhol; Dick Gelber (Caroline Brown,</u> <u>Steve Ben Israel, Bob Watts, Robert Morris)</u>		
Stone, Mike, 7/28/1981 (II), 7/28/1981	box 29	tape 16
Digital Object: Stone, Mike, 7/28/1981 (II)		
Hayride: Junior Cloud, 7/16/1980	box 29	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hayride</u> : <u>Junior Cloud</u>		
Stanton, Alan (Otis Blackwell's publisher) /Jim Goode on Guiccone, 7/16 & 24/1981	box 29	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Stanton, Alan (Otis Blackwell's publisher)</u> /Jim Goode on Guiccone		
Phillips, Judd (Sam Phillips' brother), 1/8/1980	box 29	tape 19
Digital Object: Phillips, Judd (Sam Phillips' brother)		
Blanchard Tual: Files / GAL final report in Memphis oress	box 29	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Blanchard Tual</u> : <u>Files / GAL final report in Memphis press</u>		
Dee Presley (II), 6/24/1979	box 29	tape 21
Digital Object: Dee Presley (II)		
Hawaii Trip, 1/1980	box 30	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hawaii Trip</u>		
	box 30	tape 2

Hayride: Tillman Franks - David Houston, 7/15/1980

box 30

tape 3

Digital Object: Hayride: Tillman Franks - David Houston Hayride: David Houston; Tillman Franks box 30 tape 4 Digital Object: Hayride: David Houston; Tillman Franks Hayride: David Houston box 30 tape 5 **Digital Object: Hayride: David Houston** Hayride: Tillman Franks, 7/14/1980 box 30 tape 6 Digital Object: Hayride: Tillman Franks box 30 Scotty Moore, Part II Lamar / The Singer People part I, tape 7 2/28/1980 Digital Object: Scotty Moore, Part II Lamar / The Singer People part I Kang Rhee: Follow-up interview box 30 tape 8 Digital Object: Kang Rhee: Follow-up interview Last of Ruf Thomas interview, 1/9/1980 box 30 tape 9 **Digital Object: Last of Ruf Thomas interview Scope and Contents** Side 2 is just a recording of a song ("If Tomorrow Never Comes"?), music discarded. box 30 tape 10 Hebler, Dave III, 9/26/1979 Digital Object: Hebler, Dave III David & Billy Stanley, 6/12/1979 box 30 tape 11 **Digital Object: David & Billy Stanley** box 30 tape 12 The Wild One Digital Object: The Wild One box 30 Wardlow, Billie II tape 13 Digital Object: Wardlow, Billie II box 30 Sound track of the 1960 Timex TV special: Welcome tape 14 home Elvis starring Frank Sinatra, Nancy Sinatra, Sammy Davis, Jr., and Joey Bishop Digital Object: Sound track of the 1960 Timex TV special: Welcome home Elvis starring Frank Sinatra, Nancy Sinatra, Sammy Davis, Jr., Joey Bishop) box 30 Rabbi Fruchter (Rabbi and Jeannette Fruchter lived tape 15 upstairs above the Presleys on Alabama Avenue)

Digital Object: Rabbi Fruchter (Rabbi and Jeannette Fruchter lived upstairs above the Presleys on Alabama Avenue)

Elizabeth and Rex Mansfield, 1/15/1980	box 30	tape 16
Digital Object: Elizabeth and Rex Mansfield		
Dave Hansen, a Las Vegas police sgt., gives his opinion of Elias Ghanum and the drug scene in Vegas	box 30	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : Dave Hansen, a Las Vegas police sgt., gives his opinion of Elias Ghanum and the drug scene in Vegas		
Stewart, Jim, founder of Stax-Volt, talks about the music scene in Memphis and the Memphis Sound, 12/14/1979	box 30	tape 18
Digital Object: Stewart, Jim, founder of Stax-Volt, talks about the music scene in Memphis and the Memphis Sound		
Lacker, Marty III, 7/14/1979	box 30	tape 19
Digital Object: Lacker, Marty III		
Katzman, Jerry (the late Sam Katzman's son), 10/31	box 30	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Katzman</u> , <u>Jerry (the late Sam Katzman's son)</u>		
Noah, Presley's Wife, 7/30	box 30	tape 21
Digital Object: Noah, Presley's Wife		
Ann Morris, 8/17/1979	box 31	tape 1
Digital Object: Ann Morris, 8/17/1979		
Goldman talking to a woman about jazz and Charlie Parker	box 31	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Goldman talking to a woman about</u> jazz and Charlie Parker		
Elvis-related content	box 31	tape 2
Rebel (conclusion)	box 31	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Rebel (conclusion)</u>		
Walley, Debra (had spiritual relationship with Elvis), 10/27/1979	box 31	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : Walley, <u>Debra (had spiritual relationship with Elvis)</u>		
		tape 5
Lamar interviews Gill Gilleland (Elvis' hair dresser from 1958)	box 31	тарс 5
	box 31	tape o

### **Scope and Contents**

Commercial recording: Audio track from Elvis movie "The Trouble with Girls". Item was not digitized.

Wardlow, Billie (I) (Elvis' girl in high school)	box 31	tape 7
Digital Object: Wardlow, Billie (I) (Elvis' girl in high school)		
Stern, Stewart (wrote Rebel Without A Cause), 10/30	box 31	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Stern, Stewart (wrote Rebel Without A Cause)</u> , 10/30		
Jailhouse Rock, 1957	box 31	tape 9
Digital Object: Jailhouse Rock		
West, Sonny, 10/18/1979	box 31	tape 10
<u>Digital Object: West, Sonny</u>		
Mobley, Mary Ann, 11/5/1979	box 31	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mobley, Mary Ann</u>		
Presley, Floyd (son of Calhoun Presley) , 1/7/80	box 31	tape 12
Digital Object: Presley, Floyd (son of Calhoun Presley)		
Sister Loyala (Priscilla's Teacher at Immaculate Conception)	box 31	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sister Loyala (Priscilla's Teacher at Immaculate Conception)</u>		
Peyser, Lois and Arnold (writers of The Trouble with Girls), 11/16/1979	box 31	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : Peyser, Lois and Arnold (writers of The Trouble with Girls), 11/16/1979		
Mrs. Ausborn and Mrs. Doshia Steele, 7/29/1979	box 31	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mrs. Ausborn and Mrs. Doshia Steele</u> , 7/29/1979		
Lamar interviews David Stanley, Bill Willard, Mack Harris, Danny Celest, 9/27/1979	box 31	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lamar interviews David Stanley, Bill</u> <u>Willard, Mack Harris, Danny Celest, 9/27/1979</u>		
Slate, Jeremy (re. drugs and Elvis), 10/14/1979	box 31	tape 17
Digital Object: Slate, Jeremy (re. drugs and Elvis)		
Jesse Kaye and Joe Schoenfeld, 10/19/1979	box 31	tape 18

<u>Digital Object: Jesse Kaye and Joe Schoenfeld,</u> 10/19/1979

10/19/19/9		
Mansfield, Rex (Munich/Paris also fight upstairs), 1/14/1980	box 31	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mansfield, Rex (Munich/Paris also fight upstairs)</u>		
Greene, Gael; Mansfield, Rex	box 31	tape 20
Digital Object: Greene, Gael; Mansfield, Rex		
West, Sonny II (injuries and karate), 1979	box 31	tape 21
Digital Object: West, Sonny II (injuries and karate)		
Laginestra described: Mort HoffmanRCA: Pomus on Ertegun, 9/24/1980	box 32	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Laginestra described</u> : <u>Mort Hoffman</u> <u>RCA</u> : <u>Pomus on Ertegun</u>		
Justis, Bill: SUN/Sam, 4/22/1980	box 32	tape 2
Digital Object: Justis, Bill: SUN/Sam		
Singer Special track	box 32	tape 3
Digital Object: Singer Special track		
Schwartz, Sol (Jeweler), 10/29/1979	box 32	tape 4
Digital Object: Schwartz, Sol (Jeweler)		
Elvis's Pastor, Tupelo, 4/1980	box 32	tape 5
Digital Object: Elvis's Pastor, Tupelo		
Scope and Contents		
Interview with pastor ends at 20:40 on side 1, followed by unrelated recording, sounds like a TV (or radio) Western show. Side 2 starts with interview with man about Elvis's look, connecting it to Tony Curtis's look in 40s movies. After 32:13 switches to another Elvis-related phone interview, but only Goldman's questions are recorded, subject may have been someone else related to Elvis's church		
Coe-Forcade: irrel to Elvis / Locke, Dixie (Elvis' girl friend before his fame), 8/14/1979	box 32	tape 6
Digital Object: Coe-Forcade: irrel to Elvis / Locke, Dixie (Elvis' girl friend before his fame)		
Wives II Lamar File	box 32	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Wives II Lamar Fike</u>		
Thompson, Sam, 6/24/1979	box 32	tape 8

Digital Object: Thompson, Sam			
Guy, Farley (Elvis as a teenager), 6/27/1979	box 32	tape 9	
Digital Object: Guy, Farley (Elvis as a teenager)			
Lamar on Dee meets Vernon, Priscilla, girlfriends / Gun Dealer , 6/25/1979	box 32	tape 10	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lamar on Dee meets Vernon, Priscilla, girlfriends / Gun Dealer</u>			
Thompson, Linda I & II	box 32	tape 11	
Digital Object: Thompson, Linda I & II			
Thompson, Linda III & IV, 6/28/1979	box 32	tape 12	
Digital Object: Thompson, Linda III & IV			
Barbara Leigh's husband\Lewis, Joe: World Karate Champion, 11/27/1980	box 32	tape 13	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Barbara Leigh's husband\Lewis, Joe</u> : <u>World Karate Champion</u>			
Stavers, Gloria, 12/10/1979	box 32	tape 15	
Digital Object: Stavers, Gloria			
Stay Away Joe soundtrack and Elvis' movie career	box 32	tape 16	
Digital Object: Stay Away Joe soundtrack and Elvis' movie career			
B.B. King: Doc Pomus; Dr. John	box 32	tape 17	
Digital Object: B.B. King: Doc Pomus; Dr. John			
Lamar recollects when red, Sonny and Dave Hebler were fired and Elvis fled to Palm Springs	box 32	tape 18	
Digital Object: Lamar recollects when red, Sonny and Dave Hebler were fired and Elvis fled to Palm Springs			
West, Red, 7/12/1979	box 32	tape 19	
Digital Object: West, Red			
Hebler, Dave: II	box 32	tape 20	
Digital Object: Hebler, Dave: II			
Neal, Sonny (Bob Neal's son), 7/19/1979	box 32	tape 21	
Digital Object: Neal, Sonny (Bob Neal's son)			
Nichols, Willy (Follow-up interview), 1/17/1981	box 32	tape 22	
Digital Object: Nichols, Willy (Follow-up interview)			
Goldman Radio's Interviews, 11/3/1981	box 33	tape 1	
Digital Object: Goldman Radio's Interviews			
Singer Special: Jam Session	box 33	tape 2	
U -1 -1		1	

Digital Object: Singer Special: Jam Session
---

Digital Object. Singer Special. Value Session		
Parchman Prison History (Larry Phillips of Univ. of Mississippi), 11/16/1979	box 33	tape 3
<u>Digital Object: Parchman Prison History (Larry Phillips of Univ. of Mississippi)</u>		
Laginestra, Rocco; Jean Aberbach I , May 1981	box 33	tape 4
Digital Object: Laginestra, Rocco; Jean Aberbach I		
Pillow, Roy, 5/11/1979	box 33	tape 5
Digital Object: Pillow, Roy		
Pieraccini, Joe and Doris; Vester Presley	box 33	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pieraccini, Joe and Doris; Vester</u> <u>Presley</u>		
Neal, Bob / Sonny Neal , 7/19/1979	box 33	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Neal, Bob / Sonny Neal</u>		
Hodge, Charlie, 2/16/1980	box 33	tape 8
Digital Object: Hodge, Charlie		
Naff, Nick Vegas opening; Logan: Louisiana Hayride, 8/7/1980	box 33	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Naff, Nick Vegas opening; Logan:</u> <u>Louisiana Hayride</u>		
Vegas Assasination threat; Palm Springs Orgy	box 33	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Vegas Assasination threat; Palm Springs</u> <u>Orgy</u>		
Lamar goes over Elvis' show in Vegas and talks about the rock band	box 33	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lamar goes over Elvis's show in Vegas and talks about the rock band</u>		
Hebler, Dave: I, 9/26/1979	box 33	tape 12
Digital Object: Hebler, Dave: I		
Fontana, D.J. II, 7/16/1979	box 33	tape 13
Digital Object: Fontana, D.J. II		
Hess, Jake III / Dr. Gene Scott & Festival of Faith , 1/16/1980	box 33	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hess, Jake III / Dr. Gene Scott &amp; Festival of Faith</u>		
Mason, Marlyn, 11/28/1979	box 33	tape 15
Digital Object: Mason, Marlyn		
Fontana, D.J. I (Elvis' first drummer talks about early days on the road), 7/16/1979	box 33	tape 16

Digital Object: Fontana, D.J. I (Elvis' first drummer talks about early days on the road)

tuillo ubout early days off the road		
West, Sonny I	box 33	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : West, Sonny I		
Thomas, Rufus (Memphis Music), 1/9/1980	box 33	tape 18
Digital Object: Thomas, Rufus (Memphis Music)		
McGraw's Defense of Amendment, 9/30/1981	box 33	tape 19
Digital Object: McGraw's Defense of Amendment		
Presley, Vester; Guns, 6/19/1979	box 33	tape 20
Digital Object: Presley, Vester; Guns		
Graceland Tour Guide I (Mary Lu Hunter)	box 33	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Graceland Tour Guide I (Mary Lu Hunter)</u>		
Lamar interviews Anita Wood, Mary Jenkins (Elvis' maid) on Elvis the day before he died, and Elwood David (pilot on Lisa Marie)	box 34	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lamar interviews Anita Wood, Mary</u> <u>Jenkins (Elvis' maid) on Elvis the day before he died,</u> <u>and Elwood David (pilot on Lisa Marie)</u>		
Wood, Anita	box 34	tape 2
Digital Object: Wood, Anita		
Mascheo, Joe (singer in the Imperials gospel group), 7/13/1979	box 34	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mascheo, Joe (singer in the Imperials gospel group)</u>		
Forbes, Evan "Buzzie", 6/21/1979	box 34	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Forbes, Evan "Buzzie"</u>		
Hess, Jake (singer, performer, showman. The Statesmen, Memphis), 1/16/1980	box 34	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hess, Jake (singer, performer, showman. The Statesmen, Memphis)</u>		
Wild in the Country	box 34	tape 6
Digital Object: Wild in the Country		
Mississippi Slim (Ausborn)	box 34	tape 7
Digital Object: Mississippi Slim (Ausborn)		
This is Elvis Soundtrack Bits Weisman, Ben, May 1981	box 34	tape 8
•		

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>"This is Elvis" Soundtrack Bits</u> <u>Weisman, Ben</u>			
Wood, Anita Brewer (from the beginning to the end of the relationship), December 1979	box 34	tape 9	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Wood, Anita Brewer (from the beginning to the end of the relationship)</u>			
Lacker, Marty I, 6/14/1979	box 34	tape 10	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lacker, Marty I</u>			
Sumner, J.D. (Elvis' favorite bass singer who toured with Elvis for the last seven years), 7/17/1979	box 34	tape 11	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sumner</u> , J.D. ( <u>Elvis' favorite bass singer</u> who toured with <u>Elvis for the last seven years</u> )			
Rebel Without a Cause Track	box 34	tape 12	
Digital Object: Rebel Without a Cause Track			
Harman, Buddy, 7/17/1979	box 34	tape 13	
Digital Object: Harman, Buddy (session drummer)			
O'Grady, John (private detective), 10/21/1979	box 34	tape 14	
Digital Object: O'Grady, John (private detective)			
Mansfield, Elizabeth (on E.P. incident), 1/15/1980	box 34	tape 15	
Digital Object: Mansfield, Elizabeth (on E.P. incident)			
Scherick (Elvis movie deal): O'Grady & Charlie Holdge (Radio station)	box 34	tape 16	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Scherick (Elvis movie deal)</u> : <u>O'Grady &amp; Charlie Holdge (Radio station)</u>			
Norwood, Sgt. Bill regarding Ft. Hood, 1/31/1980	box 34	tape 17	
Digital Object: Norwood, Sgt. Bill Ft. Hood			
Tual: Final report: <i>People</i> Interview, August 1981	box 34	tape 18	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tual</u> : <u>Final report</u> : <u>People Interview</u> , <u>August 1981</u>			
Howe, Bones (early days at Radio Recorders in Hollywood), 12/17/1979	box 34	tape 19	
<u>Digital Object: Howe, Bones (early days at Radio Recorders in Hollywood)</u>			
Movie Business: Joe Schoenfeld	box 34	tape 20	
Digital Object: Movie Business: Joe Schoenfeld			
D.J. Fontana (Elvis 1955-1957)	box 34	tape 21	
Digital Object: D.J. Fontana (Elvis 1955-1957)			
Smith, Truitt (first cousin of Gladys Smith), 7/30/1979	box 35	tape 1	

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Smith, Truitt (first cousin of Gladys Smith)</u>		
Pomus on Spector; Demeno on Cilla busted for shop lifting	box 35	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pomus on Spector</u> ; <u>Demeno on Cilla</u> <u>busted for shop lifting</u>		
Kesler, Stan (Memphis song writer and session man) , $8/17/1979$	box 35	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Keslar, Stan (Memphis song writer and session man)</u>		
Kerr, Michael (reporter <i>Tupelo Daily Journal</i> ), 7/23/1979	box 35	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kerr, Michael (reporter "Tupelo Daily Journal")</u>		
Lacker on Wedding, Religion, etc.; Fike & Anne, 4/2/1980	box 35	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lacker on Wedding, Religion, etc.; Fike &amp; Anne</u>		
Morris, Bill\Presley, Dee I , 6/23/1979	box 35	tape 6
Digital Object: Morris, Bill\Presley, Dee I		

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pomus on Spector</u> ; <u>Demeno on Cilla</u> <u>busted for shop lifting</u>			
Kesler, Stan (Memphis song writer and session man), 8/17/1979	box 35	tape 3	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Keslar, Stan (Memphis song writer and session man)</u>			
Kerr, Michael (reporter <i>Tupelo Daily Journal</i> ), 7/23/1979	box 35	tape 4	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kerr, Michael (reporter "Tupelo Daily Journal")</u>			
Lacker on Wedding, Religion, etc.; Fike & Anne, 4/2/1980	box 35	tape 5	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lacker on Wedding, Religion, etc.</u> ; <u>Fike &amp; Anne</u>			
Morris, Bill\Presley, Dee I , 6/23/1979	box 35	tape 6	
Digital Object: Morris, Bill\Presley, Dee I			
West, Sonny II, 10/18	box 35	tape 7	
<u>Digital Object</u> : West, Sonny II			
Smith, Gene (Billy Mann on the front of tape/Gene & Elvis cousin)	box 35	tape 8	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Smith, Gene (Billy Mann on the front of tape/Gene &amp; Elvis cousin)</u>			
Thompson, Linda, 12/28/1979	box 35	tape 9	
Digital Object: Thompson, Linda, 12/28/1979			
Goldman; Radio Int. Elvis, 11/26/1981	box 35	tape 10	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Michael W. Kay with Albert Goldman;</u> <u>Radio Interview re. Elvis</u>			
Kanter, Hal (wrote and directed "Loving You")	box 35	tape 11	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kanter, Hal (wrote and directed "Loving You")</u>			
Thornton, Dr. Spencer (treated Elvis for secondary glaucoma), 7/13/1979	box 35	tape 12	
<u>Digital Object</u> : Thornton, Dr. Spencer (treated Elvis for secondary glaucoma)			
Jack Clement (engineer at Sun Records)	box 35	tape 13	

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Jack Clement (engineer at Sun Records)</u>

Stanley, David, 6/18/1979 <u>Digital Object: Stanley, David</u>	box 35	tape 14
Lyon, Mary Jane (her father was a brother of Bob Smith), 7/28/1979	box 35	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lyon, Mary Jane (her father was a brother of Bob Smith)</u>		
Tuttle, Bill (head of makeup MGM) , 11/25/1979	box 35	tape 16
Digital Object: Tuttle, Bill (head of makeup MGM)		
Graceland Tour Guide II (Mary Lu Hunter)	box 35	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Graceland Tour Guide II (Mary Lu Hunter)</u>		
Bob Neal, Jack Kaplan, 2/20/1980\Red West, Scotty Moore Part I	box 35	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bob Neal, Jack Kaplan, 2/20/1980\Red West, Scotty Moore Part I</u>		
White Gospel (Charles Wolfe), 7/20/1979	box 35	tape 19
Digital Object: White Gospel (Charles Wolfe)		
Rex Mansfield; Elvis in Germany , 1/14/1980	box 35	tape 20
Digital Object: Rex Mansfield; Elvis in Germany		
Mississippi Slim	box 35	tape 21
Digital Object: Mississippi Slim (Ausborn)		
Mansfield, Rex: on Ft. Hood, 1/12/1980	box 36	tape 1
Digital Object: Mansfield, Rex: on Ft. Hood		
Mansfield, Rex & Elizabeth, 1/15/1980	box 36	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mansfield, Rex &amp; Elizabeth</u>		
Paget, Debra	box 36	tape 3
Digital Object: Paget, Debra		
West, Sonny (last of the interviews), 10/26/1979	box 36	tape 4
Digital Object: West, Sonny (last of the interviews)		
Parker, Edmund, 2/5/1980	box 36	tape 5
<u>Digital Object: Parker, Edmund on Lamar, the book,</u> <u>his books)</u>		
Steele, Doshia II/Aushorn, Mr. and Mrs. , 7/29/1979	box 36	tape 6
Digital Object: Steele, Docia II/Aushorn, Mr. and Mrs.		
Lacker: Chips Moman Story	box 36	tape 7

Digital Object: Hawkins: final deal for Lennon/Fike/ Kael on Yoko/Lacker: Chips Moman Story

O'Donnal, Red re. Nashville; Joe & Joan <u>Digital Object</u> : O'Donnal, Red re. Nashville; Joe & Joan	box 36	tape 8
Mott, Bitsy; Alan Fortas; Wood, Anita Follow up  Digital Object: Mott, Bitsy; Alan Fortas; Wood, Anita	box 36	tape 9
Follow up		
Thompson, Linda on Graceland; Hebler, Dave: Karate Scene	box 36	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Thompson, Linda on Graceland; Hebler,</u> <u>Dave: Karate Scene</u>		
Delaney: Fox: Vegas	box 36	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Joe Delaney (show business columnist</u> for the Las Vegas Sun: Eddie Fox: Vegas booking		
Parchman Prison visit, 8/16/1979	box 36	tape 12
Digital Object: Parchman Prison visit		
Lacker, Marty II, 6/14/1979	box 36	tape 13
Digital Object: Lacker, Marty II		
PGH Radio: Tual troubles, etc., October 1981	box 36	tape 14
Digital Object: PGH Radio: Tual troubles, etc.		
Sumner, J.D. (re. church and funeral of Gladys), 7/18/1979	box 36	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sumner, J.D. (re. church and funeral of Gladys)</u>		
Wakoski, Diane, 1/20/1986	box 36	tape 16
<u>Digital Object: Wakoski, Diane</u>		
Klein, Paul (head of programming NBC) ; Dr. Max Shapiro (dentist) , April 1981	box 36	tape 17
<u>Digital Object: Klein, Paul (head of programming NBC)</u> ; Dr. Max Shapiro (dentist)		
Noah Presley Wife concld.	box 36	tape 18
Digital Object: Noah Presley Wife concld.		
Norwood, Sgt. Bill (Fort Hood), 2/16/1980	box 36	tape 19
Digital Object: Norwood, Sgt. Bill (Ft. Hood)		
Max Palvesky tour of Palm Springs	box 36	tape 20
Digital Objects May Dalysalys tour of Dalm Chrings		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Max Palvesky tour of Palm Springs</u>		

Digital	Obj	ect:	Watts,	Deb	bie	No	rel	ease

Imperial Room (Hilton) maitre 'd	box 37	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Imperial Room (Hilton) maitre 'd</u>		
Levitch, Harry, 6/19/1979	box 37	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Levitch</u> , <u>Harry</u>		
Clark, Dr. Charles (Glady's doctor); WDIA DJ Hot Rod Hulbert Part II, 2/8/1980	box 37	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Clark, Dr. Charles (Glady's doctor)</u> ; <u>WDIA DJ Hot Rod Hulbert Part II</u>		
Love Me Tender soundtrack	box 37	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Love Me Tender soundtrack</u>		
Leigh, Barbara, 12/9/1980	box 37	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Leigh, Barbara</u>		
Nichols, Willy; Bilsky, Steve, 1/23/1980	box 37	tape 6
Digital Object: Nichols, Willy; Bilsky, Steve		
Phillips, Dewey (WHBQ and WGMM programs and air check), 1956-1966	box 37	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Phillips, Dewey (WHBQ and WGMM programs and air check)</u>		
Nelson, Gene II (re Col. Parker and Hank Williams songs)	box 37	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Nelson, Gene II (re Col. Parker and Hank Williams songs)</u>		
Shoofey, Alex (International Hotel and Elvis), 9/21/1979	box 37	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Shoofey, Alex (International Hotel and Elvis)</u>		
Marty Lacker on Stax deal, Beatles meeting, Priscilla, Dr. Nick, 12/15/1979	box 37	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Marty Lacker on Stax deal, Beatles meeting, Priscilla, Dr. Nick</u>		
Carolyn Jones and Gene Nelson interviews, 10/21/1979	box 37	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Carolyn Jones and Gene Nelson</u> <u>interviews</u>		
West, Pat (secretary at Graceland in the 1960s), 7/12/1979	box 37	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>West, Pat (secretary at Graceland in the 1960s)</u>		
Nass, Nick (in charge of advertising for the International	box 37	tape 13

<u>Digital Object: Nass, Nick (in charge of advertising for the International Hotel)</u>

Lansky, Bernard, 6/22/1979	box 37	tape 14
Digital Object: Lansky, Bernard		
Kang Rhee; Dee Presley IV, 6/24/1979	box 37	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kang Rhee</u> ; <u>Dee Presley IV</u>		
Lamar interviews John O'Grady & Chips Moman	box 37	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lamar interviews John O'Grady &amp; Chips Moman</u>		
Rock 'n roll influences / Singer people Part II	box 54	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Rock 'n roll influences / Singer people</u> <u>Part II</u>		
Safari / dead air / Max on illness / Phil Schaap: Elvis' models: Newborn , 8/10/1992	box 55	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Safari / dead air / Max on illness / Phil Schaap: Elvis' models: Newborn</u>		
Elvis: CBS Special	box 56	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Elvis</u> : <u>CBS Special</u>		
Sun Years documentary: Country Songs Covered , 1979	box 58	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sun Years documentary: Country Songs</u> <u>Covered</u> , 1979		
Elvis A World of Music and Friends (George Michael), 1978	box 63	tape 15
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording. Item was not digitized.		
Elvis A World of Music and Friends (George Michael), 1978	box 63	tape 16
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording. Item was not digitized.		
Elvis A World of Music and Friends (George Michael), 1978	box 67	tape 2
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording. Item was not digitized.		
Elvis A World of Music and Friends (George Michael),	box 67	tape 3

# **Scope and Contents**

Commercial recording. Item was not digitized.

Elvis A World of Music and Friends (George Michael), 1978	box 67	tape 19
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording. Item was not digitized.		
Stanley, David, 7/23 and 7/29	box 65	tape 2
Digital Object: Stanley, David		
Stanley, David: scoop on cover-up	box 65	tape 3
Digital Object: Stanley, David: scoop on cover-up		
Stanley, David / Morgan, John , 8/9 & 15/1990	box 66	tape 7
Digital Object: Stanley, David / Morgan, John		
Stanley, David: 8/1/1990 8/2/1990, 8/1/1990, 8/2/1990	box 65	tape 7
Digital Object: Stanley, David		
Stanley, David / Smith talks about Morrison , 8/22/1992	box 67	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Stanley, David / Smith talks about Morrison</u>		
David Stanley, 7/8/1990 & 8/14/1990	box 68	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>David Stanley</u>		
Marie Howard on Joy; David Stanley, 7/23 & 24/1990	box 69	tape 5
Digital Object: Marie Howard on Joy; David Stanley		
Stanley, David on Priscilla, 11/1/1990	box 69	tape 6
Digital Object: Stanley, David on Priscilla		
20 Secrets of Elvis by Judy Calixto of <i>The Star</i> , 28 July 1982	box 69	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : 20 Secrets of Elvis by Judy Calixto of "The Star"		
Blanchard Tual description of the final settlement in the Col. Parker case, 8/24/1981	box 70	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Blanchard Tual description of the final</u> <u>settlement in the Col. Parker case</u>		
David Stanley, 8/28 & 9/3	box 71	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>David Stanley</u>		
David Stanley "Who Killed Elvis", 8/8/-9/17/1990	box 71	tape 9

Digital Object: David Stanley "Who Killed Elvis"

David Stanley follow-ups, April & May 1990 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>David Stanley follow-ups</u>	box 71	tape 10	
David Stanley "Elvis' Last Days", 3/30/1990	box 71	tape 11	
Digital Object: David Stanley: "Elvis' Last Days"			
Jim Morrison			
Manzarek, Ray (first conversation), 8/3/1991	box 1	tape 12	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Manzarek, Ray (first conversation)</u>			
Scope and Contents			
(The interview with Manzarek ends at 6:54 on side two)			
Manzarek, Ray, 3/26/1991	box 3	tape 7	
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray			
Manzarek, Ray, B., 3/28/1991	box 3	tape 8	
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray, B.			
Manzarek, Ray (concluded), 4/2/1991	box 3	tape 14	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Manzarek, Ray (concluded)</u>			
Manzarek, Ray (1st of 2), 4/2/1991	box 3	tape 15	
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray (1st of 2)			
Manzarek, Ray, 3/11/1991	box 3	tape 19	
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray			
Manzarek, Ray, 3/21;	box C4	tape 6	
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray			
Manzarek, Ray, 3/15/1991	box C4	tape 10	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Manzarek, Ray</u>			
Manzarek, Ray, 3/11/1991	box C4	tape 13	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Manzarek, Ray</u>			
Manzarek, Ray, 3/19/1991	box 5	tape 5	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Manzarek, Ray</u>			
Manzarek, Ray, 3/28/1991	box 5	tape 6	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Manzarek, Ray</u>			
Manzarek, Ray, 7/2/1991	box 56	tape 17	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Manzarek, Ray</u>			
Manzarek, Ray, 4/16/1991	box 59	tape 1	

Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray, 4/16/1991

Manzarek, Ray, 5/7/1991	box 56	tape 19
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray		
Manzarek, Ray (Light My Fire), 6/25 & 27/1991	box 56	tape 20
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray (Light My Fire)		
Manzarek, Ray, 6/6/1991	box 59	tape 8
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray		
Manzarek, Ray, 4/23/1991	box 59	tape 12
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray		
Manzarek, Ray, 4/30/1991	box 55	tape 19
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray, 4/30/1991		
Manzarek, Ray / beginning of Ronnie Haran, 9/12/1991	box 72	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Manzarek, Ray / beginning of Ronnie</u> <u>Haran</u>		
Manzarek, Ray	box 72	tape 16
Digital Object: Manzarek, Ray		
Harris, Steve, 5/31/1991	box 15	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Harris, Steve</u>		
Hawks, Chris, 9/21/1993	box 18	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hawks, Chris</u>		
Graham, A., 5/14/1992	box 18	tape 3
Digital Object: Graham, A.		
Graham, A., 6/3/1992	box 18	tape 5
Digital Object: Graham, A.		
Heidt, Dorothy, 7/9/1993 (Jim's paternal aunt), 7/9/1993	box 18	tape 18
Digital Object: Heidt, Dorothy, (Jim's paternal aunt)		
Graham, Alan, 5/11/1992	box 18	tape 19
Digital Object: Graham, Alan		
Morrison: Steve Harris, 12/10/1990	box 19	tape 16
Digital Object: Morrison: Steve Harris		
Graham, Alan, 5/12/1992	box 20	tape 2
Digital Object: Graham, Alan		
Graham, 5/19/1992	box 20	tape 4

<u>Digit</u>	al Object: Graha	<u>ım</u>
Klein	Allen 8/22/10	27

Klein, Allen, 8/22/1987	box 20	tape 11
Digital Object: Klein, Allen		
Jim Morrison <i>Music by The Doors</i> (Elektra Records), 1978	box 37	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jim Morrison Music by The Doors</u> ( <u>Elektra Records</u> )		
Moore, Anne and Jim's rap: peyote, Indians, shaman, 9/7/1992	box 37	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Moore, Anne and Jim's rap: peyote,</u> <u>Indians, shaman</u>		
Kilman, Sam, 5/28/1993	box 37	tape 20
Digital Object: Kilman, Sam		
Babitz, Eve (3), 6/17/1991	box 37	tape 21
Digital Object: Babitz, Eve (3)		
Fields, DannyMorrison	box 38	tape 1
Digital Object: Fields, DannyMorrison		
Mad George (25 min.) / Coffee House, 1961-63 / Bikers	box 38	tape 2
<u>Digital Object: Mad George (25 min.) / Coffee House,</u> 1961-63 / Bikers		
Masters, Andrea, 3/25/1991	box 38	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Masters, Andrea</u>		
Siddons, Bill, 12/90	box 38	tape 4
Digital Object: Siddons, Bill		
Schneider, Sue, 9/9/91	box 38	tape 5
Digital Object: Schneider, Sue		
Vito The Sculptor Paulakis, 12/90	box 38	tape 6
Digital Object: Vito The Sculptor Paulekas		
Paris Research: Martha reports	box 38	tape 7
Digital Object: Paris Research: Martha reports		
Pearlman, Sandy, 3/22/91	box 38	tape 8
Digital Object: Pearlman, Sandy		
Johnson, Randy (Intro), 8/27/93	box 38	tape 9
Digital Object: Johnson, Randy (Intro)		
Johnson, Randy B, 8/30/93	box 38	tape 10

The Scene: Jimi Hendrix & Jim Morrison, 3/1968; The Doors-Miami Dinner Key, 3/1/1969	box 38	tape 11
Digital Object: The Scene: Jimi Hendrix & Jim Morrison, 3/1968; The Doors-Miami Dinner Key, 3/1/1969		
The Doors: L.A. Woman	box 38	tape 12
Digital Object: The Doors: L.A. Woman		
Admiral Morrison: Col. Charles, USM background info.	box 38	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Admiral Morrison</u> : <u>Col. Charles</u> , <u>USM</u> <u>background info.</u>		
Bobby Ingram: Miami Scene , 3/1/1994	box 38	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bobby Ingram</u> : <u>Miami Scene</u>		
Leiber, Jerry: late January 1994 Roloff anthologies, etc.	box 38	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Leiber, Jerry: late January 1994 Roloff anthologies, etc.</u>		
1. Dick Clark & Casey Kasem about Kim Fowley; 2. Kim introduces John Lennon and the Plastic Ono Band	box 38	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dick Clark &amp; Casey Kasem about Kim</u> Fowley; Kim introduces John Lennon and the Plastic Ono Band		
Babitz, Eve, (1st of 3), 6/17/91	box 38	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Babitz</u> , <u>Eve</u> , (1st of 3)		
Steffans, Roger, 11/6/90	box 38	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Steffans, Roger</u>		
Prange, Mary & Pam Beall, 21 October 1993	box 38	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Prange, Mary &amp; Pam Beall</u>		
Fowley, Kim, 9/12/91	box 38	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Fowley, Kim</u>		
Moore, Anne, 7/21&22/1992	box 38	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Moore, Anne</u>		
Harran, Ronnie, 9/14/91	box 39	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Harran, Ronnie</u>		
Graham: contract violation source: Paul Friend,	box 39	tape 2
Digital Object: Harran, Ronnie		-

box 39

tape 3

**Friend** 

Misc.: Smith on Bing; Franzoni; Harris

Digital Object: Misc.: Smith on Bing; Franzoni; Harris

<u> </u>		
Yvonne Fuka <u>Digital Object: Yvonne Fuka</u>	box 39	tape 4
Vix Foster/Sam Bernett	box 39	tape 5
Digital Object: Vix Foster/Sam Bernett	DOX 39	tape 3
Digital Object. Vix Poster/Sam Dernett		
MacDonald, Don: Film School, 4/1/1991	box 39	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MacDonald</u> , <u>Don: Film School</u>		
Yepremain, Gilles, November 5, 1990	box 39	tape 7
Digital Object: Yepremain, Gilles		
Sam Bernett, 10/17/1990	box 39	tape 8
Digital Object: Sam Bernett	DON 03	шре о
Watson, Cameron, 11/6/1990	box 39	tape 9
Digital Object: Watson, Cameron		
Mehrens, Craig (Phoenix lawyer)\Kael, Pauline, 3/16/1992	box 39	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mehrens, Craig (Phoenix lawyer)\Kael, Pauline</u>		
Francois, Jouffa, 10/23/1990	box 39	tape 11
Digital Object: François, Jouffa		
Kenneally, Patricia: Morrison	box 39	tape 12
Digital Object: Kennealy, Patricia: Morrison		•
	h 20	4 10
Franzoni, Carl, Yogi John, 12/15/1990	box 39	tape 13
Digital Object: Franzoni, Carl, Yogi John		
Franzoni, Carl: Lord Buckley Freak Scene	box 39	tape 14
Digital Object: Franzoni, Carl: Lord Buckley Freak		
Scene		
Frontiers Frederic Myrow	box 39	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>"Frontiers" Frederic Myrow (Rashine Music)</u>		
Babitz, Mirande, 9/10/1991	box 39	tape 16
Digital Object: Babitz, Mirande		
Boots, Gypsy, 8/19/1993	box 39	tape 17
Digital Object: Boots, Gypsy		-
Beverly Hills "High": Charlotte	box 39	tape 18
Digital Object: Beverly Hills "High": Charlotte		1
	how 20	tana 10
The Byrds and Love	box 39	tape 19

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>The Byrds and Love</u>		
Campbell, Leas, 12/11/1993	box 39	tape 20
Digital Object: Campbell, Leas		
Copple, CynthiaMorrison	box 39	tape 21
Digital Object: Copple, CynthiaMorrison		
Doors Miami Concert (clean), 3/1/69	box 40	tape 1
Digital Object: Doors Miami Concert (clean)		
Morrison Paris Police Dossiers: translated	box 40	tape 2
<u>Digital Object: Morrison Paris Police Dossiers:</u> <u>translated</u>		
Oleno, Phil, 3/22/91	box 40	tape 3
Digital Object: Oleno, Phil		
Van Hamersveld, John, 1993	box 40	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Van Hamersveld, John</u>		
Stevenson, Salli A., 11/19/91	box 40	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Stevenson, Salli A.</u>		
Viva & Auder, Michael: Morrison	box 40	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Viva &amp; Auder, Michael: Morrison</u>		
Weintraub, Joe on John DeBello, 12/12/1993	box 40	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Weintraub</u> , <u>Joe on John DeBello</u>		
Teske, Edmund, 10/23/1993	box 40	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Teske</u> , <u>Edmund</u>		
Stevenson, Salli (B), 11/18/1991	box 40	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Stevenson, Salli B</u>		
Gypsy Boots (55 min.)	box 40	tape 10
Digital Object: Gypsy Boots (55 min)		
Hopkins, Jerry, 10/28/1990	box 40	tape 11
Digital Object: Hopkins, Jerry, 10/28/1990		
Josefsberg, Robert, 5/15/1991	box 40	tape 12
Digital Object: Josefsberg, Robert, 5/15/1991		
Carey, David: vets The Doors	box 40	tape 13
Digital Object: Carey, David: vets The Doors		
Defense of Jim Morrison: Baltimore	box 40	tape 14
Digital Object: Defense of Jim Morrison: Baltimore		
Densmore, Julia, 10/1/1993	box 40	tape 15

Digital Object: Densmore, Julia, 10/1/1993

Densmore, Julia, 8/30/1993 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Densmore, Julia, 8/30/1993</u>	box 40	tape 16
Lazier, Gilbert: Tallahassee	box 40	tape 17
Digital Object: Lazier, Gilbert: Tallahassee		
Moore, Anne, 6/2/1992	box 40	tape 18
Digital Object: Moore, Anne, 6/2/1992		
Moddemann: Wendy, Cathy, 7/16/1991	box 40	tape 19
Digital Object: Moddemann: Wendy, Cathy		
Moore, Anne (concl.), July 1992	box 40	tape 20
Digital Object: Moore, Anne (concl.), July 1992		
Moore, Anne, 6/17/1992	box 40	tape 21
Digital Object: Moore, Anne		
Moore, Anne	box 41	tape 1
Digital Object: Moore, Anne		
Moore, Anne	box 41	tape 2
Digital Object: Moore, Anne		
Mayer, John: Film School, 4/4/1991	box 41	tape 3
Digital Object: Mayer, John: Film School, 4/4/1991		
Moore, Anne / Valley Girl; Densmore, Randy Paris Motives, 9/26/1992	box 41	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Moore, Anne / Valley Girl; Densmore,</u> <u>Randy Paris Motives, 9/26/1992</u>		
Miles (Morrison doctor), 11/7/1990	box 41	tape 5
Digital Object: Miles (Morrison doctor), 11/7/1990		
Smith, Howard: his interview with Jim for radio	box 41	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Smith, Howard: his interview with Jim for radio</u>		
Kilman, Sammy, 5/26/1993	box 41	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kilman, Sammy</u>		
Morrison/Smith interview	box 41	tape 8
Digital Object: Morrison/Smith interview		
Moore, Anne, 10/11/1992	box 41	tape 9
Digital Object: Moore, Anne, 10/11/1992		
Myrow, Fred "Homecoming", 9/16/1991	box 41	tape 10

Digital Object: Myrow, Fred "Homecoming"

Myrow, Fred, 7/11/1991	box 41	tape 11
Digital Object: Myrow, Fred		
Snyder, Jackson Taylor	box 41	tape 12
Digital Object: Snyder, Jackson Taylor		•
	box 41	tono 12
Johnson, Randy (A), 8/30/1993	DOX 41	tape 13
Digital Object: Johnson, Randy (A), 8/30/1993		
Josefsberg, Robert, 6/14/1991	box 41	tape 14
Digital Object: Josefsberg, Robert, 6/14/1991		
Haran, 12/21/1991, 1/9/1992	box 41	tape 15
Digital Object: Haran, 12/21/1991, 1/9/1992		•
Melvin, Michael, 9/30/1993	box 41	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Melvin, Michael</u>		
Law, John Phillip, 10/12/1993	box 41	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Law, John Philip</u>		
McNeil, Legs	box 41	tape 18
Digital Object: McNeil, Legs	DOX 41	tape 10
Digital Object. McNeil, Legs		
Lawrence, Michael, 5/8/1991	box 41	tape 19
Digital Object: Lawrence, Michael, 5/8/1991		
Lawrence, Michael, 3/1991	box 41	tape 20
Digital Object: Lawrence, Michael		•
	hov. 41	tomo 01
Lee, Arthur, 9/1/1991	box 41	tape 21
Digital Object: Lee, Arthur, 9/1/1991		
Sander, Ellen, 7/20/1991	box 42	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sander</u> , <u>Ellen</u>		
Yarborough, Janice, 9/25/1993	box 42	tape 2
Digital Object: Yarborough, Janice	30m . <b>=</b>	mpo =
Film School: Wyles, J. David, 2/7/1992	box 42	tape 3
Digital Object: Film School: Wyles, J. David		
Van Hamersveld, John, 8/18/1993	box 42	tape 4
Digital Object: Van Hamersveld, John		
Mangarak Danathar / Tandist Danid C (Minn.)	ho 40	tono E
	DOX 42	cape 5
Manzarek, Dorothy / Tardiff, David C. (Miami investigator), 5/16&17/1991	box 42	tape 5

Digital Object: Manzarek, Dorothy / Tardiff, David C. (Miami investigator), 5/16&17/1991

<del></del>		
Lester Young (radio tribute) / Richmond, Fritz , 9/28/1993	box 42	tape 6
<u>Digital Object: Lester Young (radio tribute) /</u> <u>Richmond, Fritz</u>		
Ziehm, Judy, 10/9/1993	box 42	tape 7
Digital Object: Ziehm, Judy, 10/9/1993		
Burwick, Fred,; Tokim, Mary (Film School)	box 42	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Burwick, Fred,; Tokim, Mary (Film School)</u>		
Babitz, Mirandi, 9/3/1993	box 42	tape 9
Digital Object: Babitz, Mirandi, 9/3/1993		
Ben Israel, Steve: Living Theatre B track	box 42	tape 10
Digital Object: Ben Israel, Steve: Living Theatre B		
track		
Brooks, Harvey, 6/24/1991	box 42	tape 11
Digital Object: Brooks, Harvey		
Bragin, John at UCLA, 3/27/1991	box 42	tape 12
Digital Object: Bragin, John at UCLA		
Babitz, Eve (2), 6/17/1991	box 42	tape 13
Digital Object: Babitz, Eve (2), 6/17/1991		
Lerner, Murray, 9/27/1992	box 42	tape 14
Digital Object: Lerner, Murray, 9/27/1992		
Cook, Frank, 9/16/1993	box 42	tape 15
Digital Object: Cook, Frank		
Scope and Contents		
Side 2 is a recording from radio, mostly music; no Goldman-related content, discarded.		
Cook, Myrna, 9/23/1993	box 42	tape 16
Digital Object: Cook, Myrna		
Culiner, Rochelle, 8/17/1993	box 42	tape 17
Digital Object: Culiner, Rochelle		
Geisler, Espy, 10/1/1993	box 42	tape 18
Digital Object: Geisler, Espy, 10/1/1993		
Graham, Albert, 4/22/1992	box 42	tape 19
Graham, Albert, 4/22/1992	DOX 42	tape 19

Digital	Object	:t: G	raham,	Albert,	4	/22,	/1992
	-						

2101ttt 05j00tt		
Graham, A. and Gleason, M. (Film School), 4/26/1992 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Graham, A. and Gleason, M. (Film School), 4/26/1992</u>	box 42	tape 20
Butler, Patricia: re. Ronay, etc.	box 42	tape 21
Digital Object: Butler, Patricia: re. Ronay, etc.		
Gibson, Sandy (A track), February 1992	box 43	tape 1
Digital Object: Gibson, Sandy (A track), February 1992		
Gibson, Sandy, 12/21/1991 & 1/9/1992	box 43	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gibson, Sandy, 12/21/1991 &amp; 1/9/1992</u>		
Graham, 5/20/1992	box 43	tape 3
Digital Object: Graham, 5/20/1992		
Stephen Fouce, March28, 1991	box 43	tape 4
Digital Object: Stephen Fouce, March28, 1991		
Georgiades, Michael, 16 August 1993	box 43	tape 5
Digital Object: Georgiades, Michael, 16 August 1993		
Kaye, Stanton Film School	box 43	tape 6
Digital Object: Kaye, Stanton Film School		
Shaw, Sugarman, Bruce, Shaw, 7/2/1991	box 43	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Shaw, Sugarman, Bruce, Shaw, 7/2/1991</u>		
Pearlman, Sandy, 22 March1991 (B), March1991	box 43	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pearlman, Sandy, 22 March1991 (B), March1991</u>		
Perkins, John	box 43	tape 9
Digital Object: Perkins, John		
Perkins, Gary, 10/9/1993	box 43	tape 10
Digital Object: Perkins, Gary, 10/9/1993		
Ronay/Varda in Paris Match, 4/25/93	box 43	tape 11
Digital Object: Ronay/Varda in Paris Match, 4/25/93		
Rogers, Rick, 7/29/1993	box 43	tape 12
Digital Object: Rogers, Rick, 7/29/1993		
Morrison in Clearwater	box 43	tape 13
Digital Object: Morrison in Clearwater		
Ford, Michael, 9/30/1993	box 43	tape 14

Digital Object:	Ford,	Michael,	9/30	/1993

= <del>-0</del>		
Engblom, Skip, 8/31/1993	box 43	tape 15
Digital Object: Engblom, Skip, 8/31/1993		
Clearwater residents, 6/1992	box 43	tape 16
Digital Object: Clearwater residents, 6/1992		
Perkins, Grier and Perkins, John, 6/29 & 7/1/1992	box 43	tape 17
Digital Object: Perkins, Grier and Perkins, John, 6/29 & 7/1/1992		
Rothschild, Paul; Julian Wasser; Jeremy Nussbaum; Steve Harris; Danny Sugerman , 6/10/1991	box 43	tape 18
<u>Digital Object: Rothschild, Paul; Julian Wasser;</u> <u>Jeremy Nussbaum; Steve Harris; Danny Sugerman,</u> <u>6/10/1991</u>		
David, Joy (1st conversation)	box 54	tape 2
Processing Information: Processing Information		
Files deleted - inferior duplicate of Box 72 Tape 17.		
Inside the Doors CD disc 6 (plus misc, Morrison bootlegs)	box 55	tape 4
Digital Object: Inside the Doors CD disc 6 (plus misc, Morrison bootlegs)		
Inside the Doors CD discs 2,3,4, & 6, edited	box 55	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Inside the Doors CD discs 2,3,4, &amp; 6, edited</u>		
Albert Goldman, French Journalist, fall, 1991	box 55	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert Goldman, French Journalist, fall, 1991</u>		
Gleason, Michie, 5/25/1992	box 55	tape 18
Digital Object: Gleason, Michie, 5/25/1992		
Graham, Alan, 4/30/1992	box 56	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Graham, Alan</u>		
Gilson, Gary, 9/30/1993	box 55	tape 21
Digital Object: Gilson, Gary, 9/30/1993		
Sandy Gibson, 10/24/1991	box 56	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sandy Gibson</u>		
Levy/ Donaldson, 8/16/1991	box 56	tape 18

Digital Object: Levy/ Donaldson		
Graham, Alan, 2 May 1992	box 57	tape 4
Digital Object: Graham, Alan		
Barbara Abramson, 3/21/1992	box 57	tape 6
Digital Object: Barbara Abramson		
Gleason, Michie, 2/26/1993	box 57	tape 10
Digital Object: Gleason, Michie		
Freeman, Robbie, 09/29/1993	box 59	tape 10
Digital Object: Freeman, Robbie		
Interview with David	box 17	tape 17
<b>Digital Object: Interview with David</b>		
Scope and Contents		
(The interview begins on side 1)		
(His father had some connection to Jim Morrison's family)		
Drug Research		
Tom Forcade:		
Michael Kennedy on Tom Forcade, 1/17/1978	box 61	tape 1
<b>Digital Object: Forcade by Kennedy</b>		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized		
Tom Forcade talks about Chic / Lee Drake (1)	box 61	tape 2
Digital Object: Forcade on Chic		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized		
Reinhart (Lennon bootleg expert) / Ed Dwyer on Tom Forcade	box 61	tape 3
Digital Object: Dwyer, Ed: Tom Forcade		
Sullivan; Tom Forcade , 1978	box 61	tape 4
Digital Object: Sullivan; Forcade: Summer '78		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized		
Tom Hughes and Maureen Kennedy talking about Tom Forcade, 11/30/1978	box 61	tape 5

Digital Object: Forcade's Friends

### **Scope and Contents**

Digitized

Tom Forcade / Kennedy on Chic's appeal: Tom, April 1978	box 61	tape 6
Digital Object: Forcade: phone: 4:78		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized		
Forcade on College (Therese Coe "Junior Goodson"), 10/15/1982	box 61	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Forcade on College</u>		
Lefcourt, Gerald (Forcade), 9/13/1982	box 61	tape 8
Digital Object: Lefcourt, Gerald (Forcade)		
Forcade by Gabrielle Schang, January 1979	box 61	tape 9
Digital Object: Forcade by Gabrielle Schang		
Sullivan: Forcade: Disco, September 1978	box 61	tape 10
Digital Object: Sullivan: Forçade: Disco		
Forcade: Susan Weiller, 12/2/1978	box 61	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Forcade</u> : <u>Susan Weiller</u>		
Laura Bell Goodson and her daughter, Judy on Tom Forcade	box 61	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Laura Bell Goodson and her daughter</u> , <u>Judy on Tom Forcade</u>		
Kowl, Andy on Tom Forcade, 7/29/1982	box 61	tape 13
Digital Object: Kowl, Andy on Tom Forcade		
Kevin McCormick/Francis Grasso	box 11	tape 13
<u>Digital Object: Kevin McCormick/Francis Grasso (sex and drugs)</u>		
Hay & Rowell Attorney	box 11	tape 14
Digital Object: Hay & Rowell Attorney		
Francis Grasso/Vince Aletti	box 11	tape 15
Digital Object: Francis Grasso/Vince Aletti		
Columbia Log (Carolina Coast)	box 11	tape 16
Digital Object: Colombia Log (Carolina Coast)		
Chic: The Ass Hole queer	box 11	tape 17
Cesar on Columbia/Chic Cesar on collision, 12/29/75	box 11	tape 18

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Colombia</u> : <u>Cesar on Columbia/Chic</u>	
Cesar on collision	

Cesar on comision		
Sanctuary, 7/31/78; Francis Grasso Francis Grasso, 1/31/78	box 11	tape 20
Digital Object: Sanctuary; Francis Grasso		
Dope Sail to Colombia	box 11	tape 21
Digital Object: Dope Sail to Colombia		
NORML (Bonnie concluded) Keith Stroup	box 12	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NORML (Bonnie concluded) Keith</u> <u>Stroup</u>		
Bust of the Kaki & Mr. K.	box 12	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bust of the Kaki &amp; Mr. K. (Interview with Bob Perkins, U.S. Customs)</u>		
Kaki Sketch	box 12	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kaki Sketch/ Notes on conversation</u> <u>with Bob Perkins re. Marijuana)</u>		
Mixed History, 1970-1975	box 12	tape 4
Digital Object: Mixed History		
David Rodriguez History, 7/31/78	box 12	tape 5
Digital Object: David Rodriguez History		
Hash By Sail from Morocco (Neil Sawyer)	box 12	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hash By Sail from Morocco (Neil Sawyer)</u>		
NORML-State Laws, 12/6/75	box 12	tape 7
Digital Object: NORML-State Laws		
Future of Marijuana, Albert & Ed Dwyer	box 12	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Future of Marijuana, Albert &amp; Ed Dwyer</u>		
Colombia: Preconceptions vs. Realities	box 12	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Colombia: Preconceptions vs. Realities</u> <u>re. dope</u>		
Dope Movie-1st Take	box 12	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dope Movie-1st Take</u>		
Outline (AG) for "Smoke"	box 12	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Outline (AG) for "Smoke" &amp; Rick and dope game</u>		
Perkins, Charleston Patrol	box 12	tape 12

<u>Digital</u>	Obj	ect:	Perkins,	Char	leston	<u>Patrol</u>

<del>= -0</del>			
David Michaels (Dope lawyer)	box 12	tape 13	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>David Michaels (Dope lawyer)</u>			
Maurice (dope dealer's life)	box 12	tape 14	
Digital Object: Maurice (dope dealer's life)			
Smuggling information	box 12	tape 15	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Smuggling information (by air and sea)</u>			
Teenage Dope Dealers	box 12	tape 16	
<u>Digital Object: Teenage Dope Dealers (Beth and Meredith)</u>			
"Smoke": NORML	box 12	tape 17	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>"Smoke": NORML (Interview with Frank Fioramonti)</u>			
Chic does scenes from smoke game	box 12	tape 18	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chic does scenes from smoke game</u>			
Crop Duster Don Steed, May 12	box 12	tape 19	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crop Duster Don Steed, May 12</u>			
Shrimp Captain Ken Carroll I, 7/14/76	box 12	tape 20	
Digital Object: Shrimp Captain Ken Carroll I			
Spring 1976 Chic. First Days Colombia, 1976	box 13	tape 1	
Digital Object: Spring 1976 Chic. First Days Colombia			
Chic (report on), 4/27/83	box 13	tape 2	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chic (report on)</u>			
Chick's 1st days in Colombia	box 13	tape 3	
Digital Object: Chick's 1st days in Colombia			
Myers, Clancy: Aviation Background	box 13	tape 4	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Myers, Clancy: Aviation Background</u>			
Weiss, Peter (H: F: smuggling)	box 13	tape 5	
Digital Object: Weiss, Peter (H: F: smuggling)			
Weiss, Peter (conclusion)	box 13	tape 6	
Sailing to Aruba: Peter Dodds, 5/12/1976	box 13	tape 7	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sailing to Aruba</u> : <u>Peter Dodds</u>			
Kaki Background: Dauntless signals, etc.	box 13	tape 8	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kaki Background</u> : <u>Dauntless signals</u> , <u>etc.</u>			

Kaki Bust; Coast Guard Interviews

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kaki Bust; Coast Guard Interviews</u>	box 13	tape 9
Chic in Colombia his adventures	box 13	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chic in Colombia his adventures</u>		
Weedheads	box 13	tape 11
Digital Object: AG & Alan on Weedheads, legal grass		
Shrimp Captain II	box 13	tape 12
Digital Object: Shrimp Captain Ken Carroll II		
Blossom's Show: 6/15/1976 Dauntless Capt., 6/15/1976	box 13	tape 13
Digital Object: Blossom's Show: Dauntless Capt.		
Side Dope vacation in Cola	box 13	tape 14
Digital Object: Side Dope vacation in Cola		
Kaki Fills: Perkins (23 June 1976)	box 13	tape 15
Digital Object: Kaki Fill-Ins: Perkins		
Chic and peter Weiss; Chic on plane	box 13	tape 16
Digital Object: Chic and peter Weiss; Chic on plane		
Chic, Colom., continued	box 13	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chic, Colombia, continued</u>		
Chic: How we met	box 13	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert Goldman "Chic: How we met"</u>		
Col. Koheler: First interview: Basics	box 13	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Col. Koheler: First interview: Basics</u>		
Smuggling, Step by Step	box 13	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Smuggling, Step by Step</u>		
Colombian smuggler contd., 3/15/1976	box 13	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Colombian smuggler contd.</u>		
Boats: Buying, documenting (Dodds)	box 14	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Boats: Buying, documenting (Dodds)</u>		
Fool's Gold. Chapter I	box 14	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Fool's Gold (Film) Chapter I</u>		
Florida Marine Patrol	box 14	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Florida Marine Patrol (Cigarette smuggling)</u>		
Albert & Chic on Dope Movie	box 14	tape 4

Digital Ob	<u>ject</u> :	Albert &	Chic on	Dope	<u>Movie</u>

Chic: rolling paper and robbing sheriffs game <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chic: rolling paper and robbing sheriffs</u>	box 14	tape 5
game		
Lady Dope Dealers I	box 14	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lady Dope Dealers I</u>		
Joy of Marijuana: Ist sketch, 29, October 1975	box 14	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Joy of Marijuana</u> : <u>Ist sketch</u>		
DEA Coke Buyer Informer, 7/23/76	box 14	tape 8
Digital Object: DEA Coke Buyer Informer		
Donna: Dope History	box 14	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Donna Lowe: Dope History at Berkeley in 1960s</u>		
Chic in Colombia (fill in)	box 14	tape 10
Digital Object: Chic in Colombia (fill in)		
Street Peddling of Marijuana 9th-10th avenue, 7/21/75/ Jimmy the dope peddler	box 14	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Street Peddling of Marijuana 9th-10th</u> <u>avenue</u> , 7/21/75/Jimmy the dope peddler		
Colombian Pressre dope dealing	box 14	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Colombian Press re. dope dealing</u> <u>Toby Talbot</u>		
Sketching Movie & Article Colombian connection	box 14	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sketching Movie &amp; Article Colombian Connection</u>		
Coney's dope history/ Chic on Barry Gray show	box 14	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Coney's dope history/ Chic on Barry Gray show</u>		
Teenage Dope dealers	box 14	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Teenage Dope dealers (Beth &amp; Meredith)</u>		
Norml: Ramsey Clark, 12/5/75	box 14	tape 16
Digital Object: NORML: Ramsey Clark		
Norml medical, 1975	box 14	tape 17
Digital Object: NORML medical panel		
Colombian smuggling I	box 14	tape 18
Digital Object: Colombian smuggling I		

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert on Farber Radio Show</u>	box 14	tape 19
Norml medical, 1974	box 14	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NORML medical panel</u>		
Norml medical, 1975	box 14	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NORML medical panel</u>		
Norml medical, 1974	box 15	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NORML medical panel</u>		
Jimmy (concluded)	box 15	tape 2
Digital Object: Jimmy (concluded)		
Daunt Helo Launch	box 15	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : Tom (phone bit 29 June 1976); Coast Guard; Helicopter pilot on take-off		
	box 15	tape 4
Kennedy, Michael: Defenses <u>Digital Object: Kennedy, Michael: Analysis of defenses</u>	DOX 13	tape 4
possible in cases of drug law violations		
Cunningham, Ralph ACE Narc	box 15	tape 5
Digital Object: Cunningham, Ralph ACE Narc		
Colombia Dope Trade	box 15	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Colombia Dope Trade</u>		
Colombian Press: Mid-June 1976	box 15	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Colombian Press: Mid-June</u>		
MJ material: Chic, Rick's List, etc.	box 15	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MJ material: Chic, Rick's List, etc.</u>		
History of Weed / Kennedy on Chic , 8/17/1977	box 67	tape 1
Digital Object: History of Weed / Kennedy on Chic		
Mac Skyriver Gang	box 15	tape 9
Digital Object: Mac Skyriver Gang		
Eder, Chic: Memorial Service, 2/14/1988	box 67	tape 4
Digital Object: Eder, Chic: Memorial Service		
Bill Braunstein on Bruce Lee / Fred Weintraub on Forcade and Lee / Bob Wall on Hash brownies, etc., August 1982	box 73	tape 8

<u>Digital Object</u> : Bill Braunstein on Bruce Lee / Fred Weinberg on Forcade and Lee / Bob Wall on Hash brownies, etc.		
Dauntless helicopter pilot / Kaki Bust: Lionel Lafton, 6/16 & 17/1976	box 73	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dauntless helicopter pilot / Kaki Bust:</u> <u>Lionel Lafton</u>		
Grass Roots. Revise #2, 9/17/1977	box 72	tape 1
Digital Object: Grass Roots. Revise #2, 9/17/1977		
Lenny Bruce		
Bruce, Lenny (Village Theatre) #2, 11/30/1963	box 1	tape 7
Scope and Contents		
OHRO054917 lower quality dupe of OHRO054895 not digitized		
Lenny Bruce at the Jazz Workshop 10/5/1961; Lenny Bruce and Jonathan Winters recorded at the Off Broadway	box 1	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : Lenny Bruce at the Jazz Workshop 10/5/1961; Lenny Bruce and Jonathan Winters recorded at the Off Broadway		
Lenny at Village Theater #2, 11/30/1963	box C4	tape 9
Digital Object: Lenny at Village Theater #2		
Lenny Bruce at Jazz Workshop (10/5/61) and Bruce and Jonathan Winters at The Off Broadway	box 5	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : Lenny Bruce at Jazz Workshop (10/5/61) and Bruce and Jonathan Winters at The Off Broadway, 10/5/1961		
Lenny Bruce @ Village Theater, 11/1963	box 60	tape 2
Digital Object: Lenny Bruce @ Village Theater #2		
Lenny Bruce @ Village Theater (2), 11/1963	box 60	tape 5
Scope and Contents		
Part of the above. Digitized file was combined, access available via link in the above item.		
Lenny Bruce & Jonathan Winters	box 60	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : Lenny Bruce at Jazz Workshop / Lenny Bruce & Jonathan Winters		
DISCO/Carnival/Samba/Jazz		
Pepper Adams at Half Note, 9/10/1971 (interview with Al Green follows performance), 9/10/1971	box 2	tape 12

# Digital Object: Pepper Adams at Half Note, 9/10/1971 (interview with Al Green follows performance),

9/10/1971

Zoot Sims , 1970-1974	box C4	tape 14
Digital Object: Zoot Sims		
Zoot Sims "Soerabaja" and "at Gulliver's" , 1974-1975	box C4	tape 15
Digital Object: Zoot Sims "Soerabaja" and "at		
Gulliver's"		
Pepper Adams at Gullivers, 5/17/1975	box 5	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pepper Adams at Gullivers</u>		
Philip Locasio raps about Gay disco, 8/3/78	box 11	tape 12
Digital Object: Philip Locasio raps about Gay disco		
L.C. Studio 54	box 11	tape 19
Digital Object: L.C. Studio 54 Part III		
Trinta Interview (translation) and Songs of Carnival,	box 54	tape 13
8/26/1976		•
<u>Digital Object: Trinta Interview (translation) and Songs of Carnival, 8/26/1976</u>		
Samba	box 54	tape 15
Digital Object: Samba		
Samba Schools (3), 1976	box 54	tape 18
Digital Object: Samba Schools (3), 1976		
Disco draft, 10/7/1977	box 55	tape 14
Digital Object: Disco draft, 10/7/1977		
Arlindo Rodriquez interview, translation, 11/9/1976	box 55	tape 1
Fiesta de Sabicas: Vol 3 (Elektra)	box 55	tape 2
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Em Cima d'Hora (in English) (rehersal and interview	box 55	tape 3
with president), 22 February1976		
<u>Digital Object:</u> Em Cima d'Hora (in English) (rehersal and interview with president), 22 February1976		
Rio Rodriquez	box 55	tape 6
Digital Object: Rio Rodriquez		
Maria August Rodriques Translation, 2/3/77	box 55	tape 12
Digital Object: Maria August Rodriques Translation		
Antonio Jobim Carnival, 8/28/1975	box 56	tape 2
	00	<b>r</b> - –

<b>Digital Object:</b>	Antonio Jobim Carnival

<u>= -0</u> <u></u> -		
SabicasThe Greatest Flamenco	box 56	tape 9
Digital Object: SabicasThe Greatest Flamenco		
Larry Silverman, DISCO	box 55	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Larry Silverman</u> , <u>DISCO</u>		-
Scope and Contents		
Silverman interview ends at 4 minutes on side 2, followed by unrelated conversation (between Goldman and others, I think) about police arresting people for drug trafficking, followed by live music performance.		
Larry Silverman, DISCO, part 2	box 55	tape 10
Digital Object: Larry Silverman, DISCO, part 2		
Douglas Villiers	box 56	tape 8
Digital Object: Douglas Villiers		
Rio: The Street, 11/15/1979	box 56	tape 21
Digital Object: Rio: The Street		
Costandinos, Alec: Disco, 5/17/1978	box 57	tape 1
Digital Object: Costandinos, Alec: Disco career		
Feitter, Licettti-Carnival Background	box 57	tape 21
Digital Object: Feitter, Licettti-Carnival Background		
Cavalcanti, Lito, carnival designer, 11/9/1975	box 58	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cavalcanti, Lito, carnival designer,</u> 11/9/1975		
Disco D.J.	box 58	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Disco D.J.</u>		
Coquelin: Habitacion II (Owner of Habitacion resort in Haiti), 9/11/1978	box 58	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Coquelin: Habitacion II (Owner of Habitacion resort in Haiti)</u> , 9/11/1978		
Sivuca interviewed, 8/1975	box 58	tape 8
Digital Object: Sivuca interviewed, 8/1975		
Maria Augusta Rodriques (Portuguese) Rio, 3/24/1977	box 58	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Maria Augusta Rodriques (Portuguese)</u> <u>Rio, 3/24/1977</u>		
Serge Cabral (I), 2/21/1976	box 58	tape 11

Digital Object: Serge Cabral (I), 2/21/1976

Carnival: Samba Schools	box 58	tape 14
Digital Object: Carnival: Samba Schools		
Carnival Intro	box 58	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Carnival Intro</u>		
Julio LaCarra "Juntasueños"	box 59	tape 5
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Gifford-St. 54	box 15	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gifford-Studio 54</u>		
Disco	box 15	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Disco (Fish &amp; Jules; Paul M.</u>		
Charlie Moore	box 15	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Charlie Moore</u> : <u>Limehouse Bust</u>		
RioDouglasAlbert	box 58	tape 21
Disco Interview	box 64	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Disco Interview</u>		
Ganguzza, Rose on Brazilian Society , 10/25/1975	box 65	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Ganguzza, Rose on Brazilian Society</u>		
Coquelin, Oliver on Habitation Leclerc, 9/11/1978	box 65	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Coquelin, Oliver on Habitacion Leclerc</u>		
Leonidio Barros (Rioter): Carnival, 3/23/1976	box 65	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Leonidio Barros (Rioter)</u> : <u>Carnival</u>		
Warhol, Andy: Disco (during lunch at the Factory),	box 66	tape 9
6/9/1978		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Warhol, Andy: Disco (during lunch at the Factory)</u>		
Meco Monardo on Disco and Star Wars, 7/2/1978	box 65	tape 10
Digital Object: Meco Monardo on Disco and Star Wars		
Michael's Thing (Gay guys rap about disco), 8/15/1978	box 65	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Michael's Thing (Gay guys rap about disco)</u>		
DISCO: Owner and manager of Shepheard's, July 1978	box 69	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>DISCO</u> : <u>Owner and manager of Shepheard's</u>		

Digital Object: DISCO (R.C.)	box 71	tape 5
Odillo Licotti and Douglas Villiers on Carnival	box 70	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Odillo Licotti and Douglas Villiers on</u> <u>Carnival</u>		
Albert Goldman		
Albert Goldman Interview / Prague Spring "A Kinder Gentler Nation" , April 5, 1989	box 55	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert Goldman Interview / Prague</u> <u>Spring "A Kinder Gentler Nation"</u> , <u>April 5</u> , 1989		
Autobiography: Childhood, 4/26/1989	box 56	tape 3
Digital Object: Autobiography: Childhood		
Mt. Lebanon (with D. Wyles) / 1st rap with P. Butler (Pambiog)	box 56	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : Mt. Lebanon (with D. Wyles) / 1st rap with P. Butler (Pambiog)		
Alta on Charleston, 2/2/1977	box 57	tape 2
Digital Object: Alta on Charleston		
Albert Goldman Funeral Service	box 59	tape 17
Processing Information: Processing Information		
Files deleted. Side 1 is a duplicate of side 1 of Box 59 Tape 18. Side 2 is a duplicate of Box 59 Tape 15.		
Albert Goldman Funeral Service	box 59	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert Goldman Funeral Service</u>		
Albert Goldman Funeral Service	box 59	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert Goldman Funeral Service</u>		
Group (completed session) $/$ latter half , 1964-04-29 to 1964-10-14	box 61	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Group (completed session) / latter half</u>		
Session #145 - Session #162 (partial) , 1960-05-04 to 1960-09-14	box 61	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : Session #145 - Session #162 (partial) , 1960-05-04 to 1960-09-14		
Session #191 (cont.); Session #201; Beginning of #227 (no date), 1961-04-19 to 1961-06-28	box 61	tape 20

Digital Object: Session #191 (cont.); Session #201; Beginning of #227 (no date)

Continuing Session (8/19/1959) thru part of #115 (9/2/1959) to #117 (9/16/1959), 1959-08-19 to 1959-09-16	box 61	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Continuing Session (8/19/1959) thru</u> part of #115 (9/2/1959) to #117 (9/16/1959)		
Begins Session #125 (11/11/1959) Ends with Start of Session #145 (5/4/1960), 1959-11-11 to 1960-05-04	box 62	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : Begins Session #125 (11/11/1959) Ends with Start of Session #145 (5/4/1960)		
Session #163 (9/21/1960)-Session #177 (12/28/1960)- #191 (4/19/1961), 1960-09-21 to 1961-04-19	box 62	tape 2
Digital Object: Session #163 (9/21/1960)-Session #177 (12/28/1960)-#191 (4/19/1961)		
Group Session, Wed. (7/8/1959)-#113 (8/19/1959), 1959-07-08 to 1959-08-19	box 62	tape 3
Digital Object: Begins Group Sessions, (Wed. 7/8/1959) Ending #113 (8/19/1959)		
Tuesday Group #86 (2/3/1959) - #107 (Wed. 7/1/1959), 1959-02-03 to 1959-07-01	box 62	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tuesday Group Sessions #86</u> (2/3/1959) - #107 (Wed. 7/1/1959)		
Group Session #74 (10/28/1958) - Session #86 (2/3/1959), 1958-10-28 to 1959-02-03	box 62	tape 5
<u>Digital Object: Group Sessions #74 (10/28/1958) - Session #86 (2/3/1959)</u>		
Tuesday Group Session #59 (7/8/1958) - #74 (10/28/1958), 1958-07-08 to 1958-10-28	box 62	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tuesday Group Sessions #59</u> (7/8/1958) - #74 (10/28/1958)		
Session #426 (11/17/1965) - #434 (1/19/1966), 1965-11-17 to 1966-01-19	box 62	tape 7
<u>Digital Object: Sessions #426 (11/17/1965) - #434 (1/19/1966)</u>		
Group Session, 4/7/1965 #425 (11/10/1965), 1965-04-07 to 1965-11-10	box 62	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Group Sessions</u> , 4/7/1965 #425 (11/10/1965)		
Session ends with , 29 April 1964	box 62	tape 9
Digital Object: Session ends with		
Group Sessions beginning , Wed. 11/6/1963-Wed. 1/15/1964 , 1963-11-06 to 1964-01-15	box 62	tape 10

box 62

box 62

tape 11

tape 12

Digital Object: Group Sessions beginning, Wed.

November 6, 1963-Wed. 1/15/1964

Group Sessions #240-Wednesday (4/25/1962); #244-Wed. (5/31/1962); #245 ( 6/6/1962); #262

(11/7/1962), 1962-04-25 to 1962-11-07

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Group Sessions #240-Wednesday</u> (4/25/1962); #244-Wed. (5/31/1962); #245

(6/6/1962); #262 (11/7/1962)

Group Sessions #265 (11/21/1962) -#279 (2/27/1963)

(1st part), 1962-11-21 to 1963-02-27

Digital Object: Group Sessions #265 (11/21/1962) -

#279 (2/27/1963) (1st part)

Group, 1963 box 62 tape 13

**Digital Object:** Group

Group Sessions from Wed. 9 August 1963 to 6 box 62 tape 14

November 1963 (Last dated Group Session),

1963-08-06 to 1964-11-06

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Group Sessions from Wed. 9 August</u> 1963 to 6 November 1963 (Last dated Group Session)

Albert Goldman Interview with Andrew Bellark and box 58 tape 9

Todd Johnson, 4/5/1989

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Albert Goldman Interview with Andrew</u>

Bellark and Todd Johnson, 4/5/1989

Goldman, A. *Spin* magazine interview Part I , box 66 tape 17

3/21/1989

Digital Object: Goldman, A. Spin magazine interview

Part I

Goldman, A. Spin magazine interview Part 2, box 66 tape 18

04/16/1989

Digital Object: Goldman, A. Spin magazine interview

Part 2

Goldman: Journal, 1/27 & 28/1984 box 67 tape 14

Digital Object: Goldman: Journal

Albert at the New School: Sid Caesar, 4/23/1975 box 69 tape 13

Digital Object: Albert at the New School: Sid Caesar

Albert Goldman interview about his Doors/Morrison box 1 tape 12

article

Digital Object: Albert Goldman interview about his

Doors/Morrison article

**Scope and Contents** 

(This interview is on side 2 after the Ray Manzarek

interview concludes)

(It is followed by miscellaneous phone calls and chatter)

Albert Goldman's phone call with Lionel Ziprin <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert Goldman's phone call with Lionel Ziprin</u>	box 10	tape 21
Scope and Contents		
(This conversation is the first five minutes of side 2)		
Miscellaneous		
Max back from orient, 4/20/1993	box 54	tape 3
Digital Object: Max back from orient, 4/20/1993		
Michie & AG on Max / Pigozzi's party (Jackson thugs) , 1/5/1994	box 54	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Michie &amp; AG on Max / Pigozzi's party</u> (Jackson thugs), 1/5/1994		
Palevsky, Max "Litany of Loneliness, etc.", summer 1992	box 54	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Palevsky, Max "Litany of Loneliness, etc."</u> , <u>summer 1992</u>		
Tiny Tim live at Royal Albert Hall	box 54	tape 6
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Tiny Tim at Royal Albert Hall. Item was not digitized.		
Bonny's Bottle"My Life", 2/3/1976	box 54	tape 8
Digital Object: Bonny's Bottle"My Life", 2/3/1976		
Tiny Tim. Does Bing Crosby III	box 54	tape 9
Digital Object: Tiny Tim. Does Bing Crosby III		
Charleston SocietyMarlene Kronsberg	box 54	tape 10
Digital Object: Charleston SocietyMarlene Kronsberg		
Antonio Varlos Jobim chatting on the phone with Albert Goldman and Donna Cowe on her relationship with Albert Goldman, 8/20/1975	box 54	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Antonio Varlos Jobim chatting on the phone with Albert Goldman and Donna Cowe on her relationship with Albert Goldman, 8/20/1975</u>		

#### **Scope and Contents**

Jobim interview ends at 16:20, followed by Donna Cowe speaking to Goldman. This is included in the title, but it sounds like the two of them discussing their personal romantic/sexual relationship. In

particular, Cowe shares a lot of fairly intimate sexual information about herself. Unclear if this has any relevance to any of Goldman's books.

Antonio Carlos Jobim chatting on the phone with Albert Goldman, 8/20/1975	box 54	tape 11
Leiber, Jerry, 1/10/1994	box 54	tape 12
Digital Object: Leiber, Jerry, 1/10/1994		
Dr. Bergman, October 1992 tests, 1992 October	box 54	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. Bergman, October 1992 tests, 1992</u> <u>October</u>		
Haiti: first impressions, 10/12/1976	box 54	tape 17
Digital Object: Haiti: first impressions, 10/12/1976		
Palevsky: Michie Gleason, 2/1992	box 54	tape 19
Digital Object: Palevsky: Michie Gleason, 2/1992		
Palevsky: Michie Gleason, 5/11/1992	box 54	tape 20
Digital Object: Palevsky: Michie Gleason, 5/11/1992		
The Statesmen	box 54	tape 21
Digital Object: The Statesmen		
Young, Chuck (Cleveland) / Lewine on WINS / Tirk, Sheldon on Freed , 4/1992	box 55	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : Young, Chuck (Cleveland) / Lewine on WINS / Tirk, Sheldon on Freed, 4/1992		
Kraftwerk	box 55	tape 8
Digital Object: Kraftwerk		
Levy, Morris, 3/7/1985	box 55	tape 13
Digital Object: Levy, Morris		
Palevsky, Max, 12/13/1993 (married), 12/13/1993	box 55	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Palevsky, Max, 12/13/1993 (married), 12/13/1993</u>		
Max, August 1991	box 55	tape 20
Digital Object: Max, August 1991		
Tiny Tim World Non Stop Singing Record, Luna Park, Sydney (pts. 2 & 3)	box 56	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : Tiny Tim World Non Stop Singing Record, Luna Park, Sydney (pts. 2 & 3)		
Palevsky (mugging) / Adler on vibe, 9/23 & 25/1992	box 56	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Palevsky (mugging) / Adler on vibe</u>		
"Sideway Look" Roger Taylor demos.	box 56	tape 11

<u>Digital Object</u> : "Sideway Look" Roger Taylor demos.		
"Sideway Look" Roger Taylor demos.	box 56	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : " <u>Sideway Look</u> " Roger Taylor demos.		
DouglasAlbert	box 56	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>DouglasAlbert</u>		
Arlindo Rodriquez interview in Portuguese, 11/9/1976	box 56	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Arlindo Rodriquez interview in</u> <u>Portuguese</u>		
Palevsky, Max (Bruges), 6/3/1993	box 56	tape 15
Digital Object: Palevsky, Max (Bruges)		
Annie Toglia	box 56	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Annie Toglia</u>		
Tiny Tim World Non Stop Singing Record pts. 1 & 2, 1/12/1979	box 57	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tiny Tim World Non Stop Singing</u> <u>Record pts. 1 &amp; 2</u>		
Tiny Tim "His Own Songs" Albert Hall	box 57	tape 5
Digital Object: Tiny Tim "His Own Songs" Albert Hall		
Levy Source: New Orleans	box 57	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Levy Source</u> : <u>New Orleans</u>		
Deals, memoranda, chit chat (Palevsky; Dr. John; Lennon deal; Blanchard Tual; Ovid Demaris) , December 1981	box 57	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Deals, memoranda, chit chat (Palevsky;</u> <u>Dr. John; Lennon deal; Blanchard Tual; Ovid Demaris)</u>		
Jo Kohn, (film-maker talks about Mangeuira and his life), 1976	box 57	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jo Kohn, (film-maker talks about Mangeuira and his life)</u> , 1976		
Max: Depositions, 7/23/1991	box 57	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Max: Depositions</u>		
Max, 7/15/1990 (2nd talk re break), 7/15/1990	box 57	tape 12
Digital Object: Max, 7/15/1990 (2nd talk re break)		
Palevsky: Computer Think Tank (Tannenbaum; Gruen; Max), 6/28/1982	box 57	tape 13
<u>Digital Object: Palvesky: Computer Think Tank</u> (Tannenbaum; Gruen; Max)		
Henrietta, 6/12/1992	box 57	tape 14

Albert Goldman pape	rs 6910494	
Digital Object: Henrietta		
Marie Christine on Fran Lebowitz, 12/21/91	box 57	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Marie Christine on Fran Lebowitz</u> , <u>12/21/91</u>		
Palevsky, Max, winter 1985	box 57	tape 16
Digital Object: Palevsky, Max, winter 1985		
Scope and Contents		
Begins with recorded note from Goldman to someone named Charlotte, talking about an eye operation he just had. After about 1 minute, it switches to an interview with a man with a European accent talking about John Lennon's time in Denmark. This goes for about 15 minutes, followed by a phone interview with another man, also seems related to Lennon - he seems to have worked on Lennon's farm in upstate NY. Not sure which, if either, of these guys is Max Palevsky, from the current title.		
Palevsky on Hellman's death, 7/1/1984 <u>Digital Object: Palevsky on Hellman's death, 7/1/1984</u>	box 57	tape 17
Max on Milton, 3/4/1993	box 57	tape 18
Digital Object: Max on Milton, 3/4/1993		
Alicia's death: Lee Drake	box 57	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Alicia's death: Lee Drake</u>		
Гiny Tim does Bing Crosby I.II	box 57	tape 20
Digital Object: Tiny Tim does Bing Crosby I.II		
Cosmo	box 58	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cosmo</u>		
Max Palevsky, 7/6/1991	box 58	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Max Palevsky, 7/6/1991</u>		
"The Song Without a Name" & "Wonderful World of Romance"Tiny Tim	box 58	tape 6

	-	_	_	_	
_	Dage	П	7	6	_

box 58

box 58

box 58

tape 12

tape 13

tape 15

<u>Digital Object: "The Song Without a Name" & "Wonderful World of Romance"--Tiny Tim</u>

Digital Object: B: Max on Ellen, 8/2/1992

Alta on Charleston/Dear Albert, 2/3/1977

Jones, Jack: Chapman bio, 9/14/1992

<u>Digital Object: Jones, Jack: Chapman bio</u>

B: Max on Ellen, 8/2/1992

<u>Digital Object: Alta on Charleston/Dear Albert, 2/3/1977</u>

<u>2/3/19//</u>		
U-2: Rattle and Hum (God-Pt. II) / Lou Reed "New York"	box 58	tape 18
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: U2 and Lou Reed albums. Item was not digitized.		
Winwood, Stevie "High Life" / Bangles "Different Light"	box 58	tape 20
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Bangles and Steve Winwood albums. Item was not digitized.		
Graham, Alan, 5/3/1992	box 59	tape 2
Digital Object: Graham, Alan, 5/3/1992		
Blondie and Ramones at CGBG, 5/10/1978	box 59	tape 3
Digital Object: Blondie and Ramones at CGBG		
Kraftwerk "Computer Love"	box 59	tape 4
Scope and Contents		
Various Beatles tracks, not Kraftwerk. Not digitized.		
Michie (A) / Max (B), 6/3/1992	box 59	tape 7
Digital Object: Michie (A) / Max (B)		
Albert Goldman interviewed, 2/79	box 59	tape 9
Digital Object: Albert Goldman interviewed		
Lovesampler	box 59	tape 11
Digital Object: Lovesampler		
Dr John Piano out takes "Average Kind of Guy" Tape #2	box 59	tape 13
Digital Object: Dr John Piano out takes "Average Kind		
of Guy" Tape #2		
Dr John Piano out takes "Average Kind of Guy" Tape #1	box 59	tape 14
Digital Object: Dr John Piano out takes "Average Kind of Guy" Tape #1		
1940s spirituals for Goldman Tape (Tape #2), 1940s	box 59	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : 1940s spirituals for Goldman Tape (Tape #2), 1940s		
The Golden Gate Quartet "Travelin' Shoes"	box 59	tape 16

# **Scope and Contents**

Commercial recording; not digitized.

Unidentified Cassette	box 59	tape 20
Kuehl, Linda: saving Book / Peter Weiss / Lamar / Myra Luftman / Tommy , 3/23/1978	box 59	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kuehl, Linda: saving Book / Peter</u> <u>Weiss / Lamar / Myra Luftman / Tommy</u>		
Leshin, Phil, 4/3/1989	box 60	tape 1
Digital Object: Leshin, Phil		
Gold, Bob: Announces Zoot's break with Louise (4 days before Zoot dies)	box 60	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gold, Bob: Announces Zoot's break with</u> <u>Louise (4 days before Zoot dies)</u>		
Kuehl, John, 3/28/1990	box 60	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Kuehl, John</u>		
Ruby Braff tells funny stories of the music business	box 60	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Ruby Braff tells funny stories of the music business</u>		
Dr. John Piano out takes "Brightest Smile in Town"	box 60	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr John Piano out takes "Brightest Smile in Town"</u>		
Spirituals of the 1940s (The Golden Gate Quartet and Sister Rosetta Tharpe)	box 60	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Spirituals of the 1940s (The Golden Gate Quartet and Sister Rosetta Tharpe)</u>		
Hampton Hawes (S.F.), 1948 & 1973	box 60	tape 10
Digital Object: Hampton Hawes (S.F.)		
Mac Rebennack (B) Lone Star Café Interview, 10/7/1981	box 60	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mac Rebennack (B) Lone Star Café</u> <u>Interview</u>		
Cooper, Alice interview (Group therapy?), 1975	box 60	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cooper, Alice interview (Group therapy?)</u>		
Mac Rebennack (A) Interview, 10/7/1981	box 60	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mac Rebennack (A) Interview</u>		
Hirschman, Jack, 1/29/1994	box 60	tape 16

Digital Ob	<u>ject</u> :	Hirschman, .	<u>Jack</u>

<del>= -0</del>		
Werner Wolfen (Bruce Lee) / Susan Berman (writer), 4/24/1982	box 61	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Werner Wolfen (Bruce Lee) / Susan</u> <u>Berman (writer)</u>		
Turner, Joe:, 7/3/1981	box 61	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Turner</u> , <u>Joe</u>		
Charles Rusinak, club owner, talks about <i>Saturday Night Fever</i> , etc.	box 61	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Charles Rusinak, club owner, talks</u> <u>about Saturday Night Fever, etc.</u>		
Vince Aletti, Part II	box 61	tape 17
Digital Object: Vince Aletti, Part II		
Jackson Tour: Jim McBride (Detroit), 8/19/1984	box 62	tape 15
Digital Object: Jackson Tour: Jim McBride (Detroit)		
Lester Young? / Ben Webster?	box 62	tape 16
<u>Digital Object: Lester Young? / Ben Webster?</u>		
Hertzenberg, Rene & Char, Fred, etc., 7/21/1983	box 62	tape 17
Digital Object: Hertzenberg, Rene & Char, Fred, etc.		
Michael Jackson Forever, Michael (Motown), 1975	box 62	tape 18
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Michael Jackson Off the Wall (CBS), 1979	box 62	tape 19
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Michael Jackson Farewell My Summer Love (Motown), 1984	box 62	tape 20
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Jacksons (Epic/CBS), 1976	box 62	tape 21
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
The Jacksons Live (Epic/CBS), 1981	box 62	tape 22

### **Scope and Contents**

Commercial items were not digitized.

The Exciters Tell Him (EMI), 1991	box 63	tape 1
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Eddie Cochran <i>The Very Best of Eddie Cochran</i> (Liberty), 1975	box 63	tape 2
Jazz radio program	box 63	tape 3
Scope and Contents		
Not digitized.		
Holly Kelley <i>Bruja yarn</i> , 7/25/1993	box 63	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Holly Kelley "Bruja yarn"</u>		
Professor Longhair <i>The Last Mardi Gras</i>	box 63	tape 5
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Professor Longhair at ChildeHarold	box 63	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Professor Longhair at ChildeHarold</u>		
Sideway Look (Virgin Demo.)	box 63	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sideway Look (Virgin Demo.)</u>		
Group Session #376 - #400, 21 Oct. 1964 - 7 April 1965	box 63	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Group Session #376 - #400</u>		
Bird at JATP (WKCR), 1992	box 63	tape 9
Digital Object: Bird at JATP (WKCR)		
Bird at JATP (WKCR), 1992	box 63	tape 10
Digital Object: Bird at JATP (WKCR)		
Bird at JATP (WKCR), 1992	box 63	tape 11
Digital Object: Bird at JATP (WKCR)		
Bruce Lee <i>My Way of Kung Fu</i> (Golden Harvest Presentation)	box 63	tape 12
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Michael Jackson <i>Thriller</i> (Epic/CBS), 1982	box 63	tape 13

# **Scope and Contents**

Commercial items were not digitized.

The Jackson Five Joyful Jukebox Music (Motown), 1976	box 63	tape 14
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Jackson Five album. Item was not digitized.		
The Jacksons <i>Triumph</i> (Epic/CBS)	box 63	tape 17
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Prince Purple Rain (Warner Brothers)	box 63	tape 18
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Michael Jackson <i>The Great Love Songs of Michael Jackson</i> (Motown), 1984	box 63	tape 19
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Michael Jackson album. Item was not digitized.		
Metallica: "Kill 'Em All" and "And Justice for All", 1983 & 1988	box 63	tape 20
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Paul Williams/Chubby Checker "The Hucklebuck", 1948 & 1961	box 63	tape 21
Digital Object: Paul Williams/Chubby Checker "The Hucklebuck"		
"The Johnny Otis Show", 1941-1957	box 64	tape 1
Scope and Contents		
Starts with a Johnny Otis track, but rest of file is other music - The Chips, Tony Hollins, etc Not digitized.		
AG Sketches Portman	box 64	tape 2
Digital Object: AG Sketches Portman		
Albert at The New School (spring lecture on Jazz) , 1975	box 64	tape 3
(1 0 7, 7,		•

Digital Object: Albert at The New School (spring lecture on jazz)

iceture on juzzj			
Klein, Allen on Sam Cook, 11/23/1985	box 64	tape 4	
Digital Object: Klein, Allen on Sam Cook			
Charlie Parker discussed for article in "High Times" / T starts talking about Maicoa , 17 October 1977	box 64	tape 5	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Charlie Parker discussed for article in</u> " <u>High Times</u> " / T starts talking about Maicoa			
Date made for Gorin, Bart 2nd meeting, 10.82	box 64	tape 6	
Digital Object: Date made for Gorin, Bart 2nd meeting			
Rebennack, Mac (B), Lone Star, 10/8/1981	box 64	tape 8	
Digital Object: Rebennack, Mac (B), Lone Star			
Jim Drougas, Part I, 7/4/1982	box 64	tape 9	
Digital Object: Drougas, Jim II			
Jim Drougas, Part II, 7/4/1982	box 73	tape 5	
Scope and Contents			
Continuation of the above. Digitized file was combined with the above, access available via link in the above item.			
Barnes, George Interview I	box 64	tape 10	
Digital Object: Barnes, George Interview I			
Barnes, George Interview II	box 64	tape 11	
Digital Object: Barnes, George Interview II			
Schaap, Phil II, 8/9/1981	box 64	tape 12	
Digital Object: Schaap, Phil II			
Scope and Contents			
At 4:53 on side 2, switches to a different interview, sounds like another DJ			
Schaap, Phil I; John O'Grady, Sonny West, Elvis, 8/7/1981	box 64	tape 13	
Digital Object: Schaap, Phil I; John O'Grady, Sonny West, Elvis			
Schaap, Phil IV, 8/12/1981	box 64	tape 14	
Digital Object: Schaap, Phil IV			
Muggsy	box 64	tape 15	
Digital Object: Muggsy			
Bruman, Glen / Michael Jackson Epic, 8/31/1984	box 64	tape 16	

Digital Object: Bruman, Glen / Michael Jackson "Epic"

Bird Festival WKCR	box 64	tape 17
Digital Object: Bird Festival WKCR		
Albert on Portman	box 64	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert on Portman</u>		
Freed, Alan "And this is R'R"	box 64	tape 19
Digital Object: Freed, Alan "And this is R'R"		
Sanders, Larry on N.Y. disco scene, 8/14/1977	box 64	tape 20
Digital Object: Sanders, Larry on N.Y. disco scene		
Graham, A., 5/8 and 9/1992	box 64	tape 21
Digital Object: Graham, A.		
George May	box 65	tape 1
Digital Object: George May		
David Peel interview concerns Tom Forcade but there are references to Peel meeting Lennon and doing "The Pope Smokes Dope" album , 8/2/1982	box 65	tape 4
Digital Object: David Peel interview concerns Tom Forcade but there are references to Peel meeting Lennon and doing "The Pope Smokes Dope" album		
La Monte Young Broadcast 3	box 65	tape 5
Digital Object: La Monte Young Broadcast 3		
Professor Longhair (Henry R. Byrd)	box 65	tape 9
Digital Object: Professor Longhair (Henry R. Byrd)		
Graham, A., 5/3 & 6/1992	box 65	tape 11
Digital Object: Graham, A.		
Burgess, Jim (his career and the Disco scene), 7/1/1978	box 65	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Burgess, Jim (his career and the Discoscene)</u>		
	1 65	tape 15
Superticao Preparatives e Figurines (Natal's book trans.), August 30	box 65	tape 13
	DOX 65	tape 13
August 30 <u>Digital Object: Superticao Preparatives e Figurines</u>	box 65	tape 18
August 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Superticao Preparatives e Figurines</u> (Natal's book trans.)		
August 30  Digital Object: Superticao Preparatives e Figurines (Natal's book trans.)  Brandt, Jerry on Electric Circus, 7/5/1978		
August 30 <u>Digital Object: Superticao Preparatives e Figurines (Natal's book trans.)</u> Brandt, Jerry on Electric Circus, 7/5/1978 <u>Digital Object: Brandt, Jerry on Electric Circus</u>	box 65	tape 18

Goldman at New School (lecture on comedy), spring	box 65	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Goldman at New School (lecture on comedy)</u>		
Albert King's Stax Recordings / Little Walter 1953-55	box 65	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert King's Stax Recordings / Little Walter 1953-55</u>		
Elvis: Christmas Album, 1957	box 65	tape 17B
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Levy, Morris on Alan Freed, 7 March 1985	box 66	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Levy, Morris on Alan Freed</u>		
La Monte Young: Well-Tuned Piano	box 66	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>La Monte Young</u> : <u>Well-Tuned Piano</u>		
Rebennack, Mac (recollections of the Chitlin circuit of the 50s), 22 October 1981	box 66	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : Rebennack, Mac (recollections of the Chitlin circuit of the 50s)		
Herb Abramson (rhythm and blues). Parts 3 and 4	box 66	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Herb Abramson (rhythm and blues)</u> <u>Parts 3 and 4</u>		
Ed Jesse and Goldman on Michael Jackson, 8/21 & 23/1984	box 66	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Ed Jesse and Goldman on Michael Jackson</u>		
Coquelin, Oliver, 7/10/1978	box 66	tape 8
Digital Object: Coquelin, Oliver		
Simpson, Don re drugs, Forcade, and Tom Donahue; Vollmer, Jurgen, 8/5 & 10/1982	box 66	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Simpson, Don re drugs, Forcade, and Tom Donahue</u> ; <u>Vollmer, Jurgen</u>		
Bruce Lee Documentary "The Man and the Legend"/ Barton, Robert, 4/9/1982	box 66	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bruce Lee Documentary "The Man and the Legend"/Barton, Robert</u>		

<u>Digital Object: Susan Berman on the Bergelman Story;</u> <u>Granada deal rejection</u>

Granada dear rejection		
Medical Calls: fall, 1992	box 66	tape 13
Digital Object: Medical Calls: fall		
Arlindo Rodrigues interview translation, 11/9/1976	box 66	tape 14
Digital Object: Arlindo Rodrigues interview Trans.		•
Wall, Bob, 8/3/1982	box 66	tape 15
Digital Object: Wall, Bob	DOX OO	tape 13
Digital Object. Wall, bob		
Brother Henry Pang (Bruce Lee), 7 April 1982	box 66	tape 16
Digital Object: Brother Henry Pang (Bruce Lee)		
Jeremy Gordon, Part I , 10/1/1982	box 68	tape 12
Jeremy Gordon, Part II, 10/1/1982	box 66	tape 19
Digital Object: Jeremy Gordon		
Scope and Contents		
Continuation of the above. Digitized file was combined with the above, access available via link in the above item.		
Portella text translated	box 67	tape 6
Digital Object: Portella text translated		
Clovis interview, 8/31/1976	box 67	tape 7
Digital Object: Clovis interview		
Hoetzel, Richard MD (ER Techniques), 8/16/1990	box 67	tape 8
Digital Object: Hoetzel, Richard MD ER Techniques		
Jazz in Japan-Segawa	box 67	tape 9
Sideway Look (produced by Roger Taylor & David Richards for Virgin)	box 67	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Sideway Look (produced by Roger Taylor &amp; David Richards for Virgin)</u>		
Aka Graffiti Man UT/JED (The Peace Company)	box 67	tape 11
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording. Item was not digitized.		
Wall, Bob (9/11/1982) / Dick Bellamy (8/16/1982), 1982	box 67	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : Wall, Bob (9/11/1982) / Dick Bellamy (8/16/1982)		

## **Scope and Contents**

Side 2 also contains a few minutes of an conversation with a woman, seems unrelated to the main interviews on the tape

Dwyer, Ed., 10/25/1982	box 67	tape 13
Digital Object: Dwyer, Ed.		
Tommy Singing / Hadezo (piano)	box 67	tape 15
Digital Object: Tommy Singing / Hadezo (piano)		
Coles, Jim (Larry Flynt distributor) / Tom Forcade article, 9/10/1982	box 67	tape 16
<u>Digital Object: Coles, Jim (Larry Flynt distributor)</u> / <u>Tom Forcade article</u>		
Muller, Hervé, 10/25/1990	box 67	tape 17
Digital Object: Muller, Hervé		
Buddy Rich / Rick on Dope Game, continued , 7/11/1975	box 67	tape 18
<u>Digital Object: Buddy Rich / Rick on Dope Game, continued</u>		
"The Kid Kicks" (T. in hospital (10/14/1979) kicking his habit; "Cocaine Cowboys" premiered the week before)	box 67	tape 20
Digital Object: The Kid Kicks (T. in hospital (10/14) kicking his habit; "Cocaine Cowboys" premiered the week before)		
Conversation between Rini and Jane Krupp, 1979	box 3	tape 17
<u>Digital Object: Conversation between Rini and Jane Krupp</u>		
Scope and Contents		
(They discuss the premier of the film "Cocaine Cowboys")		
Professor Longhair <i>Housepart New Orleans Style</i> (Rounder Records)	box 67	tape 21
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Aka Graffiti Man UT/JED (The Peace Company)	box 68	tape 2
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Bernard Diederich: Jeremy Gordon in Haiti, 3/30/1990	box 68	tape 3
<del>-</del>		

Jeremy Gordon III, 10/3/1982	box 68	tape 4
Digital Object: Jeremy Gordon III	50N 00	mpe i
George Handy: re. Jerry	box 68	tape 5
Digital Object: George Handy: re. Jerry	DOX OO	tape 3
	1 60	
Joel Blocher	box 68	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Joel Blocher</u>		
Alan Freed <i>Rock Around the Clock</i> (Movie soundtrack)	box 68	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Alan Freed "Rock Around the Clock" (Movie soundtrack)</u>		
Howard Smith: (Persecution by Sarah Kernochan), 3/2/90	box 68	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Howard Smith</u> : ( <u>Persecution by Sarah Kernochan</u> )		
Scope and Contents		
Side 1 is an interview primarily about voodoo in Haiti; side 2 is a separate interview about the music industry. Unclear how either of these related to the title in the metadata		
Grace Jones II	box 68	tape 9
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Grace Jones II (concludes)</u>		
Young talks / Pandit Pran Nath La Monte YoungGuru	box 68	tape 10
<u>Digital Object: Young talks / Pandit Pran Nath La</u> <u>Monte YoungGuru chants</u>		
Pandit Pran Nath Young (concl.)\La Monte Young panel	box 68	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pandit Pan Nath Young (concl.)\La Monte Young panel</u>		
Guttadaro, Bobby "DJ", 12/8/1978	box 68	tape 13
Digital Object: Guttadaro, Bobby "DJ"		
Lee, Grace; Inosanto, Danny; Marshall, Adrian; Ashley, Linda , 1982	box 68	tape 14
Digital Object: Lee, Grace; Inosanto, Danny; Marshall,		
Adrian; Ashley, Linda		

Gruber, Leshin, Passman, Wynters

box 68

tape 16

Digital Object: Gruber, Freddie; Leshin, Phil; Passman, Ray; Wynters, Gail

Ray, Wyliters, Gair		
Oon Langford, 3/30/1982	box 68	tape 17
Digital Object: Don Langford		
David Stanley, 8/13 & 16/1990	box 68	tape 18
Digital Object: David Stanley		
rwin Steinberg re. Mo Levy / Harvey Pekar re. Cleveland radio	box 68	tape 19
<u>Digital Object: Irwin Steinberg re. Mo Levy / Harvey</u> <u>Pekar re. Cleveland radio</u>		
Richter, Jill; Bloch; Ed. Dwyer (Hawkins), 10/20/1982	box 68	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Richter, Jill; Bloch; Ed. Dwyer</u> ( <u>Hawkins</u> )		
Hong Kong Journal-2, 3-5 April 1982	box 69	tape 1
Digital Object: Hong Kong Journal-2		
Wolcott, James (Literary Chatter; Dishing J, Simon, Jerzy K, H. Kramer, Joyce Oates, Voice, New Yorker, Whitney Balliett, etc.), 7/4/1982	box 69	tape 2
Digital Object: Wolcott, James (Literary Chatter; Dishing J, Simon, Jerzy K, H. Kramer, Joyce Oates, Voice, New Yorker, Whitney Balliett, etc.)		
Linda Ashley on Bruce Lee / Susan Berman on Jerry Rubin / Tual on Parker estate settlement / Sonia Moskowitz on Jerry Rubin	box 69	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Linda Ashley on Bruce Lee / Susan</u> <u>Berman on Jerry Rubin / Tual on Parker estate</u> <u>settlement / Sonia Moscowitz on Jerry Rubin</u>		
Solodor, Mildred; Cohen, Genevieve	box 69	tape 8
Digital Object: Solodor, Mildred; Cohen, Genevieve		
Albert King "Masterworks", 1982	box 69	tape 9
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Sims, Bennett (kiddie fixation of pop culture), 9/15/1984	box 69	tape 10
Digital Object: Sims, Bennett (kiddie fixation of pop culture)		
Ted Ashley (4 June) / Diana Trilling (5 June) / Jay Bergen (9 June) / Norman Borine (9 June) / Jack Kaplan (11 June) / Jim Arthur (11 June) , 1982	box 69	tape 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Ted Ashley (4 June) / Diana Trilling (5 June) / Jay Bergen (9 June) / Norman Borine (9 June) / Jack Kaplan (11 June) / Jim Arthur (11 June)</u>

Julie) / Jack Rapian (11 Julie) / Jilli Arthur (11 Julie)			
Diana Trilling re. Lillian Hellman, Jerzy Kosiński, etc. , 11/13/1982	box 69	tape 12	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Diana Trilling re. Lillian Hellman, Jerzy KosiÅ,,ski, etc.</u>			
La Monte Young: "Well Tuned Piano"	box 69	tape 15	
Digital Object: La Monte Young: "Well Tuned Piano"			
Jonathan Barnett on John Portman	box 69	tape 16	
Digital Object: Jonathan Barnett on John Portman			
Portman, John: ideas, impressions	box 69	tape 17	
Digital Object: Portman, John: ideas, impressions			
Tom's bodyguards: The Bears/Albert's bad trip on hash brownies at Coconut Grove, December 1974	box 69	tape 18	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tom's bodyguards</u> : <u>The Bears/Albert's bad trip on hash brownies at Coconut Grove</u>			
Langford, Don (4), 4/2 & 3/1982	box 69	tape 19	
Digital Object: Langford, Don (4)			
Dwyer, Ed & Wendy Goldfarb, 10/24/1982	box 69	tape 20	
Digital Object: Dwyer, Ed & Wendy Goldfarb			
Moulton, Tom (phone interview), 12/18/1978	box 69	tape 21	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Moulton, Tom (phone interview)</u>			
Wall, Bob & Grace Lee, 4/15 & 16/1982, 4/15/1982	box 70	tape 1	
Digital Object: Wall, Bob & Grace Lee			
Patty O'Neal, 3/25/1983	box 70	tape 2	
Digital Object: Patty O'Neal			
Hervé Muller	box 70	tape 3	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hervé Muller</u>			
Doug Riddick, 10/25/1990	box 70	tape 4	
Digital Object: Doug Riddick			
Dick Zalud on Lord Buckley, 10/29/1989	box 70	tape 5	
Digital Object: Dick Zalud on Lord Buckley			
Genevieve Cohen, 1/1991	box 70	tape 6	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Genevieve Cohen</u>			
Wall, Bob: 3 & 4, 4/16/1982	box 70	tape 7	

Digital Object: Wall, Bob: 3 & 4			
Wall, Bob: 1 & 2, 9/11/1982	box 70	tape 8	
Digital Object: Wall, Bob: 1 & 2			
Susan Berman; Kathleen Durst disappearance, 11 February 1982	box 70	tape 9	
<u>Digital Object: Susan Berman; Kathleen Durst</u> disappearance, 11 February 1982			
Scope and Contents			
Digitized: PRES015024			
Gruber, Leshin, Passman, Wynters, 4/3/1989	box 70	tape 10	
Digital Object: Gruber, Leshin, Passman, Wynters			
Nagoya, E. J. concert, 4/10/1978	box 70	tape 11	
Digital Object: Nagoya, E. J. concert			
La Monte Young broadcast of early jazz recordings on WKCR, 10/20/1984	box 70	tape 12	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>La Monte Young broadcast of early jazz</u> recordings on WKCR			
Rockabilly Show WPIX, 12/15/1979	box 70	tape 13	
Digital Object: Rockabilly Show WPIX			
Scope and Contents			
At 11:37 on side 2, switches from Rockabilly show to an interview with a man connected to Elvis; it sounds like he toured with Elvis in the 60s			
Leonidio Barros Riotur translation	box 70	tape 14	
Digital Object: Leonidio Barros Riotur translation			
Brother Kenny / Peter Lee / Edbert Tang (8) / Robert Burton (8) / Langford (5), 1982-04-07 to 1982-04-08	box 70	tape 15	
Digital Object: Brother Kenny (7 April 1982)/Peter Lee (8 April 1982)/Edbert Tang (8)/Robert Burton (8) Langford (5)			
Joy & Joy Davis, April 1983	box 70	tape 17	
Digital Object: Joy & Joy Davis			
David Carey: Apollo (Sims, B.), 5/2/1985	box 70	tape 19	
Digital Object: David Carey: Apollo (Sims, B.)			
		4	
James Carey (A), Dave (B), 3/21/1991 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>James Carey (A), Dave (B)</u>	box 70	tape 20	

Fae Silver interview by A. G.	box 71	tape 1
Billie Jean video explained: Steve Barron, 9/12/1984	box 71	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Billie Jean video explained</u> : <u>Steve</u> <u>Barron</u>		
Hong Kong Journal "The Orphan" (1960) Don Langford 1 & 2, 4/2/1982	box 71	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hong Kong Journal "The Orphan" Don</u> <u>Langford 1 &amp; 2</u>		
La Monte Young: Well Tuned Piano (2)	box 71	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>La Monte Young</u> : "Well Tuned <u>Piano" (2)</u>		
A.G.: The "Ghettoization" theme, 2/26/1975	box 71	tape 7
Digital Object: A.G.: The "Ghettoization" theme		
Jogo Do Bicho Games Explained in English	box 71	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jogo Do Bicho Game Explained in English</u>		
Joe Davis (Joy's husband)	box 71	tape 12
Digital Object: Joe Davis (Joy's husband)		
Richard Davis recollects Prof. Goldman	box 71	tape 13
Digital Object: Richard Davis recollects Prof. Goldman		
Scope and Contents		
The end of side 1 and all of side are an unrelated opera recording		
Nancy Combs, 11/14/1989 (Jack's death), 11/14/1989 <u>Digital Object: Nancy Combs (Jack's death)</u>	box 71	tape 14
Fred & Albert Goldman WXRK, 1/7/1991	box 71	tape 15
Digital Object: Fred & Albert Goldman WXRK		
Scope and Contents		
Includes very misogynistic comments regarding Yoko Ono.		
Joy in Shreveport, 11/28/1985	box 71	tape 16
Digital Object: Joy in Shreveport		
La Monte Young broadcast (2) Pieces from early '60s for sopranino and drone in the Coltrane/Indian vein	box 71	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>La Monte Young broadcast (2) Pieces</u> <u>from early '60s for sopranino and drone in the</u> <u>Coltrane/Indian vein</u>		
Moroggo Journals E/12 17/1002		

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Morocco Journals</u>	box 71	tape 18
La Monte Young (4)	box 71	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>La Monte Young (4)</u>		
Character of Erich von Mannstein	box 71	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Character of Erich von Mannstein</u>		
Goldman speaks on "Musical Miscegention" at he 92nd St. YMYHWA in New York City, 12/9/1968	box 71	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Goldman speaks on "Musical</u> <u>Miscegenation" at the 92nd St. YMYHWA in New York</u> <u>City</u>		
Scope and Contents		
(and Billie Holiday)		
Both sides include sections of misc. recorded music after end of main content.		
Content warning: Goldman is using racial slurs in this lecture.		
"Mississippi Folk Voices" (Center for Southern Folklore), 1978	box 72	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : "Mississippi Folk Voices" (Center for Southern Folklore), 1978		
Bob Dylan "Blonde on Blonde"	box 72	tape 3
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Bruce Lee Film Colleagues (Wong Nguk Cheng, Peter Chang, Chan Chap Hung) , 4/2/1980 & 4/2/1982	box 72	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bruce Lee Film Colleagues (Wong Nguk Cheng, Peter Chang, Chan Chap Hung)</u> , 4/2/1980 & 4/2/1982		
Run-DMC "Raising Hell" / Beastie Boys "Licensed to Ill"	box 72	tape 5
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Run-DMC and Beastie Boys albums. Item was not digitized.		
Linda Palmer (Ashley). Bruce Lee story, 3/17/1982	box 72	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Linda Palmer (Ashley)</u> . <u>Bruce Lee story</u> , <u>3/17/1982</u>		
Tom Sullivan	box 72	tape 7

Digital	Object:	Tom	Sullivan

= -0		
Tea Pads & Reefer Songs	box 72	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tea Pads &amp; Reefer Songs</u>		
Ray Cordeiro, 4/2/1982	box 72	tape 9
Digital Object: Ray Cordeiro		
Tom Savarese, 12/7/1978	box 72	tape 10
Digital Object: Tom Savarese, 12/7/1978		
Jim McMullan: DISCO	box 72	tape 11
Digital Object: Jim McMullan: DISCO		
Terry Noel, 7/11/1978	box 72	tape 12
Digital Object: Terry Noel, 7/11/1978		
Albert King "Masterworks", 1982	box 72	tape 13
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording: Albert King, "Masterworks" album. Item was not digitized.		
Hipster Convention (Freddie, Buckley, Lenny, L.A. after hours), 4/5/1989	box 72	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Hipster Convention (Freddie, Buckley, Lenny, L.A. after hours)</u> , 4/5/1989		
Joy Davis, 3/20 & 27/1983	box 72	tape 17
Digital Object: Joy Davis, 3/20 & 27/1983		
Mac Rebennack (religion, Mardi Gras) / Longhair's problems: his bust, 10/10/1981	box 72	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Mac Rebennack (religion, Mardi Gras) /</u> <u>Longhair's problems: his bust</u>		
Dr. David Reisbold; Jeremy Gordon on Hendrix; Nancy Reiner; Gabriel Nahas on Hashish; David Goldman; Lindquist , 4/14-21/1982	box 72	tape 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : Dr. David Reisbold; Jeremy Gordon on Hendrix; Nancy Reiner; Gabriel Nahas on Hashish; <u>David Goldman</u> ; <u>Lindquist</u> , 4/14-21/1982		
Bruce Lee: Medical Opinions (Dr. Rich N. Rubin; Bill; Michael Jannice; Francis Mas), 6/2/1982	box 72	tape 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bruce Lee: Medical Opinions (Dr. Rich N. Rubin; Bill; Michael Jannice; Francis Mas), 6/2/1982</u>		
Ellen Marielle, 6/16/1976	box 72	tape 21

Digital Object: Ellen Marielle, 6/16/1976
---

Dr. John Background Interviews (Norm Weiss, Doc Pomus) [Elvis amendment], September 1981	box 73	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Dr. John Background Interviews (Norm Weiss, Doc Pomus) [Elvis amendment]</u>		
Stanley Kay "Life on the Band Bus", 7/15/1975	box 73	tape 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Stanley Kay "Life on the Band Bus"</u>		
R & B: Herb Abramson (Billy Vera Show), 3/24/1990	box 73	tape 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : R & B: Herb Abramson (Billy Vera Show)		
Spitz: Jerry Weintraub, RCA / Stanley: First Elvis interview, March 1990	box 73	tape 4
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Spitz: Jerry Weintraub, RCA / Stanley:</u> <u>First Elvis rap</u>		
Bernie Travis <i>The Nixon Years</i>	box 73	tape 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bernie Travis "The Nixon Years"</u>		
João Trinta, 8/25/1976	box 73	tape 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : João Trinta (discusses his winning samba in detail and gives his views on Carnival)		
Peter Lee: Hong Kong, 3/31/1982	box 73	tape 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Peter Lee: Hong Kong</u>		
Gere Herzenberg phone calls, 4/24/1982	box 73	tape 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Gere Herzenberg phone calls</u>		
Meto Uyehara / Norman Borine (Bruce Lee) / Max Palevsky / Dr Rock , November 1982	box 73	tape 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Meto Uyehara / Norman Borine (Bruce</u> <u>Lee) / Max Palevsky / Dr Rock</u>		
John Tavener ("not much good") , 9/6/1985	box 73	tape 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>John Tavener ("not much good")</u>		
Craig Unger (Chapman theme)	box 73	tape 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Craig Unger (Chapman theme)</u>		
Nijola Valaitis, 1/10/1984	box 73	tape 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Nijole Valaitis</u>		
Richard Williams (author of "Out of His Mind") & Iain MacMillan, 7/27/1983	box 73	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Richard Williams (author of "Out of His Head") &amp; Iain MacMillan</u>		
Stein, Jean / Charlotte reports (Identification crossed out), 10/13 & 15/1982	box 73	tape 18

Digital Object: Stein, Jean / Charlotte reports

(Identification crossed out) Short (4-minute) clip of live music from a pop music box 73 tape 20 concert **Digital Object:** Unidentified tape **Scope and Contents** Not digitized. box 73 tape 25 Jean Claude Fremont and Peter Trollope (Chas Lennon), 10/29 & 11/1/1982 Digital Object: Jean Claude Fremont and Peter Trollope (Chas Lennon) box 74 David Tudor, 4/12/1984 tape 1 **Digital Object: David Tudor** box 74 tape 2 Linda Vivona / David Ross, 12/4/1983 Digital Object: Linda Vivona / David Ross box 74 tape 3 Vinton, Bobby / Kevin Sullivan, 8/24 & 10/1983 <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Vinton, Bobby / Kevin Sullivan</u> Kevin Sullivan (friend of Elephant's Memory), box 74 tape 4 10/12/1983 Digital Object: Kevin Sullivan (friend of Elephant's Memory) Peter Swales, 2/29/1984 box 74 tape 5 Digital Object: Peter Swales box 74 Steckler, Al., 6/4/1984 tape 7 Digital Object: Steckler, Al. box 74 Spector Circle: Demeno, Flo / Kessel, Dan & David tape 8 Digital Object: Spector Circle: Demeno, Flo / Kessel, Dan & David box 74 tape 9 Chris Walley (Nigel) follow up Digital Object: Chris Walley (Nigel) follow up box 74 tape 10 Chris Wally -- side 3 Digital Object: Chris Walley -- side 3 Norman Weiss (2nd interview), 8/19/1982 box 74 tape 13 Digital Object: Norman Weiss (2nd interview) box 74 Mike Stewart, Howard Smith (John & Yoko Arrive in tape 14 N.Y.), 4/5/1984

<u>Digital Object: Mike Stewart, Howard Smith ( John & Yoko Arrive N.Y.)</u>

TORO ATTIVE IV.1.)		
Woolton: History by Janet Gnosspelius, 12/3/1983	box 74	tape 15
Digital Object: Woolton: History by Janet Gnosspelius		
Craig Unger: Chapman Research, 2/19/1986	box 74	tape 16
Digital Object: Craig Unger: Chapman Research		
Leon Wildes, 4/27/1986 (1), 4/27/1986	box 74	tape 21
Digital Object: Leon Wildes (1)		
Erica Spellman (Elliott Mintz's High School girl), 2/1/1984	box 75	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Erica Spellman (Elliott Mintz's High School girl)</u>		
"The Allan Williams Interview" (The Beatles 1st original manager by David Peel, New York, N.Y.), August 8, 1976	box 75	tape 2
Digital Object: "The Allan Williams Interview" (The Beatles 1st original manager by David Peel (New York, N.Y.)		
Leon Wildes, 4/27/1986 (2), 4/27/1986	box 75	tape 8
Digital Object: Wildes, Leon		
"Freakout": Zappa & Mothers, December 1966	box 75	tape 9
Scope and Contents		
Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Kingsize Taylor & The Dominoes, 1957	box 75	tape 10
Digital Object: Kingsize Taylor & The Dominoes		1
Ross Firestone (El Topo) , 2/29/1984	box 75	tape 12
Digital Object: Ross Firestone (El Topo)		-
Chris Walley	box 75	tape 13
Digital Object: Chris Walley		
Ron White (signing the Beatles), 7/26/1983	box 75	tape 14
Digital Object: Ron White (signing the Beatles)		
		tape 15
Al Steckler, 6/4/1984	box 75	tape 15
Al Steckler, 6/4/1984 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Al Steckler</u>	box 75	tape 13

<u>Digital Object: Terry Southern (Beatles, Stones, Sullivan, etc.)</u>

Boyd Raeburn	box 76	tape 17
Movie) / John & Yoko begins late on side A / Bette Midler audition , 5/16/1984	1 =	. 15
Saul Swimmer (King of Rock N Roll Movie) / John & Yoko begins late on side A / Bette Midler audition , 5/16/1984  Digital Object: Saul Swimmer (King of Rock N Roll	box 76	tape 14
Digital Object: Patty Waters (1965) / Abbey Lincoln with Max Roach / Ann Peebles / Al Green		
Patty Waters (1965) / Abbey Lincoln with Max Roach / Ann Peebles / Al Green	box 76	tape 12
Digital Object: Luciano, reaction to		
Luciano, reaction to	box 76	tape 10
<u>Digital Object: Wagstaff, Sam (Morris Maze Story);</u> Bert Gorin (in Sam's old pad: 1857 bldg), 4/2/1985		
Wagstaff, Sam (Morris Maze Story); Bert Gorin (in Sam's old pad: 1857 bldg), 4/2/1985	box 76	tape 9
Digital Object: Donna Stilman [Havadtoy]		
Donna Stilman [Havadtoy], 2/18/1986	box 76	tape 7
Digital Object: Taylor, Kingsize		1
Taylor, Kingsize, 7/11/1984	box 76	tape 6
Digital Object: Prince "Stash" de Rolla	20A / 0	mpc 0
Berman, 9/8/1982  Prince "Stash" de Rolla, 9/21/1983	box 76	tape 5
Digital Object: Peter Trollope / Harry Nilsson /		•
Peter Trollope / Harry Nilsson / Berman, 9/8/1982	box 76	tape 1
<u>Digital Object: Academics on War Crimes of the</u> <u>Japanese (Albertson)</u>		
Academics on War Crimes of the Japanese (Albertson)	box 75	tape 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Linda Vivona</u>		
Linda Vivona, 3/4/1984	box 75	tape 20
Digital Object: Ron Skoler		-
Ron Skoler, 2/6/1984	box 75	tape 19
Digital Object: Mr. & Mrs. Taylor (Ronald and Margaret) Sunbathing		
Mr. & Mrs. Taylor (Ronald and Margaret) Sunbathing, 1/25/1984	box 75	tape 18

Digital Object: Peter Tollope, 2/17 & 26/1983	box 76	tape 23
Peter Tollope, 6/24/1983	box 76	tape 24
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Peter Trollope</u>		
Frank Andrews (John & Yoko meet) / Linda Palmer on David Begelman / Wendy Wolosoff on John Green, 8/5/1982	box 77	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Frank Andrews (John &amp; Yoko meet)</u> / <u>Linda Palmer on David Begelman</u>		
Yoko Ono: "Age 39 (Looking Over From My Hotel Window)"; "Yang Yang"; "Waiting For The Sunrise", 6/26/1980	box 77	tape 2
<u>Digital Object: Yoko Ono: "Age 39 (Looking Over From My Hotel Window)"; "Yang Yang"; "Waiting For The Sunrise"</u>		
Yoko Ono: "The Spinoza Sessions"	box 77	tape 4A
Digital Object: Yoko Ono: "The Spinoza Sessions"		
Yoko Ono: "Feeling the Space", 6/26/1980	box 77	tape 6A
Scope and Contents		
Not digitized. These are all commercial Ono recordings – appears to be a compilation of, but we cannot identify the exact album. It's not the 1973 album "Feeling the space".		
Yoko Ono: "Singles", 6/26/1980	box 77	tape 7
Scope and Contents		
These are all commercial Ono recordings – appears to be a compilation of singles. Commercial recording; not digitized.		
Spector: Kessel Brothers	box 77	tape 8
Digital Object: Spector: Kessel Brothers		
Gene Vincent Greatest Hits (Capitol Records), 1977	box 77	tape 9
Scope and Contents		
Commercial items were not digitized.		
Copy of Peter Yolland, August 2, 1983	box 77	tape 10A
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Copy of Peter Yolland</u>		
Tours (foreign). Microcassette	box 77	tape 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tours (foreign) (Microcassette)</u>		
Paris - Burroughs, 1959	box 77	tape 15

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Paris - Burroughs</u>		
Dr. Park "Symptons advice", August 1987	box 77	tape 16
Digital Object: Dr. Park "Symptons advise"		
Florence on McLean	box 77	tape 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Florence on McLean</u>		
Subseries XIII.3: Reel to Reel Tapes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lenny Bruce:		
Bruce, Lenny: Ann's 440	box 76	reel 14
Digital Object: Bruce, Lenny: Ann's 440		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027510		
Bruce, Lenny: Frisco Facks #2	box 76	reel 15-16
Digital Object: Bruce, Lenny: Frisco Facks #2		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027588		
Lenny Bruce. The Den, November 1959 (7" Reel), November 1959	box 114	reel 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce. The Den, November 1959</u> (7" Reel), November 1959		
Lenny Bruce, Village Theater, November 30, 1963 (7" Reel), November 30, 1963	box 114	reel 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce, Village Theater,</u> November 30, 1963 (7" Reel), November 30, 1963		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027901		
Lenny Bruce Jazz Workshop 10/5/61 (7" Reel), 10/5/61	box 114	reel 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce Jazz Workshop 10/5/61</u> (7" Reel), 10/5/61		
Lenny Bruce & Jonathan Winters at the Off Broadway (7" and 5" reels)	box 114	reel 4, 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> & <u>Jonathan</u> Winters off Bway I (5" reel tape)		
Lenny Bruce: Lima; Judge; Horn; Facks, 1958 (5" Reel), 1958	box 114	reel 5

Lenny Bruce: Sally Marr, 8/28/67 (5" Reel), 8/28/67	box 114	reel 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Sally Marr, 8/28/67 (5"</u> Reel), 8/28/67	DOX 114	reer o
Lone Ranger, Gate of Horn, November, 1962 (5" reel), November, 1962	box 114	reel 7
Digital Object: Lone Ranger, Gate of Horn, November, 1962 (5" reel), November, 1962		
Lenny Bruce Without Tears. (4" reel to reel tapes)	box 114	reel 9-10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce Without Tears. Part I (4" reel to reel tape)</u>		
Lenny Bruce Radio Interview by George Crater, WNCN, 3/17/60 (5" reel tape), 3/17/60	box 114	reel 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce Radio Interview by George</u> <u>Crater, WNCN, 3/17/60 (5" reel tape), 3/17/60</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Allen Schwartz, 24 May 1972 (5" reel tape), May 1972	box 114	reel 12
Digital Object: Lenny Bruce: Allen Schwartz, 24 May 1972 (5" reel tape), May 1972		
Lenny Bruce: Lily Romney, 2nd interview, August 72 (5" reel tape)	box 114	reel 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Lily Romney</u> , <u>2nd</u> interview, <u>August 72</u> (5" reel tape)		
Lenny Bruce: Palladium (analysis) (5" reel tape)	box 114	reel 14
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Palladium (analysis) (5" reel tape)</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Will Jordan, January 11, 1972 (5" reel tape), January 11, 1972	box 114	reel 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Will Jordan, January 11</u> , 1972 (5" reel tape), <u>January 11</u> , 1972		
Lenny Bruce: Lily Romney, 31 July 1972 (5" reel tape), July 1972	box 114	reel 17
Digital Object: Lenny Bruce: Lily Romney, 31 July 1972 (5" reel tape), July 1972		
Lenny Bruce: Lone Ranger, Gate of Horn, November, 1962 (5" reel tape), November, 1962	box 114	reel 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Lone Ranger</u> , <u>Gate of</u> <u>Horn</u> , <u>November</u> , <u>1962</u> (5" reel tape), <u>November</u> , <u>1962</u>		

<u>Digital Object: Lenny Bruce: Richard Shackleton, 16 May 72 (5" reel tape)</u>

### General

Found in a box labeled "Richard Shackleton, 16 May 72"

Lenny Bruce: Lenny Bruce Dance Hall Racket (sound track reel to reel tape)	box 114	reel 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce Dance Hall</u> <u>Racket (sound track reel to reel tape)</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Commercials/Zeitler (7" reel to reel tape)	box 22	reel 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Commercials/Zeitler</u> (7" reel to reel tape)		
Lenny Bruce: Lenny Bruce Jazz Workshop, 10/4/61	box 114	reel 21
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce Jazz</u> <u>Workshop</u> , 10/4/61		
Lenny Bruce: Ann's 440, January, 1958 I, January, 1958	box 114	reel 22, 41
Digital Object: Annie's 440 Show, January 1958		
Lenny Bruce: Norman Gene, 9/19/69	box 114	reel 23
Digital Object: Lenny Bruce: Norman Gene, 9/19/69		
Lenny Bruce: Ella Solomon	box 114	reel 24
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Ella Solomon</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Lenny's "House on the Hill"	box 114	reel 25
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Lenny's "House on the Hill"</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Draft Chapter on Joe Ancis	box 114	reel 26, 28,
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Draft Chapter on Joe</u> <u>Ancis, take# 2, Brooklyn</u>		38
Lenny Bruce: Ronnie Lyons, June 3, 1972	box 114	reel 27
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Ronnie Lyons</u> , <u>June 3</u> , <u>1972</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Will Jordan, Mimics Rap	box 114	folder 29
Digital Object: Lenny Bruce: Will Jordan, Mimics Rap		
Lenny Bruce: Nat Hentoff on Lenny Bruce, 8 November 71	box 114	folder 30
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Nat Hentoff on Lenny</u> <u>Bruce</u> , <u>8 November 71</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Ben Sims# 4, 10/2/69	box 114	reel 31, 37

Digital Object: Lenny Bruce: Ben Sims# 4, 10/2/69

Digital Object. Ichny Brace. Bell omis# 1, 10/2/05		
Lenny Bruce: Honey's Story, Draft# 2	box 114	reel 32, 34
Digital Object: Lenny Bruce: Honey's Story, Draft# 2		
Lenny Bruce: Marvin Worth 9/17 /69, 9/17	box 114	reel 33
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Marvin Worth 9/17 /69</u> , <u>9/17</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Don Friedman, 15 Oct, 1970	box 114	reel 35
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Don Friedman</u> , <u>15 Oct</u> , <u>1970</u>		
Lenny Bruce: Flip Reyes, 1 Nov, 1969 Lenny's Discharge, 1969	box 114	reel 36
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Flip Reyes</u> , 1 Nov, 1969 <u>Lenny's Discharge</u> , 1969		
Lenny Bruce: Kenny Hume, 12/5/70	box 114	reel 39
Digital Object: Lenny Bruce: Kenny Hume, 12/5/70		
Lenny Bruce: Lenny Penny & Daddy	box 114	reel 40
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lenny Bruce</u> : <u>Lenny Penny &amp; Daddy</u>		
Carlin, George: Carnegie Hall, July 9, 1972	box 76	reel 38-40
<u>Digital Object: Carlin, George: Carnegie Hall, July 9, 1972</u>		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027383		
Audio tape: Lord Buckley "Gettysburg Address" (5" Reel)	box 4	reel 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Audio tape</u> : <u>Lord Buckley "Gettysburg Address" (5" Reel)</u>		
Audio tape: 1) Lord Buckley; 2) "The Mad Show" (5" Reel)	box 4	reel 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Audio tape</u> : 1) <u>Lord Buckley</u> ; 2) "The Mad <u>Show"</u> (5" Reel)		
Audio tape: David Carey "Suite For 2 Percussion" (7" Reel)	box 4	reel 19
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Audio tape</u> : <u>David Carey "Suite For 2 Percussion" (7" Reel)</u>		
Audio tape: Elvin Jones "New Agenda" (7" Reel)	box 4	reel 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Audio tape</u> : <u>Elvin Jones "New</u> <u>Agenda" (7" Reel)</u>		

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Audio tape</u>: <u>History of Carnival Music 2</u> <u>and 3 (Two 7" Reels)</u>

and 3 (Two 7" Reels)		
Audio tape: Friars Club Roast of Don Rickles/Lord Buckley's <i>Hipsters, Flipsters, &amp; Finger Poppin Daddies</i> <i>Knock Me Your Lobes</i> (5' Reel)	box 4	reel 22
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Audio tape: Friars Club Roast of Don</u> <u>Rickles/Lord Buckley's Hipsters, Flipsters, &amp; Finger</u> <u>Poppin DaddiesKnock Me Your Lobes (5' Reel)</u>		
Audio tape: Stan Freberg; Steve Allen; Pete Barbutti; George Burns	box 76	reel 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Audio tape</u> : <u>Stan Freberg</u> ; <u>Steve Allen</u> ; <u>Pete Barbutti</u> ; <u>George Burns</u>		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027553		
Audio tape: David Carey <i>Anima</i> (5" Reel)	box 4	reel 23
Digital Object: Audio tape: David Carey Anima (5" Reel)		
Audio tape: "The Roth Log, 7/22/1969 (5" Reel), 7/22/1969	box 4	reel 24
Digital Object: Audio tape: "The Roth Log, 7/22/1969 (5" Reel), 7/22/1969		
Jonathan Winters dupe, (1957?) (7" reel), (1957?)	box 47	reel 22
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Jonathan Winters dupe, (1957?) (7" reel), (1957?)</u>		
Jazz:		
Donald Byrd at the Half Note, ca. 1961 (5" Reel), ca. 1961	box 47	reel 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Donald Byrd at the Half Note, ca. 1961</u> (5" Reel), ca. 1961		
John Coltrane "Dakar", late 1950s (5" Reel), late 1950s	box 47	reel 2
Jimmy Witherspoon "Blues for Easy Livers", April 1967 (5" Reel), April 1967	box 47	reel 3
Pepper Adams at Gullivers, May 17, 1975 (5" Reel), May 17, 1975	box 47	reel 4 & 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pepper Adams at Gullivers, May 17, 1975 (5" Reel), May 17, 1975</u>		
Pepper Adams, September 10, 1971 (5" Reel), September 10, 1971	box 47	reel 6 & 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pepper Adams, September 10, 1971 (5"</u> Reel), <u>September 10, 1971</u>		
Pepper Adams, June 19, 1975 (5" Reel), June 19, 1975	box 47	reel 8 & 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Pepper Adams, June 19, 1975 (5" Reel), June 19, 1975</u>

June 19, 1975		
Jazz Party Report, September 7, 1971 (5" Reel), September 7, 1971	box 47	reel 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : Jazz Party Report, September 7, 1971 (5" Reel), September 7, 1971		
Zoot Sims, Al Cohn. Condon's, September 7, 1975 (5" Reel), September 7, 1975	box 47	reel 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Zoot Sims, Al Cohn. Condon's,</u> <u>September 7, 1975 (5" Reel), September 7, 1975</u>		
Zoot Sims, May 3, 1974 (5" Reel), May 3, 1974	box 47	reel 12
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Zoot Sims, May 3, 1974 (5" Reel), May 3, 1974</u>		
Zoot Sims and Becky, May 4, 1974 (5" Reel), May 4, 1974	box 47	reel 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Zoot Sims and Becky, May 4, 1974 (5"</u> Reel), May 4, 1974		
Zoot Sims at Gullivers, May 31, 1975 (5" Reel), May 31, 1975	box 47	reel 14 & 15
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Zoot Sims at Gullivers, May 31, 1975</u> (5" Reel), May 31, 1975		
Zoot Sims at Half Note, November 1970 (5" Reel), November 1970	box 47	reel 16
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Zoot Sims at Half Note, November</u> 1970 (5" Reel), November 1970		
Buddy's Place, July 3, 1975 (5" Reel), July 3, 1975	box 47	reel 17
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Buddy's Place</u> , <u>July 3</u> , 1975 (5" Reel), <u>July 3</u> , 1975		
Colorado Jazz Party. (5" Reel)	box 47	reel 18
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Colorado Jazz Party.</u> (5" Reel)		
Pepper Adama Plays Mingus. (5" Reel)	box 47	reel 19
Digital Object: Pepper Adama Plays Mingus. (5" Reel)		
Red Mitchell and Best Coast Jazz All Stars, September 30, 1971 (7" Reel), September 30, 1971	box 47	reel 20
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Red Mitchell and Best Coast Jazz All</u> <u>Stars, September 30, 1971 (7" Reel), September 30, 1971</u>		
Copy of Zoot Sims Album-CRS 1006, April 1974 (7" Reel), April 1974	box 47	reel 21

Digital Object: Copy of Zoot Sims Album-CRS 1006,

April 1974 (7" Reel), April 1974		
Tom Sullivan, October 15, 1978 (10.5" Reel), October 15, 1978	box 47	reel 23
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tom Sullivan, October 15, 1978 (10.5"</u> <u>Reel), October 15, 1978</u>		
Jazz (4 reels, not identified). (10.5" Reel)	box 47	reel 24-27
Professor Goldman:		
Scope and Contents		
Research Tapes for Unpublished Ms., "Professor Goldman"		
"Professor Goldman" tapes # 1-16 (missing 5,6,7). (5" Reels):	box 49	reel 1.1-1.16
Digital Object: "Professor Goldman" tapes # 1-16 (missing 5,6,7). (5" Reels):		
"Professor Goldman" #1	box 49	reel 1.1
"Professor Goldman" #2	box 49	reel 1.2
"Professor Goldman" #3	box 49	reel 1.3
"Professor Goldman" #4	box 49	reel 1.4
"Professor Goldman" #8	box 49	reel 1.8
"Professor Goldman" #9	box 49	reel 1.9
"Professor Goldman" #10	box 49	reel 1.10
"Professor Goldman" #11	box 49	reel 1.11
"Professor Goldman" #12	box 49	reel 1.12
"Professor Goldman" #13	box 49	reel 1.13
"Professor Goldman" #14	box 49	reel 1.14
"Professor Goldman" #15	box 49	reel 1.15
"Professor Goldman" #16	box 49	reel 1.16
Pina's House. (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 2
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Pina's House. (5" Reel)</u>		
Tampa Trip, February 11, 1976. (5" Reel), February 11, 1976	box 49	reel 3
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Tampa Trip, February 11, 1976. (5"</u> Reel), February 11, 1976		
Professor Goldman, Mansdorf. (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 4

<b>Digital Object:</b>	Professor	Goldman.	, Mansdori	f. (5" Reel]	)

Brooklyn, Goldman. (5" Reel) <u>Digital Object: Brooklyn, Goldman. (5" Reel)</u>	box 49	reel 5
Prof. Coldman (Florence Coldman) (F" Real)	box 49	reel 6
Prof. Goldman (Florence Goldman). (5" Reel) <u>Digital Object: Prof. Goldman (Florence Goldman). (5" Reel)</u>	DOX 49	reer o
Albert Teaching Career, May 27, 1968. (5" Reel), May 27, 1968	box 49	reel 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert Teaching Career</u> , <u>May 27</u> , 1968. (5" Reel), <u>May 27</u> , 1968		
Albert Teaching Career, May 20, 1968. (5" Reel), May 20, 1968	box 49	reel 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Albert Teaching Career, May 20, 1968.</u> (5" Reel), May 20, 1968		
Menage a trois/TV years (AG), also Chic on dope. (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 9
Digital Object: Menage a trois/TV years (AG), also Chic on dope. (5" Reel)		
Goldman, New School, last lecture, May 21, 1975. (5" Reel), May 21, 1975	box 49	reel 10
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Goldman, New School, last lecture,</u> <u>May 21, 1975. (5" Reel), May 21, 1975</u>		
Pop Course, Columbia, 1971. (seven 5" Reels), 1971	box 49	reel 11.1-11.7
Reel 1 of 7		
Digital Object: Reel 1 of 7		
Reel 2 of 7		
Digital Object: Reel 2 of 7		
Reel 3 of 7		
Digital Object: Reel 3 of 7		
Reel 4 of 7		
Digital Object: Reel 4 of 7		
Reel 5 of 7		
Digital Object: Reel 5 of 7		
Reel 6 of 7		
Digital Object: Reel 6 of 7		
Reel 7 of 7		
Digital Object: Reel 7 of 7		

Chic On Dope for New York Magazine. (5" Reel) <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chic On Dope for New York Magazine.</u> (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 12	
Chic on Dope in Prison, May 17, 1975. (5" Reel), May 17, 1975	box 49	reel 13	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chic on Dope in Prison, May 17, 1975.</u> (5" Reel), May 17, 1975			
Chic first rap, January 4, 1976. (5" Reel), January 4, 1976	box 49	reel 14	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Chic first rap, January 4, 1976. (5" Reel), January 4, 1976</u>			
Folsom Maximum Security, Chic. (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 15	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Folsom Maximum Security, Chic. (5" Reel)</u>			
Nymph (Chic 3) demo January 4, 1975. (5" Reel), January 4, 1975	box 49	reel 16	
<u>Digital Object</u> : Nymph (Chic 3) demo January 4, 1975. (5" Reel), January 4, 1975			
Chic Flight. (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 17	
Digital Object: Chic Flight. (5" Reel)			
Chic in Spanish Harlem. (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 18	
Digital Object: Chic in Spanish Harlem. (5" Reel)			
Fae Silver. (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 19	
Digital Object: Fae Silver interview by A. G.			
Bacharach phone interview, February 22, 1972. (5" Reel), February 22, 1972	box 49	reel 20	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bacharach phone interview, February</u> 22, 1972. (5" Reel), February 22, 1972			
Teaching III. (5" Reel)	box 49	reel 21	
Digital Object: Teaching III. (5" Reel)			
Harry B. Goldman, 6/3/1968 (5" Reel), 6/3/1968	box 76	reel 21	
Digital Object: Harry B. Goldman, 6/3/1968 (5" Reel), 6/3/1968			
Scope and Contents			
Digitized: PRES027545			
Encounter for Hnd Perc?	box 76	reel 19	

### **Scope and Contents**

Digitized: PRES027529

box 76 reel 22 Hayden, Maury Digital Object: Hayden, Maury **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027570 Horowitz, Sue, 9/11/1969 box 76 reel 23 Digital Object: Horowitz, Sue, 9/11/1969 **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027448 box 76 reel 18 Davis, Danny (Phil Spector's business manager) Digital Object: Davis, Danny (Phil Spector's business manager) **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027430 Carlin, George, July 7, 1972 box 76 reel 17 Digital Object: Carlin, George, July 7, 1972 **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027456 box 76 reel 24 Jordan, Will: cut outs from Ill Will Digital Object: Jordan, Will: cut outs from Ill Will **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027499 box 76 Lenny, Lily, & Maurice last tape reel 25 Digital Object: Lenny, Lily, & Maurice last tape **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027561 Maini, Joe (Chamberlain) II: interview box 76 reel 26 <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Maini, Joe (Chamberlain) II: interview</u> **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027421 box 76 reel 27-28 Maini, Sandra

Digital Object: Maini, Sandra

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027405, PRES027413

Pryor, Richard: craps, etc., 1969 & 1971 box 76 reel 30

Digital Object: Pryor, Richard: craps, etc., 1969 & 1971

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027480

Pryor, Richard: wino routine, July 3, 1971 box 76 reel 31

Digital Object: Pryor, Richard: wino routine, July 3,

1971

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027472

Roth Log; Larry Schiller Anecdotes; Elvis Presley Las box 76 reel 32

Vegas, 1970

Digital Object: Roth Log; Larry Schiller Anecdotes; Elvis

Presley Las Vegas, 1970

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027596

Roth, Philip: discussed by Goldman box 76 reel 33

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Roth, Philip</u>: <u>discussed by Goldman</u>

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027634

Roth, Philip: does his bits, Rabbi Farb box 76 reel 34

<u>Digital Object</u>: Roth, Philip: does his bits, Rabbi Farb

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027600

Sahl, Mort: at the Sunset Auditorium, 1955 box 76 reel 37

Digital Object: Sahl, Mort: at the Sunset Auditorium,

1955

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027502

Memphis fragment box 76 reel 29

**Digital Object:** Memphis fragment

# **Scope and Contents**

Digitized: PRES027464

0		
Roth, Philip: interview	box 76	reel 35
Digital Object: Roth, Philip: interview		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027618		
Roth, Philip: On the Air	box 76	reel 36
Digital Object: Roth, Philip: On the Air		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027626		
Carnival event	box 76	reel 11
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Carnival event</u>		
Scope and Contents		
Includes live music and commentary		
Swing versus Rock (tape missing)	box 76	reel 12
Paul Frees. 1976 Demo Voice Tape	box 76	reel 13
Digital Object: Paul Frees. 1976 Demo Voice Tape		
Untitled	box 76	tape 4
Digital Object: Untitled		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027650		
Rio Carnival samba schools; Radio Guanabara	box 85	reel 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Rio Carnival samba schools; Radio</u> <u>Guanabara</u>		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027197		
Portela & other escolas, Rio Carnival	box 85	reel 29
Digital Object: Portela & other escolas, Rio Carnival		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027162		
Portela rehearsal & Blocos Rio Carnival	box 85	reel 30
Digital Object: Portela rehearsal & Blocos Rio Carnival		

## **Scope and Contents**

Digitized: PRES027146

Digitized. Titibo2/Tio		
Manquerira & other escolas, Rio Carnival	box 85	reel 34
Digital Object: Manquerira & other escolas, Rio Carnival		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027170		
Untitled	box 85	reel 2
Digital Object: Untitled		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: 6910494		
Rio Ball (A, B, C), 1976	box 85	reel 3, 6, 8
Digital Object: Rio Ball		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027138, PRES027111, PRES027120		
Elite last night of Carnival	box 85	reel 16-17
Digital Object: Elite last night of Carnival		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES026883, PRES026875		
Blocos Rio Carnival 3rd night	box 85	reel 23
Digital Object: Blocos Rio Carnival 3rd night		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027154		
Silver, Faye: Nymphomania	box 85	reel 4
Digital Object: Silver, Faye: Nymphomania		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES026921		
Silver, Faye: Nymphomania	box 85	reel 9
Digital Object: Silver, Faye: Nymphomania		
Scope and Contents		
Digitized: PRES027227		
Rio Carnival first night; Radio Guanabara	box 85	reel 5
Digital Object: Rio Carnival first night; Radio Guanabara		

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027189

Rio Ball Canecao, 1976 box 85 reel 7

Digital Object: Rio Ball Canecao, 1976

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027103

Schillinger, Morton: Lincoln Inst & APA shrinks box 85 reel 10

Digital Object: Schillinger, Morton: Lincoln Inst & APA

shrinks

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027090

July 4 party box 85 reel 11,

Digital Object: July 4 party 39-41

**Digital Object: July 4 party** 

Scope and Contents
Digitized: PRES026999, PRES027014, PRES027022,

PRES027006

Jazz crisis box 85 reel 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Jazz crisis</u>

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026980

Impressions of Texas from T & L trip box 85 reel 13

Digital Object: Impressions of Texas from T & L trip

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027219

Hayes, Isaac, and Nina Simone, Fillmore East box 85 reel 14

Digital Object: Hayes, Isaac, and Nina Simone, Fillmore

**East** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027049

First long rap on Shrinks box 85 reel 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>First long rap on Shrinks</u>

### **Scope and Contents**

Digitized: PRES027081

Dunaway, Faye box 85 reel 18

Digital Object: Dunaway, Faye

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026913

Death of rock commentary box 85 reel 19

**Digital Object:** Death of rock commentary

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026964

Black radio WLIB box 85 reel 24

Digital Object: Black radio WLIB

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026972

Credibility gap in the New journalism box 85 reel 22

Digital Object: Credibility gap in the New journalism

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027030

Czar Nancy (Hefner) box 85 reel 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Czar Nancy (Hefner)</u>

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027073

Dangerfield, Rodney, George Burns, and Bucky Pizzarelli box 85 reel 20

Digital Object: Dangerfield, Rodney, George Burns, and

**Bucky Pizzarelli** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026930

AMS-SM address University of North Carolina box 85 reel 25

**Digital Object:** AMS-SM address University of North

Carolina

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026948

Athens Bar Houston

**Digital Object: Athens Bar Houston** box 85 reel 26 **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027065 Professor Goldman: hot women, furtive fancies box 85 reel 27 Digital Object: Professor Goldman: hot women, furtive **fancies Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES026832 Radio Guanabara box 85 reel 28 Digital Object: Radio Guanabara **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027057 Pop preface final box 85 reel 31 Digital Object: Pop preface final **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES028452 box 85 reel 32 Pop preface final <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Pop preface final</u> **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES026891 Moody flute - 4 box 85 reel 33 Digital Object: Moody flute - 4 **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES027243 box 85 reel 35 Lee, Peggy Digital Object: Lee, Peggy **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES026905 Mann, Harvey: on Max Jacobson, Arlene Francis Show box 85 reel 36 Digital Object: Mann, Harvey: on Max Jacobson, Arlene **Francis Show** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026956

Karl F - Teddy Wilson - 5 box 85 reel 37

<u>Digital Object</u>: Karl F - Teddy Wilson - 5

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027251

Kath, Terry, of Chicago box 85 reel 38

Digital Object: Kath, Terry, of Chicago

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027200

Susan on Nymphomania/"Eleanor and I riding around LA box 85 reel 42

in September 1969"

Digital Object: Susan on Nymphomania/"Eleanor an I

riding around LA in September 1969"

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027235

Misc topics/Albert teaching box 85 reel 43

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Misc topics/Albert teaching</u>

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES027260

Bennett, Tony: Biography box 96 reel 1-2

Digital Object: Bennett, Tony: Biography

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026492, PRES026506

Albert re hypochondria box 96 reel 3

Digital Object: Albert re hypochondria

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026522

Cinema sonoro; Reginaldo Araye; Pita 2 box 96 reel 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Cinema sonoro</u>; <u>Reginaldo Araye</u>; <u>Pita 2</u>

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026557

Presley, Elvis: at the Fadals

Digital Object: Presley, Elvis: at the Fadals box 96 reel 5-6 **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES026476, PRES026484 Bruce, Lenny: NY 1959 box 96 reel 7 Digital Object: Bruce, Lenny: NY 1959 **Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES026530 Trilling teaching box 96 reel 8 **Digital Object: Trilling teaching Scope and Contents** Digitized: PRES026549 reel 9 Rio Carnival described box 96

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Rio Carnival described</u>

**Scope and Contents** 

Digitized: PRES026514

itle/Description	Instances	
HBG (Goldman's father) and baseball team (fragile, damaged) Returned to Goldman from <i>Life</i> Magazine	box A27	folder 10
Photograph of Albert Goldman by Claude Gassian (12 copies)	box A27	folder 4
Photograph of Lenny Bruce at the Club Renaissance	box 137	folder 1
Albert Goldman teaching	box 137	folder 7
Albert Goldman in his office, laughing	box 137	folder 9
Photograph of woman in a café	box 137	folder 10
Lenny Bruce in a wheelchair with an unidentified man caluting him	box 137	folder 11
Photograph of and unidentified woman	box 137	folder 12
Photograph of Billie Holiday	box 137	folder 13
Photograph of unidentified man by the sea	box 137	folder 19
Photograph of sax player	box 137	folder 21
Photograph of Albert Goldman at The Half Note	box 137	folder 22

Signed photograph of Zoot Simms	box 137	folder 23
Photograph of Chic Eder	box 137	folder 24
Photograph of movie cowboy	box 137	folder 25
Photograph (damaged) of class 6A Washington School, November 3, 1938	box 137	folder 25
Miscellaneous photographs and slides (re. Elvis: grave, Skip Engblom, event in an auditorium photographed by John Dawson); (Playboy Building on Sunset Blvd.); (slides of Paris and Mekens and Marrakech, Morocco)	box 137	folder 30
Photograph of man with scar over right eye	box 137	folder 31
Negatives of New York (ca. 30)	box 137	folder 33
Moses by Michelangelo.	box A27	folder 9
Man standing by beach	box A27	folder 8
Of Albert Goldman as a baby	box A27	folder 5
Photograph of man with scar over left eye	box A27	folder 1
Photographs of Albert Goldman	box 69	folder 1-4
Folder of miscellaneous negatives	box A27	folder 2
Photograph: Albert Goldman in Miami Beach, December 1994 (4 copies), December 1994	box 2	
Photographs of Albert Goldman and friends, 1970s-1980s	box 80	
Scope and Contents		
100s of snapshots, negatives, and slides (unsorted and loose)		
Photographs of Albert Goldman and friends, 1970s-1980s	box 81	
Scope and Contents		
100s of snapshots, negatives, and slides (unsorted and loose)		
Photographs of Albert Goldman and friends, 1970s-1980s	box 82	
Scope and Contents		
100s of snapshots, negatives, and slides (unsorted and loose)		
HBG (Goldman's father) and baseball team	box 80	folder 1
Albert Goldman's Memorial Lunch and gravestone (made by Jane Krupp), Westchester Hills Cemetery, Louise Wise Memorial Garden	box A27	
Photographs of Albert Goldman teaching	box 95	

Photographs of Albert Goldman at Half Note, 1970	box 95	
Photographs: Miscellaneous snapshots	box 95	
Photographs: Yoko Ono	box 95	
Photographs: Morrison (negatives)	box 95	
George Gershwin poster	box 95	
Sound Bites cover photograph	box 95	
Photographs of friends	box 107	folder 3
Goldman's publicity photographs	box 107	folder 8
Subseries XIII.5: Slides		
Title/Description	Instances	
Slides of Casablanca	box A27	folder 7
Slides of Paris	box A27	folder 6
Elvis:		
1-43: East Tupelo	box 36	carousel 1
44-61: Fish Hatchery	box 36	carousel 1
52 & 53: TVA	box 36	carousel 1
54-57: Fulton	box 36	carousel 1
58-64: Saltillo, Smith Graves	box 36	carousel 1
65-69: Shakerag	box 36	carousel 1
70-85: Town of Tupelo	box 36	carousel 1
86-94: Fairgrounds	box 36	carousel 1
95-131: In and around Clay Community	box 36	carousel 1
Elvis Promo.	box 36	carousel 2
Elvis Promo.	box 36	carousel 3
Elvis Promo.	box 36	carousel 4
Elvis	box 83	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Elvis: Includes handwritten list (2 pages) of slides by Lamar Fike. Removed from Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Tray		
Elvis	box 83	folder 2

Elvis: List of contents on box. Removed from Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Tray

Elvis (Memphis)

box 83

folder 3

**Scope and Contents** 

Elvis (Memphis): List of contents on box. Removed from Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Tray

Elvis (Nashville, Jackson. and Oxford)

box 83

folder 4

**Scope and Contents** 

Elvis (Nashville, Jackson. and Oxford): List of contents on box. Removed from Kodak Carousel

Transvue 140 Slide Tray

Kodak 400 File Box:

box 53

**Scope and Contents** 

Grossman

**Scope and Contents** 

The Hermitage

**Scope and Contents** 

Lennon

**Scope and Contents** 

Thanksgiving 1981-

**Scope and Contents** 

**Bell Meade Mansion** 

**Scope and Contents** 

Miscellaneous

Kodak Carousel Universal Slide Tray:

box 53

carousel 1

**Scope and Contents** 

Carnival (D. Villiers and P. Muniz), 1973-1975

Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Tray:

box 53

carousel 2

**Scope and Contents** 

Lennon

Kaystone 80 Rotary Slide Tray:

box 53

carousel 3

Carnival 1973 Paulo Muniz

Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Trays:	box 77	carousel 1-4
Scope and Contents		
Far East: Japan and Hong Kong		
Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Trays:	box 84	carousel 1
Scope and Contents		
Personal, 5/1980: Albert's 52nd; Blue & Whites; Monument, NYC		
Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Trays:	box 84	carousel 2
Scope and Contents		
Personal, 1978: Macy's Day Parade; Bronx Zoo; 240 CPS; KAT, summer 1979; Caskie's Island, Labor Day 1979		
Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Trays:	box 84	carousel 3
Scope and Contents		
Personal: At home; On vacation; Cats		
Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Trays:	box 84	carousel 4
Scope and Contents		
Personal: Apt.; Cats; Christmas Eve, 1979; Haiti		
Kodak Carousel Transvue 140 Slide Trays:	box 84	carousel 5
Scope and Contents		
Personal: South Carolina vacation		

tle/Description	Instances
Elvis:	
Elvis Miscellaneous (VHS)	box 124
Digital Object: Elvis Miscellaneous	
Early Elvis (1956) & Ed Sullivan appearance (VHS)	box 124
(Commercial Tape: Reel Images and Video Yesteryear)	
Rivera – Elvis (Betamax)	box 124
Digital Object: Rivera - Elvis	

Rivera on Elvis (20/20, 12/27/1979) (VHS)

# Albert Goldman papers 6910494

Digital Object: Rivera on Elvis (20/20)	box 124
Elvis: Singer Spec Our-Takes (Betamax)	box 124
Digital Object: Elvis: Singer Spec Our-Takes	
Elvis: Last Concert (VHS)	box 124
Digital Object: Elvis: Last Concert	
Elvis Presley "Love Him Tender" August 16, 17, 18 / Frank Blumer – 12 min. interview 1960: return Interview after Service (VHS)	box 124
Digital Object: Elvis Presley "Love Him Tender" August 16, 17, 18 / Frank Blumer â€" 12 min. interview 1960: return Interview after Service	
Elvis "G.I. Blues" (Betamax)	box 124
Scope and Contents	
Commercial recording, not digitized.	
Presley: "Loving You" (VHS)	box 124
Scope and Contents	
Commercial Elvis films - Hollywood film "Loving You", concert film "Elvis: Aloha from Hawaii", Hollywood film "Tickle Me"	
Commercial recording, not digitized.	
"Loving You: Aloha from Hawaii" (VHS)	box 124
Scope and Contents	
Multiple episodes of soap opera "Search for Tomorrow" (or possibly other soap operas); doesn't match metadata provided, unclear if there's any connection to Goldman's work.	
Commercial recording, not digitized.	
"Loving You" and "Love Me Tender" (VHS)	box 124
Scope and Contents	
"Loving You", episode of "Ironside", Hollywood film "Love Me Tender", episode of "Joe Franklin Show".	
Commercial recording, not digitized.	
"Jailhouse Rock" (VHS)	box 124

Hollywood film "Jailhouse Rock". Commercial recording, not digitized.

"Paradise Hawaiian Style" (VHS)

box 124

### **Scope and Contents**

Hollywood film "Paradise Hawaiian Style", episodes of "Mary Tyler Moore Show", talk show with guests Gloria Steinem and Linda Lovelace.

Commercial recording, not digitized.

"Girl Happy" "Follow That Dream" (VHS)

box 124

### **Scope and Contents**

Hollywood film "Girl Happy", local news, game shows, "Joe Franklin Show", Spanish film "1001 Nights".

Commercial recording, not digitized.

"G.I. Blues" (VHS)

box 124

### **Scope and Contents**

Commercial recording, not digitized.

"Fun In Acapulco" (VHS)

box 124

### **Scope and Contents**

Episodes of "Maverick", film "Sleuth". Commercial recording, not digitized.

"King Creole" (VHS)

box 124

### **Scope and Contents**

Episode of a TV cop show; film "King Creole", film "Dino". Commercial recording, not digitized.

"Jailhouse Rock" (Sony U-matic) 3 reels

box 124

### **Scope and Contents**

Commercial recording, not digitized.

Videotape: Elvis (Commercial Tape: Inside Edition)

box 76

tape 6

### The Beatles/John Lennon:

Video tape of the Hollywood Bowl, and Shea and "What's Happening" -- Maysle Documentary Washington (Commercial Tape)

box 140

tape 1

Magical Mystery Tour (Commercial Tape)	box 140	tape 2
Various: Sullivan; Cavern Club; Strawberry Fields; etc. (Beta) (Commercial Tape)	box 140	tape 3
Hard Day's Night (Dub vis code) Betamax (Commercial Tape)	box 140	tape 4
Two tapes (Betamax) of Lennon and Beatles footage (Commercial Tape)	box 140	tape 5 & 6
Enter Chelsea House with Albert Goldman, Dr. F. Watkins. VHS Video Tape for Helical Scan Video	box 114	tape 8
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Enter Chelsea House with Albert</u> <u>Goldman, Dr. F. Watkins</u>		
Videotape: Lives of John Lennon. (dub Betacam)	box 4	tape 8
Digital Object: Lives of John Lennon		
Videotape: Lives of John Lennon, 7/4. (Visnews VHS)	box 4	tape 11
Digital Object: Lives of John Lennon, 7/4.		
Videotape: Lennon/Goldman "The Making of a Bestseller, June 1988. (VHS)	box 4	tape 13
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Lennon/Goldman "The Making of a Bestseller</u>		
Videotape: The Doors Are Open, 4/7/1992. (Betacam SP)	box 4	tape 1
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>The Doors Are Open</u>		
Videotape: The Doors Are Open/Granada 1968. (VHS)	box 4	tape 2
Digital Object: The Doors Are Open/Granada 1968		
Videotape: The Doors Are Open. (Commercial VHS)	box 4	tape 3
Videotape: Albert Goldman on "A Current Affair", 2/28/1991/Ed Sullivan Show retrospective: Doors, etc/ The Exiles/Mishima. (VHS)	box 4	tape 4
Digital Object: Albert Goldman on "A Current Affair", 2/28/1991/Ed Sullivan Show retrospective: Doors, etc/ The Exiles/Mishima.		
Videotape: The Doors at Hollywood Bowl and Live in Europe. (VHS)	box 4	tape 5
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>The Doors at Hollywood Bowl and Live in Europe</u>		
Videotape: 1967 Grenada Retrospective. (VHS), 1967	box 4	tape 6
Digital Object: 1967 Grenada Retrospective.		
Videotape: Jim Morrison documentary, 1/91/McLaughlin with Larry Gelbart/10/3/91 Edge: Walcott on Mailer. (VHS)	box 4	tape 7

Digital Object: Jim Morrison documentary, 1/91/ McLaughlin with Larry Gelbart/10/3/91 Edge: Walcott on Mailer.

Videotape: St. Martin's Press sales conference. (VHS) <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>St. Martin's Press sales conference.</u>	box 4	tape 9
Videotape: Charlie Rose 350, 2/11/1982. (VHS) <u>Digital Object: Charlie Rose 350</u>	box 4	tape 10
Man Who Shot John Lennon (Frontline) / Insight Story <u>Digital Object</u> : The Man Who Shot John Lennon (Frontline) / Insight Story	box 4	tape 12
Videotape: The Doors "Soft Parade". (VHS) <u>Digital Object: The Doors "Soft Parade"</u>	box 4	tape 14
Videotape: Bruce Lee: <i>Curse of the Dragon</i> (1993)/ <i>The Last Dragon</i> . (VHS)	box 4	tape 15
Videotape: <i>Victory At Sea</i> , Volume 5, Series 17-21/ Volume 6, Series 22-26. (Commercial VHS)	box 4	tape 16
Videotape: <i>That Was Rock</i> (Commercial Tape: Music Media)	box 76	tape 48
Videotape: <i>PM in Motion, fall 1990</i> (Commercial Tape: Philip Morris)	box 76	tape 7
Videotape: <i>The World at War. Vol. 3</i> (Commercial Tape: Thorn EMI)	box 76	tape 41
Videotape: <i>The World at War. Vol. 8</i> (Commercial Tape: Thorn EMI)	box 76	tape 42
Videotape: Philip Morris Corporate Video (Commercial tape)	box 76	tape 5
Videotape: James Dean and Jake Hess	box 76	tape 8
Scope and Contents		
Contains a full recording of the movie "September 30, 1955" and various James Dean movies, such as "Unlightened Road". Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Videotape: Tom's Personal Copy On That	box 76	tape 9
Scope and Contents		
This tape only includes episodes of "The Waltons" and and the soap opera "Search for Tomorrow".  Commercial recording, not digitized.		
Episodes of soap operas "The Doctors" and "Another World"	box 76	tape 43

Commercial recording, not digitized.

Videotape: Cocaine Cowboys I	box 76	tape 44	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Cocaine Cowboys</u>			
Videotape: Cocaine Cowboys II	box 76	tape 45	
Scope and Contents			
Continuation of the above. Digitized file was combined with the above, access available via link in the above item.			
Videotape: Making Michael Jackson's Thriller (Commercial Tape: Vestron Video)	box 76	tape 46	
Videotape: Imagine Selections	box 76	tape 47	
Digital Object: Imagine Selections			
BBC: The Late Show with Albert Goldman, June 16, 1992	box 96		
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>BBC</u> : The Late Show with Albert <u>Goldman</u>			
Unidentified Sony Betamax tape	box 96		
Scope and Contents			

# Subseries XIII 7: LP Phonograph Records

Poor condition, not digitized.

itle/Description	Instances
Beatles:	
"The Beatle Interviews" 1964-1966	box 89
"The Beatles" 1968	box 89
"Beatle For Sale" 1964	box 89
"Help!" 1965	box 89
"Beatles '65"	box 89
"Rubber Sole" 1965	box 89
"Let It Be"	box 89
"Hey Jude"	box 89
"The Beatles/1967-1970"	box 89
"The Beatles/1962-1966"	box 89
"The Beatles Rock 'N' Roll Music"	box 89

<sup>&</sup>quot;The Beatles Rarities"

	box 89
"Sgt. Peppers Lonely Hearts Club Band"	box 89
"The Beatles Yellow Submarine"	box 89
"Magical Mystery Tour"	box 89
"Revolver"	box 89
"The Beatles At The Hollywood Bowl"	box 89
"The Beatles Talk Downunder"	box 89
"Hear The Beatles Tell All"	box 89
"The Early Beatles"	box 89
"The Beatles Live At The Star Club In Hamburg Germany"	box 89
"The Beatles Please Please Me"	box 89
"Introducing The Beatles Englands No. 1 Vocal Group"	box 89
"With The Beatles"	box 89
"The Beatles' Second Album"	box 89
The Beatles "Rarities"	box 136
The Beatles/Early Years	box 136
Savage Young Beatles	box 136
The Beatles (box set):	
"Please Please Me"	box 115
"With The Beatles"	box 115
"A Hard Day's Night"	box 115
"Beatles For Sale"	box 115
"Help!"	box 115
"Rubber Soul"	box 115
"Revolver"	box 115
"Sgt. Peppers Lonely Harts Club Band"	box 115
"The Beatles (White Album)"	box 115
"Yellow Submarine"	box 115
"Abby Road"	box 115
"Magical Mystery Tour"	box 115
"Let It Be"	box 115

Geo Disk  John Lennon:  "In My Life/John Lennon Interview" David Peel and the Apple Band, 1978  Milk and Honey  Reflections and Poetry	box 115  box 91  box 136  box 136  box 136
"In My Life/John Lennon Interview" David Peel and the Apple Band, 1978 Milk and Honey Reflections and Poetry	box 136 box 136
Apple Band, 1978  Milk and Honey  Reflections and Poetry	box 136 box 136
Reflections and Poetry	box 136
·	
0 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1	box 136
Some Time in New York City (2 copies)	
John Lennon/Plastic Ono Band	box 136
Imagine	box 136
28th November 1974 (last concert appearance by John Lennon) (45 RPM)	box 136
Mind Games	box 136
Rock 'N' Roll	box 136
Shaved Fish	box 136
Walls and Bridges	box 136
Double Fantasy	box 136
Yoko Ono:	
It's Alright (I See a Rainbow)	box 136
Yoko Ono/Plastic Ono Band	box 136
Fly	box 136
Feeling the Space	box 136
Approximately Infinite Universe	box 136
Season of Glass	box 136
Paul McCartney/WINGS:	
Band on the Run	box 136
Wings Wild Life	box 136
Back to the Egg	box 136
McCartney II	box 136
Tug of War (2 copies)	box 136
Mccartney	box 136
Ringo Starr:	
"Sentimental Journey"	box 91
"Blast From Your Past"	box 91

"Goodnight Vienna"	box 91
"Stop And Smell The Roses"	box 91
George Harrison:	
"All Things Must Pass"	box 91
"The Concert For Bangladesh"	box 91
"Somewhere In England"	box 91
"George Harrison"	box 91
"Thirty Three & 1/3"	box 91
"Thirty Three & 1/3"	box 91
"Extra Texture"	box 91
"Living In The Material World"	box 91
"Dark Horse"	box 91
Backgroung Record:	
"Topic Deep Lancashire: Songs and Ballads of the Industrial North West"	box 91
The Who (box set):	
"Who Are You"	box 115
"Live At Leeds"	box 115
"The Who By Numbers"	box 115
"Quadrophenia"	box 115
"Who's Next"	box 115
"Tommy"	box 115
"The Who Sell Out"	box 115
"A Quick One"	box 115
"My Generation"	box 115
"Live At Leeds"	box 115
Eric Clapton:	
"Eric Clapton"	box 113
"Eric Clapton's Rainbow Concert"	box 113
"461 Ocean Boulevard"	box 113
"There's One in Every Crowd"	box 113
"E.C. Was Here"	box 113
"[no reason to cry]"	

<sup>&</sup>quot;[no reason to cry]"

	box 113		
"Slowhand"	box 113		
"Backless"	box 113		
"Another Ticket"	box 113		
"Just One Night"	box 113		
"History of Eric Clapton"	box 113		
Various:			
Liverpool 1963-1968	box 136		
The World of Billy Fury	box 136		
Mersy Beat	box 136		
Mersey Sounds	box 136		
Billy J. Kramer and The Dakotas	box 136		
The Best of Gerry and The Pacemakers	box 136		
The Big Three "Canern Stomp"	box 136		
The Fourmost "First and Fourmost"	box 136		
"The Golden Hour of the Searchers"	box 136		
"The Best of The Swinging Blue Jeans"	box 136		
The Merseybeats	box 136		
"Let's Stomp with Liverpool Beat"	box 136		
The Escorts "From the Blue Angel"	box 136		
The Mojos Working	box 136		
"Every Man Has a Woman"	box 136		
"Slow Train Coming" Bob Dylan	box 136		
"Young Americans" David Bowie	box 136		
Lonnie Donegan The King of Skiffle	box 136		
Skiffle	box 136		
George Formby/Leaning on a Lamp Post	box 136		
A Lead Belly Momorial Volume I	box 136		
Solid Gold Series/Del Vikings and Fireflies (45 RPM)	box 136		
Cliff Richard (45 RPM)	box 136		
"Lord" Richard Buckley: "Speak for Yourself John" & "Flight of the Saucer" (45 RPM, 2 Acetate discs)	box 137	folder 32	
"The Time Around You Can be Anyone" Timothy Leary	box 131		

"On The Beat Generation: Readings by Jack Kerouac"	box 131	
"Dream Baby" by Roy Orbison (45)	box 113	folder 1
"Old Time Movies" by Will Jordan and Friends (45)	box 113	folder 1
'Ed Sullivan Imitation "Bye Bye Love"' by Will Jordan (45)	box 113	folder 1
"Wall of Sound Phil Spector"	box 113	
"Odessa" by The Bee Gees	box 113	
"The Everly Brothers Greatest Hits" Volume I	box 113	
"The Everly Brothers Greatest Hits" Volume II	box 113	
"A Rock & Roll Collection Buddy Holly"	box 113	
"The Original Carl Perkins"	box 113	
"Sun: The Roots of Rock"	box 113	
"The Best of Sun Rockabilly"	box 113	
"The Rolling Stones Story"	box 113	
"Roy Orbison: The Original Sound"	box 113	
"Nilsson The Point!"	box 113	
"Nilsson Schmilsson"	box 113	
"Randy Newman"	box 113	
"England's Newest Hit Makers: The Rolling Stones"	box 113	
"The Last Poets"	box 116	
"Shel Silverstein"	box 116	
Subseries XIII.8: Art		
Title/Description	Instances	
"A magic forest of tall green plants marijuana plants" ink drawing	box 137	folder 2
St. Jerome in his Study by Dürer. engraving	box 137	folder 3
"The Colombians are spellbound by Chic" pen and ink by McMullan	box 137	folder 4
Jazz Club. pencil	box 137	folder 5
Lenny Bruce caricature by David Levine. pen and ink	box 137	folder 6
"Dial your magic TV screen to DOPE" pen and ink by McMullan	box 137	folder 8
"They shout, 'Freeze' Chic doesn't flinch" pen and ink by McMullan	box 137	folder 14

"Chic's the name – smoke's my game" pen and ink by McMullan	box 137	folder 15
"Won't you come with me, please?" pen and ink by McMullan	box 137	folder 16
"Chic with Albert Goldman in cannabis jungle pen and ink by McMullan	box 137	folder 17
Albert Goldman, pen and ink characture by David Levine (Esquire Magazine, 1974)	box 137	folder 18
"We never dreamed our lives were on the line" pen and ink by McMullan	box 137	folder 26
Line drawing of nude, 1964	box 137	folder 27
Watercolor of man with a gold tooth, 1968	box 137	folder 28

# ^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Series XIV: Printed Material**

# **Scope and Contents**

Books, article, magazines, and tearsheets belonging to Goldman

# **Subseries XIV.1:Tearsheets and Clippings**

Title/Description	Instances	
1959-1960	box 108	folder 5
1961	box 108	folder 6
1962	box 108	folder 7
1963	box 108	folder 8
1964	box 108	folder 9
1965	box 108	folder 10
1966	box 108	folder 11
1967	box 108	folder 12
1968	box 108	folder 13
1969	box 108	folder 14
1970	box 120	folder 1-3

**Scope and Contents** 

1978

On Colombian Drugs; Charleston, SC; Fusion;

Hashish; Cocane; Disco; Rio Carnival

On Switched-On Symphony; Soul; Jazz; Book Reviews; Rock Music; Disco; Zoot Sims; Joe Cocker, etc.

folder 4-6 1971 box 120 **Scope and Contents** On Music at the St. Regis; Attament Music Festival; R.D. Lang; Gene Ammons; John Lennon; Little Richard; Elton John; Humpback whales; Lenny Bruce 1972 box 120 folder 7 & 8 **Scope and Contents** On Jazz; Carnival; Obscenity, Telivision; Isaac Hayes; Carole King; Book reviews etc. box 120 folder 9 1973 **Scope and Contents** On Hypochondria; Pimps; Spring in NYC; Children and Museums; Humor; Rock; Lenny Bruce box 120 folder 10 1974 **Scope and Contents** On Alice Cooper; Vienna; Nymphomania; Glitter Rock; Atlanta; Herpes 1975 box 120 folder 11 **Scope and Contents** On Juke Box; Lenny Bruce; Miami; Las Vegas; Pot; Santa Fe; Dope in Prison box 120 folder 12 1976 **Scope and Contents** On Colombian Drugs; Charleston, SC folder 13 & 1977 box 120

box 120

14

16

folder 15 &

On Disco; Tango; Bee Gees; Rio Carnival; Kraftwerk; Marijuana; Charlie Parker; Satchel Paig

1979/80	box 17	folder 1-3	
British and American Press on Beatles and John Lennon (some duplicate interviews, etc.)	box 88		

tle/Description	Instances
Inscribed Books:	
Ladies and Gentlemen-Lenny Bruce!! (paperback)	box 132
Elvis: The Last 24 Hours (paperback)	box 132
Owning-Up by George Melly (paperback)	box 132
Grass Roots: Marijuana in America Today	box 132
The Last Days of John Lennon by Frederic Seaman (inscribed by Seaman)	box 132
The Lives of John Lennon	box 132
With William Burroughs: A report from the Bunker by Victor Bockris (inscribed by Bockris)	box 132
When She was Good by Philip Roth (inscribed by Roth)	box 132
Conjunctions: The Music Issue	box 132
Seasons of Discontent: Dramatic Opinions 1959-1965 by Robert Brustein (inscribed by Brustein)	box 132
The Third Theatre by Robert Brustein (inscribed by Brustein)	box 132
The Virgin of San Gil by Paul Olsen (inscribed by Olsen)	box 132
Soul Force by Paul Olsen (inscribed by Olsen)	box 132
The Future of Being Human by Paul Olsen (inscribed by Olsen)	box 132
The Life & Loves of Mr. Jiveass Nigger by Cecil Brown (inscribed by Brown)	box 132
John Lennon	box 132
<i>The Great American Novel</i> by Philip Roth (inscribe by Roth)	box 132
Space, Time and Structure in the Modern Novel by Sharon Spencer (inscribed by Spencer)	box 132
Inside Elvis by Ed Parker (annotated by Golodman)	box 133

The Redneck Bride by John Fergus Ryan (inscribed by Ryan)	box 133
Shards of Love: Exile and the Origins of the Lyric by Maria Roas Menocal (inscribed by Menocal)	box 133
Stomping the Blues by Albert Murray (inscribed by Murray)	box 133
A Presley Speaks by Vester Presley (signed by Presley)	box 133
The Last Days of John Lennon by Frederic Seaman (inscribed by Seaman)	box 133
Blues Who's Who by Sheldon Harris	box 133
Elvis Presley: Reference Guide and Discography by John A. Whistler (inscribed by Whistler)	box 133
The Last Decade: Essays and Reviews, 1965-75 by Lionel Trilling (inscribed by Diana Trilling)	box 133
Blacklisted News: Secret Histories from Chicago to 1984 by Dana Frazen (Inscribed by Frazen)	box 133
Harlem On My Mind: Cultural Capital of Black America 1900-1968 by Dana Frazen (Inscribed by Frazen)	box 133
Crossing Over & Other Tales by Richard Elman (inscribed by Elman)	box 133
Legacy of Beauty: The Story of Magnolia Gardens by Dolores Lashley (inscribed by Lashley)	box 133
El Hombre Invisible: William Burroughs by Barry Miles (inscribed by Miles)	box 133
Subculture: The Meaning of Style by Dick Hebdige (inscribed by Hebdige)	box 133
Marijuana Potency by Michael Starks	box 133
Jim Morrison and The Doors by Mike Jahn	box 133
Stars in My Eyes by Spencer Leigh	box 133
Elvis World by Jane & Michael Stern (inscribed by Daphne)	box 133
Blues by Robert Neff & Anthony Connor	box 133
South Carolina Wildlife: Carolina's Hunting Heritage	box 133
Rio: Portrait of a City	box 133
The Master and the Slaves (hardback)	box 41
Haiti (hardback)	box 41
Macumba (hardback)	box 41
The Dainy Season (hardback)	

# Albert Goldman papers 6910494

	box 41
Ian Fleming Introduces Jamaica (hardback)	box 41
The Serpent and the Rainbow (hardback)	box 41
Uptown the Story of Harlem's Apollo Theatre (hardback)	box 41
Nowhere to Run: The Story of Soul Music (hardback)	box 41
The Mambo Kings Play Songs of Love (hardback)	box 41
Moonwalk (hardback)	box 41
Tale of an All-Night Town (hardback)	box 41
The French Quarter (hardback)	box 41
Escolas de Samba em Desfile (paperback)	box 41
Haiti (paperback)	box 41
A Musica Brasileria (paperback)	box 41
Ritulas and Spells of Santeria (paperback)	box 41
Santeria (paperback)	box 41
Report on the Rastafari Movement in Kingston, Jamaica (paperback)	box 41
Escolas de Samba (paperback)	box 41
Flash of the Spirit (paperback)	box 41
Papa Doc (paperback)	box 41
Haiti: The Black Republic (paperback)	box 41
Gumbo Ya-Ya (paperback)	box 41
The Drum and the Hoe (paperback)	box 41
Voodoo in New Orleans (paperback)	box 41
O Rancho Que Foi Escola (paperback)	box 41
Michael Jackson: Body and Soul (paperback)	box 41
The City Game (paperback)	box 41
Michael Jackson (paperback)	box 41
Natal - o homen de um braco so (paperback)	box 41
Papa Doc: the truth about Haiti today (paperback)	box 41
John Lennon Ein Leben. Hamburg: Rowohlt, 1989. (paperback)	box 72
Elvis. Penguin, 1982. (paperback)	box 72
The Lives of John Lennon. New York: William Morrow, 1988. (hardback)	box 72

De Levens van John Lennon. Amsterdam: Sijthoff, 1989	box 72
Elvis. London: Allen Lane. (hardback)	box 72
Ladies and Gentlemen Lenny Bruce!! New York: Random House, 1974. (hardbrback)	box 72
<i>Disco</i> New York: Hawthorn Books, 1978. (hardbrback, 18 copies)	box 73
Leni Riefenstahl: Life Published by Kyuryudo Company, Limited, Tokyo, Japan, 1993	box 2
Sound Bites (paperback), 1992	box 95
Ladies and Gentlemen-Lenny Bruce!! (paperback), 1991	box 95
Freak Show (hardback), 1971	box 95
Sound Bites (hardback), 1992	box 95
Disco (hardback), 1978	box 95
Freak Show (hardback), 1971	box 134
Elvis: The Last 24 Hours (paperback)	box 134
Explorations: and annual on Jewish themes, 1967	box 134
John Lennon: ein Liben (paperback), 1989	box 134
De Levens van John Lennon (paperback), 1989	box 134
The Elvis Reader (paperback), 1992	box 134
The Sixties (paperback), 1992	box 134
The Lives of John Lennon (hardback, Japanese), 1992 (4 copies), 1992	box 134
John Lennon (hardback, Italian), 1988 (2 copies), 1988	box 134
The Lives of John Lennon (hardback), 1988	box 134
Sound Bites (hardback), 1992	box 134
The Lives of John Lennon (paperback), 1989	box 134
The Lives of John Lennon (paperback, Greek) (2 copies)	box 134
Elvis (hardback), 1981	box 134
Carnival in Rio (hardback), 1978	box 134
Disco (hardback), 1978	box 134
Rolling Stone (hardback), April 19, 1969 through November 1, 1969. 1 volume, April 19, 1969 through November 1, 1969	box 136
Rolling Stone (hardback), November 15, 1969 through June 11, 1970. 1 volume, November 15, 1969 through June 11, 1970	box 136

box 136

The Rolling Stone Illustrated History of Rock & Roll (paperback), 1976. 1 volume, 1976

itle/Description	Instances
Numerous magazines and miscellaneous printed items re Elvis, Lennon, and Michael Jackson (Rolling Stone; Life; People; Village Voice; SoHo News; etc.)	box 143
Copies (3) of Stern magazine, 1992	box A27
Copies 4 of High Times magazine, 1978-1983	box A27
Now & Then (Wurlitzer Jukebox Promotional)	box 95
Posters:	
John Lennon:	
"This Is Not Here" Yoko Ono (John Lennon Guest Artist)	box 138
Photograph of watercolor of John Lennon	box 138
Poster for British Army, signed by Lennon, 1970	box 138
"War Is Over" John and Yoko poster	box 138
Poster for "Lennon: A Musical Play" at Everyman Theatre, Liverpool	box 138
Bruce Lee:	
Bruce Lee posters (4)	box 139
"Fist of Fury" (8 posters)	box 137
"The Way of the Dragon" (8 posters)	box 137
"The Big Boss" (8 posters)	box 137
Maps, Exhibits/Events:	
Map of Berlin, 1940	box 139
Haymarket Festival, 1981	box 139
Chambord	box 139
Malerei der Etrusker	box 139
Maori Art	box 139
Jazz Giants: Billie Holiday	box 139
World Non-Stop Singing Record	box 139

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series XV: Oversize Art, Plans, Photographs, etc.

### **Scope and Contents**

(Oversize photographs, plans, posters, and artwork in Mapcase drawers 15-H-14 and 15)

Title/Description	Instances	
Art:		
Sketches of Albert Golodman	box 69	folder 5
Musicians	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 2
Art by Jane Krupp:		
Large landscape artwork by Jane Krupp on heavy pick vinyl (19" x 8")	mapcase 15- H-14	
Four pieces of Jane Krupp art: "The Border"; "NY, 1980"; [Windows]; "Merry Christmas from Santa Marta"	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 2
"Burguieres 1993: room and man (Goldman) resting on couch" Pen and ink	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 2
Five pieces of Jane Krupp art, 1970s	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 8
Photographs:		
Photograph of Billie Holiday by Hugh Bell used in <i>Life</i> , April, 30, 1971	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 1
Photograph of a painting of a musician seated in front of a grand piano	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 1
Photograph of vibraphone player	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 1
Photograph of cowboy pointing a gun	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 1
Family snapshots: Goldman and Morrison (8 pieces)	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 3
Numerous photographs (taped together) of Santa Monics Boulevard	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 5
Photograph of display of various nightclub matchbooks, with cigarette	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 8
Plans:		
Apartment plans of Dakota Apt. 72 (3 pieces)	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 4
Graceland plans	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 6

# Albert Goldman papers 6910494

Poster for <i>Elvis</i> by Albert Goldman	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 4
Two posters of Pepper Adams	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 1
Poster for <i>Lives of John Lennon</i> by Albert Goldman	mapcase 15- H-14	folder 7
Clippings:		
One large folder of Lennon and Yoko clippings	mapcase 15- H-15	folder 1

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents